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BUSINESS PROFILE

Return on Capital and

Earnings After Average Capital Average Capital Exploration

Income Taxes Employed Employed Expenditures

Financial 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

millions of dollars percent millions of doilars

Upstream

United States 4272 $2893 34969 $15865 12.2 18.2 6349 3585

Non-U.S 19825 14214 68318 57336 29.0 24.8 20970 17119

Total $24097 $17107 $103287 $73201 23.3 23.4 $27319 $20704

Downstream

United States 770 153 6154 7306 12.5 2.1 982 $1511

Non-U.S 2797 1934 17976 17793 15.6 10.9 1523 1685

Total 3567 $1781 $24130 $25099 14.8 7.1 $2505 3196

Chemical

United States $2422 769 4566 4370 53.0 17.6 279 319

Non-U.S 2491 1540 14114 12190 17.6 12.6 1936 2829

Total $4913 $2309 $18680 $16560 26.3 13.9 $2215 3148

Corporate and financing 2117 1917 880 10190 187 44

Total $30460 $19280 $145217 $125050 21.7 16.3 $32226 $27092

See Frequently Used Terms for definition and calculation of capital employed and return on average capital employed

Operating
2010 2009 2010 2009

thousands of barrels daily
thousands of barrels daily

Net liquids production Refinery throughput

United States 408 384 United States 1753 1767

Non-U.S 2014 2003 Non-U.S 3500 3583

Total 2422 2387 Total 5253 5350

millions of cubic feet daily thousands of barrels daily

Natural gas production available for sale Petroleum product sales

United States 2596 1275 United States 2511 2523

Non-U.S 9552 7J Non-U.S 3903 3905

Total 12148 9273 Total 6414 6428

thousands of oil-equivalent barrels daily thousands of metric tons

Oil-equivalent production 4447 3932 Chemical prime product sales

United States 9815 9649

Non-U.S 16076 15176

Total 25891 24825

Gas converted to oil-equivalent at million cubic feet thousand barrels
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HNANCIAL SUMMARY

20101 2009 2008 2007 2006

millions of dollars except per share amounts

Sales and other operating revenue $370125 $301500 $459579 $390328 $365467

Earnings

Upstream
$24097 $17107 35402 $26497 $26230

Downstream 3567 1781 8151 9573 8454

Chemical
4913 2309 2957 4563 4382

Corporate and financing
2117 1917 1290 23 434

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil $30460 $19280 45220 40610 39500

Earnings per common share
6.24 3.99 8.70 7.31 6.64

Earnings per common share assuming dilution 6.22 3.98 8.66 7.26 6.60

Cash dividends per common share 1.74 1.66 1.55 1.37 1.28

Earnings to average ExxoriMobil share of equity percent 23.7 17.3 38.5 34.5 35.1

Working capital
3649 3174 $23166 $27651 $26960

Ratio of current assets to current liabilities times 0.94 1.06 1.47 1.47 1.55

Additions to property plant and equipment
$74156 $22491 $19318 $15387 $15462

Property plant and equipment less allowances $199548 $139116 $121346 $120869 $113687

Total assets
$302510 $233323 $228052 $242082 $219015

Exploration expenses including dry holes 2144 2021 1451 1469 1181

Research and development costs 1012 1050 847 814 733

Long-term debt $12227 7129 7025 7183 6645

Total debt $15014 9605 9425 9566 8347

Fixed-charge coverage ratio times 42.2 25.8 54.6 51.6 47.8

Debt to capital percent
9.0 7.7 7.4 7.1 6.6

Net debt to capital percent
4.5 1.0 23.0 24.0 20.4

ExxonMobil share of equity at year end $146839 $110569 $112965 $121762 $113844

ExxonMobil share of equity per common share 29.48 23.39 22.70 22.62 19.87

Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding millions
4885 4832 5194 5557 5948

Number of regular employees at year end thousands 83.6 80.7 79.9 80.8 82.1

CORS employees not included above thousands 20.1 22.0 24.8 26.3 24.3

See Note 19 Acquisition of XTO Energy Inc

Sales and other operating revenue includes sales-based taxes of $28547 million for 2010 $25936 million for 2009 $34508 million for 2008 $31728 million for 2007

and $30381 million for 2006

Debt net of cash excluding restricted cash

Regular employees are defined as active executive management professional technical and wage employees who work full time or part time for the Corporation

and are covered by the Corporations benefit plans and programs

CORS employees are employees of company-operated retail sites
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FREQUENTLY USED TERMS

Listed below are definitions of several of ExxonMobils key business and financial performance measures These definitions are provided to facilitate

understanding of the terms and their calculation

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS AND ASSET SALES

Cash flow from operations and asset sales is the sum of the net cash provided by operating activities and proceeds from sales of subsidiaries

investments and property plant and equipment from the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows This cash flow reflects the total sources of cash

from both operating the Corporations assets and from the divesting of assets The Corporation employs long-standing and regular disciplined

review process to ensure that all assets are contributing to the Corporations strategic objectives Assets are divested when they are no longer

meeting these objectives or are worth considerably more to others Because of the regular nature of this activity we believe it is useful for investors

to consider sales proceeds together with cash provided by operating activities when evaluating cash available for investment in the business and

financing activities including shareholder distributions

Cash flow from operations and asset sales 2010

Net cash provided by operating activities

Sales of subsidiaries investments and property plant and equipment

Cash flow from operations and asset sales

48413 28438 59725

3261 1545

51674 29983 65710

CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Capital employed is measure of net investment When viewed from the perspective of how the capital is used by the businesses it includes

ExxonMobils net share of property plant and equipment and other assets less liabilities excluding both short-term and long-term debt When

viewed from the perspective of the sources of capital employed in total for the Corporation it includes ExxonMobils share of total debt and

equity Both of these views include ExxonMobils share of amounts applicable to equity companies which the Corporation believes should be

included to provide more comprehensive measure of capital employed

Capital employed 2010 2009 2008

Business uses asset and
liability perspective

Total assets

Less liabilities and noncontrolling interests share of assets and liabilities

Total current liabilities excluding notes and loans payable

Total long-term liabilities excluding long-term debt

Noncontrolling interests share of assets and liabilities

Add ExxonMobil share of debt-financed equity company net assets ________ _________ ________

Total capital employed __________________________________

Total corporate sources debt and equity perspective

Notes and loans payable 2787 2476 2400

Long-term debt 12227 7129 7025

ExxonMobil share of equity 146839 110569 112965

Less noncontrolling interests share of total debt 692 819 1486

Add ExxonMobil share of equity company debt 4875 5043 4798

Total capital employed $166036 $124398 $125702

2009

mi//ions of dollars

2008

mi/lions of dollars

$302510 $233323 $228052

59846

74971

6532

4875

$166036

49585

58741

5642

5043

$124398

46700

54404

6044

4798

125.702
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RETURN ON AVERAGE CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Return on average capital employed ROCE is performance measure ratio From the perspective of the business segments ROCE is annual busi

ness segment earnings divided by average business segment capital employed average of beginning and end-of-year amounts These segment

earnings include ExxonMobils share of segment earnings of equity companies consistent with our capital employed definition and exclude the

cost of financing The Corporations total ROCE is net income attributable to ExxonMobil excluding the after-tax cost of financing divided by total

corporate average capital employed The Corporation has consistently applied its ROCE definition for many years
and views it as the best measure

of historical capital productivity in our capital-intensive long-term industry both to evaluate managements performance and to demonstrate to

shareholders that capital has been used wisely over the long term Additional measures which are more cash flow-based are used to make invest

ment decisions

Return on average capital employed
2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil 30460 $19280 45220

Financing costs after tax

Gross third-party debt 803 303 343

ExxonMobil share of equity companies
333 285 325

All other financing costs net
35 483 1485

Total financing costs 1101 1071 817

Earnings excluding financing costs

Average capital employed

Return on average capital employed corporate total

31561 20351 44403

$145217 $125050 $129683

1.7% 16.3% 34.2%
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QUARTERLY INFORMATION

2010 2009

First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

Volumes

Production of crude oil and thousands of barrels daily

natural gas liquids 2414 2325 2421 2526 2422 2476 2346 2335 2393 2387

synthetic oil and bitumen

Refinery throughput 5156 5192 5364 5298 5253 5381 5290 5352 5379 5350

Petroleum product sales 6195 6304 6595 6555 6414 6434 6487 6301 6489 6428

Natural gas production millions of cubic feet daily

availableforsale 11689 10025 12192 14652 12148 10187 8041 8155 10717 9273

thousands of oil-equivalent barrels daily

Oil-equivalent production 4362 3996 4453 4968 4447 4174 3686 3694 4179 3932

thousands of metric tons

Chemical prime product sales 6488 6496 6558 6349 25891 5527 6267 6356 6675 24825

Summarized financial data

Sales and other operating millions of dollars

revenue $87037 89693 92353 101042 370125 62128 72167 80090 87115 301500

Gross profit $28537 29482 30652 32943 121614 23562 24231 27377 28580 103750

Net income attributable

to ExxonMobil 6300 7560 7350 9250 30460 4550 3950 4730 6050 19280

Per share data dollars per share

Earningspercommonshare4 1.33 1.61 1.44 1.86 6.24 0.92 0.82 0.98 1.27 3.99

Earnings per common share

assuming dilution 1.33 1.60 1.44 1.85 6.22 0.92 0.81 0.98 1.27 3.98

Dividends per common share 0.42 0.44 0.44 0.44 1.74 0.40 0.42 0.42 0.42 1.66

Common stock prices

High 70.60 70.00 62.99 73.69 73.69 82.73 74.83 72.79 76.54 82.73

Low 63.56 56.92 55.94 61.80 55.94 61.86 64.50 64.46 66.11 61.86

Gas converted to oil-equivalent at million cubic feet thousand barrels

Includes amounts for sales-based taxes

Gross profit equals sales and other operating revenue less estimated costs associated with products sold

Computed using the average number of shares outstanding during each period The sum of the four quarters may not add to the full year

The price range of ExxonMobil common stock is as reported on the There were 507028 registered shareholders of ExxonMobil common

composite tape of the several U.S exchanges where ExxonMobil corn- stock at December 31 2010 At January 31 2011 the registered share

mon stock is traded The principal market where ExxonMobil common holders of ExxonMobil common stock numbered 505330

stock XOM is traded is the New York Stock Exchange although the On January 26 2011 the Corporation declared $0.44 dividend per

stock is traded on other exchanges in and outside the United States common share payable March 10 2011
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FUNCTIONAL EARNINGS

Earnings U.S GAAP

Upstream

United States
4272 2893 6243

Non-U.S
19825 14214 29159

Downstream

United States
770 153 1649

Non-U.S
2797 1934 6502

Chemical

United States
2422 769 724

Non-U.S
2491 1540 2233

Corporate and financing
2117 1917 1290

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil $30460 $19280 $45220

Earnings per common share
6.24 3.99 8.70

Earnings per common share assuming dilution
6.22 3.98 8.66

Special items included in earnings

Non-U.S Upstream

Gain on German natural gas transportation business sale
1620

Corporate and financing

Valdez litigation

140 460

References in this discussion to total corporate earnings mean net

income attributable to ExxonMobil U.S GAAP from the consolidated

income statement Unless otherwise indicated references to earnings

special items Upstream Downstream Chemical and Corporate and

Financing segment earnings and earnings per share are ExxonMobils

share after excluding amounts attributable to noncontrolling interests
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements in this discussion regarding expectations plans and future

events or conditions are forward-looking statements Actual future

results including demand growth and energy source mix capacity

increases production growth and mix rates of field decline financ

ing sources the resolution of contingencies and uncertain tax posi

tions environmental and capital expenditures could differ materially

depending on number of factors such as changes in the supply of

and demand for crude oil natural gas and petroleum and petrochemi

cal products the outcome of commercial negotiations political or

regulatory events and other factors discussed herein and in Item IA of

ExxonMobils 2010 Form 10-K

OVERVIEW

The following discussion and analysis of ExxonMobils financial

results as well as the accompanying financial statements and related

notes to consolidated financial statements to which they refer are

the responsibility of the management of Exxon Mobil Corporation

The Corporations accounting and financial reporting fairly reflect its

straightforward business model involving the extracting manufactur

ing and marketing of hydrocarbons and hydrocarbon-based products

The Corporations business model involves the production or pur

chase manufacture and sale of physical products and all commercial

activities are directly in support of the underlying physical movement

of goods

ExxonMobil with its resource base financial strength disciplined

investment approach and technology portfolio is well-positioned to

participate in substantial investments to develop new energy supplies

While commodity prices are volatile on short-term basis and depend

on supply and demand ExxonMobils investment decisions are based

on our long-term business outlook using disciplined approach in

selecting and pursuing the most attractive investment opportunities

The corporate plan is fundamental annUal management process

that is the basis for setting near-term operating and capital objectives

in addition to providing the longer-term economic assumptions used

for investment evaluation purposes Volumes are based on individual

field production profiles which are also updated annually Prices for

crude oil natural gas and refined products are based on corporate plan

assumptions developed annually by major region and are utilized for

investment evaluation purposes Potential investment opportunities are

tested over wide range of economic scenarios to establish the resiliency

of each opportunity Once investments are made reappraisal process is

completed to ensure relevant lessons are learned and improvements are

incorporated into future projects

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT AND RISK ASSESSMENT

Long-Term Business Outlook

By 2030 the worlds population is projected to grow to approximately

billion people or about 1.5 billion more than in 2005 Coincident

with this population increase the Corporation expects worldwide

economic growth to
average 2.8 percent per year This combination

of population and economic growth is expected to lead to an increase

in primary energy demand of about 35 percent by 2030 versus 2005

even with substantial efficiency gains around the world This demand

increase is expected to be concentrated in developing countries i.e

those that are not member nations of the Organization for Economic

Cooperation and Development

As economic progress drives demand higher increasing penetration

of energy-efficient and lower-emission fuels technologies and prac
tices are expected to contribute to significantly lower levels of

energy

consumption and emissions per unit of economic output over time

Efficiency gains will result from anticipated improvements in the trans

portation and power generation sectors driven by the introduction of

new technologies as well as many other improvements that span the

residential commercial and industrial sectors

Energy for transportation including cars trucks ships trains and

airplanes is expected to increase by nearly 40 percent from 2005 to

2030 The global growth in transportation demand is
likely to account

for approximately 80 percent of the growth in oil demand over this

period Nearly all the worlds transportation fleets will continue to run

on liquid fuels because they provide large quantity of
energy

in small

volumes making them easy to transport and widely available

Demand for
electricity

around the world will grow significantly

through 2030 Consistent with this projection power generation will

remain the largest and fastest-growing major segment of global energy
demand Meeting the expected growth in power demand will require

diverse set of energy sources Natural gas demand will grow most

significantly and gain the most market share although coal demand

will also grow and retain the largest share through 2030 despite also

losing share to nuclear and wind

Liquid fuels provide the largest share of energy supply today due

to their availability affordability and ease of transport By 2030 global

demand for liquids is expected to grow to approximately 103 million

barrels of oil-equivalent per day an increase of more than 20 percent

from 2005 Global demand for liquid fuels will be met by wide variety

of sources Conventional non-OPEC crude and condensate production

is expected to remain relatively flat through 2030 However growth

is expected from number of supply sources including biofuels oil

sands and natural gas liquids as well as crude oil from OPEC coun

tries While the worlds resource base is sufficient to meet projected

demand access to resources and timely investments will remain criti

cal to meeting global needs with reliable affordable supplies
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Increases in natural gas demand in North America Europe and Asia

Pacific will require new sources of supply Helping meet these needs

will be additional local supplies of unconventional natural gas the

result of recent improvements in technologies used to tap these hard-

to-produce resources as well as imports The growing need for natu

ral gas imports will have dramatic impact on the worldwide liquefied

natural gas LNG market which is expected to approximately triple in

volume from 2005 to 2030

The worlds energy mix is highly diverse and will remain so through

2030 Oil is expected to remain the largest source of energy supply at

close to 32 percent From 2005 to 2030 natural gas is expected to grow

the fastest of the major energy types and overtake coal as the second-

largest energy source Nuclear power is projected to grow significantly

on par with coal in terms of absolute growth and surpassing biomass

as the fourth-largest source of energy Hydro and geothermal will also

grow though remain limited by the availability of natural sites Wind

solar and biofuels are expected to grow at close to 10 percent per year

on average the highest growth rate of all fuels and are projected to

reach approximately 2.5 percent of world energy by 2030

The Corporation anticipates that the worlds available oil and gas

resource base will grow not only from new discoveries but also from

reserve increases in previously discovered fields Technology will under

pin these increases The cost to develop and supply these resources will

be significant According to the International Energy Agency the invest

ment required to meet total oil and gas energy needs worldwide over

the period 2010-2035 will be approximately $15 trillion measured in

2009 dollars or close to $580 billion per year on average

International accords and underlying regional and national regula

tions for greenhouse gas reduction are evolving with uncertain timing

and outcome making it difficult to predict their business impact

ExxonMobil includes estimates of potential costs related to possible

public policies covering energy-related greenhouse gas emissions in

its long-term Energy Outlook which is used for assessing the business

environment and in its investment evaluations

The information provided in the Long-Term Business Outlook

includes ExxonMobils internal estimates and forecasts based upon

internal data and analyses as well as publicly available information

from external sources including the International Energy Agency

Upstream

ExxonMobil continues to maintain large portfolio of exploration

and development opportunities which enables the Corporation to be

selective maximizing shareholder value and mitigating political and

technical risks ExxonMobils fundamental Upstream business strate

gies guide our global exploration development production and gas

and power marketing activities These strategies include identifying

and selectively pursuing the highest quality exploration opportunities

investing in projects that deliver superior returns maximizing profit

ability
of existing oil and gas production and capitalizing on growing

natural gas and power markets These strategies are underpinned by

relentless focus on operational excellence commitment to innovative

technologies development of our employees and investment in the

communities in which we operate

As future development projects and drilling activities bring new pro

duction online the Corporation expects shift in the geographic mix

of its production volumes between now and 2015 Oil and natural gas

output from North America is expected to increase over the next five

years based on current capital activity plans Currently this growth area

accounts for 27 percent of the Corporations production By 2015 it is

expected to generate about 35 percent of total volumes The remainder

of the Corporations production is expected to be sourced from Asia

Europe Africa and Australia with contributions from both established

operations and new projects

In addition to an evolving geographic mix there will also be con

tinued change in the type of opportunities from which volumes are

produced Production from diverse resource types utilizing special

ized technologies such as arctic technology deepwater drilling and

production systems heavy oil recovery processes
unconventional gas

production and LNG is expected to grow from about 40 percent to

around 55 percent of the Corporations output between now and 2015

We do not anticipate that the expected change in the geographic mix

of production volumes and in the types of opportunities from which

volumes will be produced will have material impact on the nature

and the extent of the risks disclosed in Item IA of ExxonMobils 2010

Form 10-K or result in material change in our level of unit operating

expenses
The Corporations overall volume capacity outlook based

on projects coming onstream as anticipated is for production capacity

to grow over the period 2011-2015 However actual volumes will vary

from year to year due to the timing of individual project start-ups and

other capital activities operational outages reservoir performance

performance of enhanced oil recovery projects regulatory changes

asset sales weather events price effects under production sharing

contracts and other factors described in Item 1A of ExxonMobils 2010

Form 10-K Enhanced oil recovery projects extract hydrocarbons from

reservoirs in excess of that which may be produced through primary

recovery i.e through pressure depletion or natural aquifer support

They include the injection of water gases or chemicals into reservoir

to produce hydrocarbons otherwise unobtainable
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Downstream

ExxonMobils Downstream is large diversified business with refining

and marketing complexes around the world The Corporation has

strong presence in mature markets in North America and Europe as

well as the growing Asia Pacific region ExxonMobils fundamental

Downstream business strategies position the company to deliver

long-term growth in shareholder value that is superior to competi

tion across range of market conditions These strategies include

maintaining best-in-class operations in all aspects of the business

maximizing value from leading-edge technologies capitalizing on

integration across ExxonMobil businesses selectively investing for

resilient advantaged returns leading the industry in efficiency and

effectiveness and providing quality valued products and services to

customers

ExxonMobil has an ownership interest in 36 refineries located in 21

countries with distillation capacity of 6.3 million barrels per day and

lubricant basestock manufacturing capacity of about 131 thousand

barrels per day ExxonMobils fuels and lubes marketing business port

folios include operations around the world with multiple channels to

market serving globally diverse customer base

The downstream industry environment remains challenging

Although demand for refined products has improved from the lower

levels in 2009 due to the recent global economic recession we expect

the challenging business environment to continue reflecting the

increase in global refining capacity and regulatory-related policies

Over the prior 20-year period inflation-adjusted refining margins have

been flat

Refining margins are largely driven by differences in commodity

prices and are function of the difference between what refinery

pays for its raw materials primarily crude oil and the market prices

for the range of products produced primarily gasoline heating oil

diesel oil jet
fuel and fuel oil Crude oil and many products are widely

traded with published prices including those quoted on multiple

exchanges around the world e.g New York Mercantile Exchange and

Intercontinental Exchange Prices for these commodities are deter

mined by the global marketplace and are influenced by many factors

including global and regional supply/demand balances inventory lev

els refinery operations import/export balances currency fluctuations

seasonal demand weather and political climate

ExxonMobils long-term outlook is that refining margins will remain

weak as competition in the refining industry remains intense and

in the near term new capacity additions outpace the growth in

global demand Additionally as described in more detail in Item IA

of ExxonMobils 2010 Form 10-K proposed carbon policy and other

climate-related regulations in many countries as well as the continued

growth in biofuels mandates could have negative impacts on the

refining business

In the retail fuels marketing business competition continues to

cause inflation-adjusted margins to decline In 2010 ExxonMobil pro

gressed the transition of the direct served i.e dealer company-oper

ated retail network in the U.S to branded distributor model This

transition was announced in 2008 and will be multiyear process

ExxonMobil takes disciplined approach to managing the

Downstream capital employed The Downstream portfolio is continu

ally evaluated during all parts of the business cycle and numerous

asset divestments have been made over the past decade When invest

ing in the Downstream ExxonMobil remains focused on selective and

resilient projects These investments capitalize on the Corporations

world-class scale and integration industry-leading efficiency leading-

edge technology and respected brands enabling ExxonMobil to take

advantage of attractive emerging-growth opportunities around the

globe In 2010 ExxonMobil invested over $1 billion in three refiner

ies to increase the supply of cleaner-burning diesel by about 140

thousand barrels per day The company completed construction of

new units and modification of existing facilities at its Baton Rouge

Louisiana Baytown Texas and Antwerp Belgium refineries In addi

tion construction has commenced at the Sriracha Thailand refinery

to produce lower sulfur diesel and gasoline to meet upcoming product

specifications in Thailand Completion is expected in the fourth quar

ter of 2011 At the Jurong/PAC refinery in Singapore plans are under

way to build new diesel hydrotreater which will add capacity of

more than million gallons per day to meet increasing demand in the

Asia Pacific region

Chemical

Worldwide petrochemical demand recovered from the economic

downturn in 2008 and the first half of 2009 Tighter industry supply/

demand balances throughout the year supported improved industry

margins particularly in the U.S Asia Pacific commodity margins were

lower reflecting the start-up of significant new industry capacity in the

region

ExxonMobil benefited from continued operational excellence and

balanced portfolio of products In addition to being worldwide sup

plier of commodity petrochemical products ExxonMobil Chemical

also has number of less-cyclical business lines which delivered

strong results in 2010 Chemicals competitive advantages are due to

its business mix broad geographic coverage investment and cost dis

cipline integration with refineries or upstream gas processing facilities

superior feedstock management leading proprietary technology and

product application expertise
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REVIEW OF 2010 AND 2009 RESULTS

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

Earnings U.S GAAP $30460 $19280 $45220

2010

Earnings in 2010 of $30460 million increased $11180 million from

2009 Earnings for 2010 did not include any special items

2009

Earnings in 2009 of $19280 million decreased $25940 million from

2008 Earnings for 2009 included an after-tax special charge of $140 mil

lion for interest related to the Valdez punitive damages award

Upstream

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

4272 $2893 6243

19825 14214 29159

$24097 $17107 $35402

2010

Upstream earnings were $24097 million up $6990 million from 2009

Higher realizations increased earnings approximately $6.5 billion

Higher volumes increased earnings by $1.2 billion while all other items

including higher operating costs decreased earnings by $690 million

On an oil-equivalent basis production was up 13 percent compared to

2009 Excluding the impacts of entitlement volumes OPEC quota effects

and divestments production was up
14 percent Liquids production of

2422 kbd thousands of barrels per day increased 35 kbd compared

with 2009 Excluding the impacts of entitlement volumes OPEC quota

effects and divestments liquids production increased percent from

2009 as project ramp-ups in Qatar were offset by net field decline

Natural gas production of 12148 mcfd millions of cubic feet per day

increased 2875 mcfd from 2009 driven by higher volumes from Qatar

projects and additional U.S unconventional gas
volumes Earnings from

U.S Upstream operations for 2010 were $4272 million an increase of

$1379 million from 2009 Non-U.S Upstream earnings were $19825

million up $5611 million from 2009

2009

Upstream earnings for 2009 were $17107 million down $18295 million

from 2008 including the absence of an after-tax special gain in 2008 of

$1620 million from the sale of natural gas transportation business in

Germany Lower crude oil and natural gas realizations reduced earn

ings $15.2 billion Volume and mix effects increased earnings $700

million Higher operating expenses and increased exploration activi

ties decreased earnings $1.4 billion Lower gains on asset divestrnents

reduced earnings approximately $900 million Oil-equivalent produc

tion increased slightly versus 2008 including impacts from entitlement

effects quotas and divestments Excluding these items oil-equivalent

production was up about percent Liquids production of 2387 kbd

decreased 18 kbd Production increases from new projects in the U.S

Qatar and Africa along with higher volumes in Kazakhstan were offset

by field decline Natural gas production of 9273 mcfd increased 178

mcfd from 2008 Higher volumes from projects in Qatar were partially

offset by field decline Earnings from U.S Upstream operations for 2009

were $2893 million decrease of $3350 million Earnings outside the

U.S for 2009 of $14214 million declined $14945 million

Downstream

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

770 153 $1649

2797 1934 6502

$3567 $1781 $8151

2010

Downstream earnings of $3567 million were $1786 million higher

than 2009 Higher industry refining margins increased earnings by $1.2

billion Positive volume and mix effects increased earnings by $420

million while all other items including lower operating expenses

increased earnings by $210 million Petroleum product sales of 6414

kbd decreased 14 kbd U.S Downstream earnings were $770 million

up $923 million from 2009 Non-U.S Downstream earnings were $2797

million $863 million higher than 2009

2009

Downstream earnings were $1781 million down $6.4 billion from

2008 Weaker margins reduced earnings $5.1 billion Lower divest

ment activity reduced earnings about $1.0 billion Volumes decreased

earnings approximately $300 million Petroleum product sales of 6428

kbd decreased 333 kbd mainly reflecting asset divestments and lower

demand Refinery throughput was 5350 kbd down 66 kbd from 2008

Earnings from the U.S Downstream were $1802 million lower than

in 2008 Non-U.S Downstream earnings were $1934 million down

$4568 million from 2008

Upstream

United States

Non-U.S

Total

Downstream

United States

Non-U.S

Total
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Chemical

United States

Non-U.S

Total

$2422 769 724

2491 1540 2233

$4913 $2309 $2957

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents restricted

Total cash and cash equivalents

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

$48413 28438 $59725

24204 22419 15499

26924 27283 44027

153 520 2743

2868 $20744 2544

Dec 31

7825 10693 $31437

628

8453 10693 $31437

Total cash and cash equivalents were $8.5 billion at the end of 2010

$2.2 billion lower than the prior year Higher earnings and reduced

share purchases were offset by higher level of capital spending and

increased level of debt repurchases Included in total cash and cash

equivalents at year-end 2010 was $0.6 billion of restricted cash

Cash and cash equivalents were $10.7 billion at the end of 2009

$20.7 billion lower than the prior year reflecting lower earnings and

higher level of capital spending partially
offset by lower level of

purchases of ExxonMobil shares Cash flows from operating investing

and financing activities are discussed below For additional details see

the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Although the Corporation has access to significant capacity of long-

2010 2009 2008 term and short-term liquidity internally generated funds cover the

majority of its financial requirements The management of cash that

may be temporarily available as surplus to the Corporations immediate

needs is carefully controlled to ensure it is secure and readily available

to meet the Corporations cash requirements and to optimize returns

on the cash balances

To support cash flows in future periods the Corporation will need

to continually find and develop new fields and continue to develop

and apply new technologies and recovery processes to existing fields

in order to maintain or increase production After period of produc

tion at plateau rates it is the nature of oil and gas fields eventually to

produce at declining rates for the remainder of their economic life

Averaged over all the Corporations existing oil and gas fields and with

out new projects ExxonMobils production is expected to decline at an

average of approximately percent per year over the next few years

Decline rates can vary widely by individual field due to number of fac

tors including but not limited to the type of reservoir fluid properties

recovery mechanisms work activity and age of the field Furthermore

the Corporations net interest in production for individual fields can vary

with price and contractual terms

Chemical

2010 2009 2098_
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

millions of dollars
Sources and Uses of Cash

Net cash provided by/used in

Operating activities

Investing activities

Financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes

lncrease/decrease in cash and

cash equivalents

2010

Chemical earnings were record $4913 million up $2604 million from

2009 Improved margins increased earnings by $2.0 billion while higher

volumes increased earnings $380 million Prime product sales of 25891

kt were up 1066 kt from 2009 Prime product sales are total chemical

product sales including ExxonMobils share of equity-company vol

umes and finished product transfers to the Downstream business U.S

Chemical earnings of $2422 million increased $1653 million Non-U.S

Chemical earnings of $2491 million increased $951 million

2009

Earnings declined $648 million versus 2008 to total of $2309 million

Weaker margins reduced earnings by $340 million mostly in commodi

ties Lower volumes decreased earnings $190 million All other items

including unfavorable foreign exchange impacts reduced earnings $115

million Prime product sales of 24825 kt decreased 157 kt from 2008

U.S Chemical earnings of $769 million increased $45 million Non-U.S

Chemical earnings were $1540 million down $693 million

Corporate and Financing

Corporate and financing

millions of dollars

$2117 $l917 $1290

2010

Corporate and financing expenses were $2117 million up $200 million

from 2009 mainly due to tax charge related to the U.S health care leg

islation during the first quarter of 2010 arid financing activities partially

offset by the absence of 2009 charge for interest related to the Valdez

punitive damages award

2009

Corporate and financing expenses of $1917 million in 2009 increased

$627 million primarily due to lower interest income
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Cash Flow from Investing Activities

The Corporation has long been successful at offsetting the effects of

natural field decline through disciplined investments in quality oppor

tunities and project execution Over the last decade this has resulted in

net annual additions to proved reserves that have exceeded the amount

produced Projects are in progress or planned to increase production

capacity However these volume increases are subject to variety of

risks including project start-up timing operational outages reservoir

performance
crude oil and natural gas prices weather events and

regulatory changes The Corporations
cash flows are also highly

dependent on crude oil and natural gas prices Please refer to Item IA

Risk Factors for more complete discussion of risks

The Corporations financial strength enables it to make large long-

term capital expenditures Capital and exploration expenditures
in

2010 were $32.2 billion reflecting the Corporations
continued active

investment program The Corporation expects annual expenditures
to

range from $33 billion to $37 billion for the next several years
Actual

spending could vary depending on the progress of individual projects

The Corporation has large and diverse portfolio of development proj

ects and exploration opportunities which helps mitigate the overall

political
and technical risks of the Corporations Upstream segment and

associated cash flow Further due to its financial strength debt capacity

and diverse portfolio of opportunities the risk associated with failure

or delay of any single project would not have significant impact on

the Corporations liquidity or ability
to generate sufficient cash flows

for operations and its fixed commitments The purchase and sale of oil

and gas properties have not had significant impact on the amount or

timing of cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

2010

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $48.4 billion in 2010

$20.0 billion higher than 2009 The major source of funds was net

income including noncontrolling interests of $31.4 billion adjusted

for the noncash provision of $14.8 billion for depreciation and deple

tion both of which increased The net effects of changes in prices and

the timing of collection of accounts receivable and of payments
of

accounts and other payables and of income taxes payable increased

cash provided by operating activities in 2010 compared to decrease

in 2009 and resulted in net working capital of $3.6 billion as total

current liabilities of $62.6 billion exceeded total current assets of $59.0

billion at year-end
2010

2009

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $28.4 billion in 2009

$31.3 billion lower than 2008 The major source of funds was net

income including noncontrolling interests of $19.7 billion adjusted for

the noncash provision of $11.9 billion for depreciation
and depletion

both of which declined Pension fund contributions in 2009 of $4.5

billion increased from $1.0 billion in 2008 The net effects of changes

in prices and the timing of collection of accounts receivable and of

payments of accounts and other payables
and of income taxes pay

able reduced cash provided by operating activities in 2009 compared

to an increase in 2008

2010

Cash used in investment activities netted to $24.2 billion in 2010 $1.8

billion higher than in 2009 Spending for property plant and equip

ment of $26.9 billion increased $4.4 billion from 2009 Proceeds from

the sale of subsidiaries investments and property plant and equip

ment of $3.3 billion in 2010 compared to $1.5 billion in 2009 the

increase reflecting the sale of some U.S service stations and Upstream

Gulf of Mexico and other producing properties

2009

Cash used in investing activities netted to $22.4 billion in 2009 $6.9 bil

lion higher than in 2008 Spending for property plant and equipment

of $22.5 billion in 2009 increased $3.2 billion from 2008 Proceeds

from the sales of subsidiaries investments and property plant and

equipment of $1.5 billion in 2009 compared to $6.0 billion in 2008

the decrease reflecting the absence of the sale of the natural gas
trans

portation business in Germany and lower sales of Downstream assets

and investments

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

2010

Cash used in financing activities was $26.9 billion in 2010 $0.4 billion

lower than 2009 Dividend payments on common shares increased

to $1.74 per share from $1.66 per share and totaled $8.5 billion

pay-out of 28 percent Total debt increased to $15.0 billion at year

end an increase of $5.4 billion from 2009 primarily as result of debt

assumed with the XTO merger

ExxonMobil share of equity increased $36.3 billion to $146.8 billion

The addition to equity for earnings of $30.5 billion and the issuance

of stock for the XTO merger of $24.7 billion was partially offset by

reductions to equity for distributions to ExxonMobil shareholders of

$8.5 billion of dividends and $11.2 billion of purchases of shares of

ExxonMobil stock to reduce shares outstanding

During 2010 Exxon Mobil Corporation
issued 416 million shares

for the XTO merger Exxon Mobil Corporation purchased 199 mil

lion shares of its common stock for the treasury at gross
cost of

$13.1 billion These purchases were to reduce the number of shares

outstanding and to offset shares issued in conjunction with company

benefit plans and programs Shares outstanding increased by 5.3 per

cent from 4727 million at the end of 2009 to 4979 million at the end of

2010 Purchases were made in both the open market and negotiated

transactions Purchases may be increased decreased or discontinued

at any time without prior notice

2009

Cash used in financing activities was $27.3 billion in 2009 $16.7 billion

lower than 2008 reflecting lower level of purchases of ExxonMobil

shares Dividend payments on common shares increased to $1.66 per

share from $1.55 per share and totaled $8.0 billion pay-out
of 42

percent
Total consolidated short-term and long-term debt increased
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$0.2 billion to $9.6 billion at year-end 2009

ExxonMobil share of equity decreased $2.4 billion in 2009 to $110.6

billion The addition to equity for earnings of $19.3 billion was more
thart offset by reductions for distributions to ExxonMobil shareholders

of $8.0 billion of dividends and $18.0 billion of purchases of shares of

ExxonMobil stock to reduce shares outstanding Equity and net assets

and
liabilities increased $3.3 billion representing the foreign exchange

translation effects of generally stronger foreign currencies at the end of

2009 on ExxonMobils operations outside the United States The change
in the funded status of the postretirement benefits reserves in 2009

increased equity by $1.2 billion

During 2009 Exxon Mobil Corporation purchased 277 million shares

of its common stock for the
treasury at gross cost of $19.7 billion

These purchases were to reduce the number of shares outstanding

and to offset shares issued in conjunction with company benefit plans

and programs Shares outstanding were reduced by 5.0 percent from

4976 million at the end of 2008 to 4727 million at the end of 2009

Purchases were made in both the open market and through negotiated

transactions

Commitments

Set forth below is information about the outstanding commitments

of the Corporations consolidated subsidiaries at December 31 2010

It combines data from the Consolidated Balance Sheet and from indi

vidual notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Payments Due by Period
__________

Note 2016

Reference 2012- and

commitments Number 2011 2015 Beyond Total

millions of dollars

Long-term debt 13

Due in

one year

Asset retirement

obligations

Pension and other

postretirement

obligations 16

Operating leases 10

Unconditional

purchase

obligations 15

Take-or-pay

obligations

Firm capital

commitments

This table excludes commodity purchase obligations volumetric

commitments but no fixed or minimum price which are resold

shortly after purchase either in an active highly liquid market or

under long-term unconditional sales contracts with similar pricing

terms Examples include long-term noncancelable LNG and natural

gas purchase commitments and commitments to purchase refinery

products at market prices Inclusion of such commitments would

not be meaningful in assessing liquidity and cash flow because these

purchases will be offset in the same periods by cash received from

the related sales transactions The table also excludes unrecognized

tax benefits totaling $4.1 billion as of December 31 2010 because the

Corporation is unable to make reasonably reliable estimates of the tim

ing of cash settlements with the respective taxing authorities Further

details on the unrecognized tax benefits can be found in note 18

Income Sales-Based and Other Taxes

Notes

Includes capitalized lease obligations of $304 million

The amount due in one year is included in notes and loans payable

of $2787 million

The fair value of asset retirement obligations primarily upstream

asset removal costs at the completion of field life

The amount by which the benefit obligations exceeded the fair

value of fund assets for certain U.S and non-U.S pension and

other postretirement plans at year end The
payments by period

include expected contributions to funded pension plans in 2011

and estimated benefit payments for unfunded plans in all years

Minimum commitments for operating leases shown on an undis

counted basis cover drilling equipment tankers service stations

and other properties

Unconditional purchase obligations UPOs are those long-term

commitments that are noncancelable or cancelable only under

certain conditions and that third parties have used to secure

financing for the facilities that will provide the contracted goods

or services The undiscounted obligations of $1522 million

mainly pertain to pipeline throughput agreements and include

$996 million of obligations to equity companies
775 2196 6643 9614

Take-or-pay obligations are noncancelable long-term commitments

for goods and services other than UPOs The undiscounted obliga

tions of $16811 million mainly pertain to manufacturing supply
4130 13231 19902

pipeline and terminaling agreements and include $507 million of

3943 1738 7776
obligations to equity companies

Firm commitments related to capital projects shown on an undis

counted basis totaled approximately $28.1 billion These commit-
287 748 487 1522

ments were primarily associated with Upstream projects outside the

U.S of which $17.2 billion was associated with projects in Australia

Africa Malaysia and Canada The Corporation expects to fund the

majority of these projects through internal cash flow

$5464 6763 $12227

345 345

2541

2095

1704 6275 8832 16811

14851 12329 948 28128
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Guarantees

The Corporation and certain of its consolidated subsidiaries were contin

gently liable at December31 2010 for $8771 million primarily relating

to guarantees for notes loans and performance under contracts note

15 Included in this amount were guarantees by consolidated affiliates

of $5290 million representing ExxonMobils share of obliga

tions of certain equity companies The below-mentioned guaran

tees are not reasonably likely to have material effect on the

Corporations financial condition changes in financial condition

revenues or expenses results of operations liquidity capital expendi

tures or capital resources

Dec 31 2010

Equity
Other

Company Third-Party

Obligations Obligations Total

mi/lions of dollars

$5290 $3481 $8771

Financial Strength

On December 31 2010 unused credit lines for short-term financing

totaled approximately $5.6 billion note

The table below shows the Corporations fixed-charge coverage

and consolidated debt-to-capital ratios The data demonstrate the

Corporations creditworthiness

Fixed-charge coverage ratio times

Debt to capital percent

Net debt to capital percent

Management views the Corporations financial strength as evi

denced by the above financial ratios and other similar measures to

be competitive advantage of strategic importance The Corporations

sound financial position gives it the opportunity to access the worlds

capital markets in the full range of market conditions and enables the

Corporation to take on large long-term capital commitments in the

pursuit of maximizing shareholder value

Litigation and Other Contingencies

Litigation As discussed in note 15 variety of claims have been made

against ExxonMobil and certain of its consolidated subsidiaries in

number of pending lawsuits Based on consideration of all relevant

facts and circumstances the Corporation does not believe the ultimate

outcome of any currently pending lawsuit against ExxonMobil will

have materially adverse effect upon the Corporations operations

financial condition or financial statements taken as whole There are

no events or uncertainties beyond those already included in reported

financial information that would indicate material change in future

operating results or financial condition

Other Contingencies In accordance with nationalization decree

issued by Venezuelas president in February 2007 by May 2007 sub

sidiary of the Venezuelan National Oil Company PdVSA assumed the

operatorship of the Cerro Negro Heavy Oil Project This Project had been

operated and owned by ExxonMobil affiliates holding 41.67 percent

ownership interest in the Project The decree also required conversion

of the Cerro Negro Project into mixed enterprise and an increase in

PdVSAs or one of its affiliates ownership interest in the Project with

the stipulation that if ExxonMobil refused to accept the terms for the

formation of the mixed enterprise within specified period of time the

government would directly assume the activities carried out by the

joint venture ExxonMobil refused to accede to the terms proffered by

the government and on June 27 2007 the government expropriated

ExxonMobils 41.67 percent interest in the Cerro Negro Project

On September 2007 affiliates of ExxonMobil filed Request for

Arbitration with the International Centre for Settlement of Investment

Disputes ICSID invoking ICSID jurisdiction under Venezuelas

Investment Law and the Netherlands-Venezuela Bilateral Investment

Treaty The ICSID Tribunal issued decision on June 10 2010 finding that

it had jurisdiction to proceed on the basis of the Netherlands-Venezuela

Bilateral Investment Treaty The ICSID arbitration proceeding is continu

ing and hearing on the merits is currently scheduled for the first quarter

of 2012 An affiliate of ExxonMobil has also filed an arbitration under the

rules of the International Chamber of Commerce ICC against PdVSA

and PdVSA affiliate for breach of their contractual obligations under

certain Cerro Negro Project agreements hearing on the merits of

the ICC arbitration concluded in September 2010 and the parties have

filed post-hearing briefs At this time the net impact of this matter on

the Corporations consolidated financial results cannot be reasonably

estimated However the Corporation does not expect the resolution to

have material effect upon the Corporations operations or financial

condition ExxonMobils remaining net book investment in Cerro Negro

producing assets is about $750 million

Guarantees

2010 2009

42.2 25.8

9.0 7.7

4.5 1.0

2008

54.6

7.4

23.0
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Upstream

Downstream

Chemical

Other

Exploration expenses included

2010 2009

U.S Non-U.S U.S Non-U.S

millions of dollars

$6349 $20970 $3585 $17119

982 1523 1511 1685

279 1936 319 2829

187 44

$7797 $24429 $5459 $21633

Capita and exporation expenditures in 2010 were $32.2 biion

reflecting the Corporations continued active investment program The

Corporation expects annua expenditures to range from $33 biion

to $37 biion for the next severa years Actua spending coud vary

depending on the progress of individua projects

Upstream spending of $27.3 billion in 2010 was up 32 percent

from 2009 reflecting unconventiona gas activities in the U.S and

continued progress on word-cass projects in Canada Austraia and

Papua New Guinea The majority of expenditures are on develop

ment projects which typically take two to four years from the time of

recording proved undeveloped reserves to the start of production from

those reserves The percentage of proved deveoped reserves was 69

percent of total proved reserves at year-end 2010 and has been over

60 percent for the last five years indicating that proved reserves are

consistenty moved from undeveloped to deveoped status Capita

investments in the Downstream totaled $2.5 billion in 2010 decrease

of $0.7 billion from 2009 due to competion of environmental-related

refining projects primarily in the U.S The Chemical capita expendi

tures of $2.2 billion were $0.9 billion lower in 2010 as investments in

Asia to meet demand growth progressed toward completion

TAXES

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

$21561 $15119 $36530

45% 47% 46%

28547 25936 34508

39127 37571 45223

$89235 $78626 $116261

2010

Income sales-based and all other taxes and duties totaled $89.2 bil

lion in 2010 an increase of $10.6 billion or 13 percent from 2009

Income tax expense both current and deferred was $21.6 billion

$6.4 billion higher than 2009 reflecting higher pre-tax income in 2010

lower share of pre-tax income from the Upstream segment in 2010

decreased the effective tax rate to 45 percent compared to 47 percent

in 2009 Sales-based and all other taxes and duties of $67.7 billion in

2010 increased $4.2 billion reflecting higher prices

2009

Income sales-based and all other taxes and duties totaled $78.6 billion

in 2009 decrease of $37.6 billion or 32 percent from 2008 Income

tax expense both current and deferred was $15.1 billion $21.4 billion

lower than 2008 reflecting lower pre-tax income in 2009 higher

share of total income from the Upstream segment in 2009 increased

the effective income tax rate to 47 percent compared to 46 percent in

2008 Sales-based and all other taxes and duties of $63.5 billion in 2009

decreased $16.2 billion from 2008 reflecting lower prices and foreign

exchange effects

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Environmental Expenditures

2010 2009

millions of dollars

$1947 $2481

2593 2610

$4540 $5091

Throughout ExxonMobils businesses new and ongoing measures

are taken to prevent and minimize the impact of our operations

on air water and ground These include significant investment in

refining infrastructure and technology to manufacture clean fuels as

well as projects to monitor and reduce nitrogen oxide sulfur oxide

and greenhouse gas emissions and expenditures for asset retirement

obligations ExxonMobils 2010 worldwide environmental expen

ditures for all such preventative and remediation steps including

ExxonMobils share of equity company expenditures were about

$4.5 billion The total cost for such activities is expected to remain in

this range
in 2011 and 2012 with capital expenditures approximately

40 percent of the total

Environmental Liabilities

The Corporation accrues environmental liabilities when it is probable

that obligations have been incurred and the amounts can be reason

ably estimated This policy applies to assets or businesses currently

owned or previously disposed ExxonMobil has accrued liabilities

for probable environmental remediation obligations at various sites

including multiparty sites where the U.S Environmental Protection

Agency has identified ExxonMobil as one of the potentially respon

sible parties The involvement of other financially responsible com

panies at these multiparty sites could mitigate ExxonMobils actual

joint and several
liability exposure At present no individual site is

expected to have losses material to ExxonMobils operations or finan

cial condition Consolidated company provisions made in 2010 for

environmental liabilities were $448 million $504 million in 2009 and

the balance sheet reflects accumulated liabilities of $948 million as of

December 31 2010 and $943 million as of December 31 2009

CAPITAL AND EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES

Total

Capital expenditures

Other expenditures

Total

Income taxes

Effective income tax rate

Sales-based taxes

All other taxes and duties

Total
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Asset Retirement Obligations

The fair values of asset retirement obligations are recorded as liabili

ties on discounted basis when they are incurred which is typically

at the time assets are installed with an offsetting amount booked

as additions to property plant and equipment $1094 million for

2010 Over time the liabilities are accreted for the increase in their

present value with this effect included in expenses $563 million

in 2010 Consolidated company expenditures
for asset retirement

obligations in 2010 were $638 million and the obligations recorded

on the balance sheet at December 31 2010 totaled $9614 million

MARKET RISKS INFLATION AND OTHER UNCERTAINTIES

Consolidated subsidiaries

Crude oil natural gas petroleum product
and chemical prices have

fluctuated in response to changing market forces The impacts of

these price fluctuations on earnings from Upstream Downstream

and Chemical operations
have varied In the Upstream $1 per bar

rel change in the weighted-average
realized price of oil would have

approximately $375 million annual after-tax effect on Upstream

consolidated plus equity company earnings Similarly $0.10 per kcf

change in the worldwide average gas realization would have approxi

mately $200 million annual after-tax effect on Upstream consolidated

plus equity company earnings For any given period the extent of actu

al benefit or detriment will be dependent on the price movements of

individual types
of crude oil taxes and other government

take impacts

price adjustment lags in long-term gas contracts and crude and gas

production volumes Accordingly changes in benchmark prices for

crude oil and natural gas only provide
broad indicators of changes in

the earnings experienced
in any particular period

In the very competitive
downstream and chemical environments earn

ings are primarily
determined by margin capture rather than absolute price

levels of products sold Refining margins are function of the difference

between what refiner pays
for its raw materials primarily crude oil and

the market prices for the range
of products produced These prices in turn

depend on global and regional supply/demand balances inventory levels

refinery operations import/export balances and weather

The global energy markets can give rise to extended periods in which

market conditions are adverse to one or more of the Corporations

businesses Such conditions along with the capital-intensive nature

of the industry and very long lead times associated with many of our

projects
underscore the importance

of maintaining strong financial

position Management views the Corporations financial strength as

competitive advantage

In general segment
results are not dependent on the ability to sell

and/or purchase products to/from other segments Instead where

such sales take place they are the result of efficiencies and competitive

advantages of integrated refinery/chemical complexes Additionally

intersegment sales are at market-based prices The products bought

and sold between segments can also be acquired in worldwide

markets that have substantial liquidity capacity and transportation

capabilities About 40 percent of the Corporations intersegment sales

are crude oil produced by the Upstream and sold to the Downstream

Other intersegment sales include those between refineries and chemical

plants
related to raw materials feedstocks and finished products

Although price levels of crude oil and natural gas may rise or fall sig

nificantly over the short to medium term due to political events OPEC

actions and other factors industry economics over the long term will

continue to be driven by market supply and demand Accordingly

the Corporation tests the viability
of all of its investments over broad

range
of future prices The Corporations assessment is that its opera

tions will continue to be successful in variety of market conditions

This is the outcome of disciplined investment and asset management

programs Investment opportunities are tested against variety of

market conditions including low-price scenarios

The Corporation has an active asset management program
in which

underperforming assets are either improved to acceptable levels or

considered for divestment The asset management program
includes

disciplined regular review to ensure that all assets are contributing to

the Corporations strategic objectives The result is an efficient capital

base and the Corporation has seldom had to wite down the carrying

value of assets even during periods of low commodity prices

Risk Management

The Corporations size strong capital structure geographic diversity

and the complementary
nature of the Upstream Downstream and

Chemical businesses reduce the Corporations enterprise-wide risk

from changes in interest rates currency rates and commodity prices

As result the Corporation makes limited use of derivative instruments

to mitigate the impact of such changes With respect to derivatives

activities the Corporation believes that there are no material market

or credit risks to the Corporations financial position results of opera

tions or liquidity as result of the derivatives described in note 12 The

Corporation does not engage
in speculative derivative activities or

derivative trading activities nor does it use derivatives with leveraged

features Credit risk associated with the Corporations derivative posi

tion is mitigated by several factors including the quality of and financial

limits placed on derivative counterparties The Corporation maintains

system of controls that includes the authorization reporting
and moni

toring of derivative activity

Worldwide Average Realizations

Crude oil and NGL $/barrel

Natural gas $/kcf

2010 2009 2008

04 $57 .86 $90.96

4.31 4.00 7.54
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The Corporation is exposed to changes in interest rates primarily on

its short-term debt and the portion of long-term debt that carries floating

interest rates The impact ofa 100-basis-point change in interest rates

affecting the Corporations debt would not be material to earningscash
flow or fair value Although the Corporation issues long-term debt from

time to time and maintains commercial
paper program internally

generated funds are expected to cover the majority of its net near-term

financial requirements However some joint-venture partners are

dependent on the credit markets and their funding ability may impact
the development pace of joint-venture projects

The Corporation conducts business in many foreign currencies

and is subject to exchange rate risk on cash flows related to sales

expenses financing and investment transactions The impacts of fluc

tuations in exchange rates on ExxonMobils geographically and func

tionally diverse operations are varied and often offsetting in amount
The Corporation makes limited use of

currency exchange contracts

to mitigate the impact of changes in
currency values and

exposures
related to the Corporations limited use of the currency exchange

contracts are not material The Corporation makes limited use of com
modity forwards swaps and futures contracts to mitigate the impact of

changes in commodity prices substantial portion of the commodity
futures contracts and swap agreements acquired as part of the XTO
merger settled during 2010 and the majority of the remainder will settle

by year-end 2011

Inflation and Other Uncertainties

The general rate of inflation in many major countries of operation has

remained moderate over the past few years and the associated impact
on

non-energy costs has generally been mitigated by cost reductions

from efficiency and productivity improvements Increased demand
for certain services and materials has resulted in higher operating

and capital costs in recent years The Corporation works to counter

upward pressure on costs through its economies of scale in global

procurement and its efficient project management practices

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Corporations accounting and financial reporting fairly
reflect its

straightforward business model involving the extracting refining and

marketing of hydrocarbons and hydrocarbon-based products The

preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles GAAP requires management to

make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of

assets liabilities revenues and expenses and the disclosure of con

tingent assets and liabilities The following summary provides further

information about the critical accounting policies and the judgments
that are made by the Corporation in the application of those policies

Oil and Gas Reserves

Evaluations of oil and gas reserves are important to the effective man
agement of Upstream assets They are integral to making investment

decisions about oil and gas properties such as whether development
should proceed Oil and gas reserve quantities are also used as the

basis for
calculating unit-of-production depreciation rates and for

evaluating impairment Oil and gas reserves include both proved and

unproved reserves Consistent with the definitions in the Securities and

Exchange Commissions Rule 4-10a of Regulation S-X proved oil and

gas reserves are those quantities of oil and gas which by analysis of

geoscience and engineering data can be estimated with reasonable

certainty to be economically producible from given date forward
from known reservoirs and under existing economic conditions

operating methods and government regulations prior to the time at

which contracts providing the right to operate expire unless evidence

indicates that renewal is
reasonably certain Unproved reserves are

those with less than reasonable certainty of
recoverability and include

probable reserves Probable reserves are reserves that are more likely

to be recovered than not

The estimation of proved reserves which is based on the require

ment of reasonable certainty is an ongoing process based on rigor

ous technical evaluations commercial and market assessment and

detailed analysis of well information such as flow rates and reservoir

pressure declines The estimation of proved reserves is controlled by
the Corporation through long-standing approval guidelines Reserve

changes are made within well-established disciplined process
driven by senior level geoscience and engineering professionals

assisted by the Reserves Technical Oversight group which has signifi

cant technical experience culminating in reviews with and approval

by senior management Notably the Corporation does not use specific

quantitative reserve targets to determine compensation

Key features of the reserves estimation process include

rigorous peer-reviewed technical evaluations and analysis of well

and field performance information such as flow rates and reser

voir
pressure declines and

requirement that management make significant funding com
mitments toward the development of the reserves prior to report

ing as proved

Although the Corporation is reasonably certain that proved reserves

will be produced the timing and amount recovered can be affected

by number of factors including completion of development projects

reservoir performance regulatory approvals and significant changes in

long-term oil and gas price levels
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Proved reserves can be further subdivided into developed and

undeveloped reserves The percentage of proved developed reserves

was 69 percent of total proved reserves at year-end
2010 including

both consolidated and equity company reserves and has been over

60 percent for the last five years indicating that proved reserves are

consistently moved from undeveloped to developed status Over time

these undeveloped reserves will be reclassified to the developed cat

egory as new wells are drilled existing wells are recompleted and/or

facilities to collect and deliver the production from existing and future

wells are installed Major development projects typically take two to

four years
from the time of recording proved reserves to the start of

production from these reserves

Revisions can include upward or downward changes
in previ

ously estimated volumes of proved reserves for existing fields due to the

evaluation or re-evaluation of already available geologic
reservoir or

production data new geologic reservoir or production
data or

changes in prices and costs that are used in the estimation of reserves

This category can also include significant changes in either development

strategy or production equipment/facility capacity

The Corporation uses the successful efforts method to account for

its exploration and production activities Under this method costs are

accumulated on field-by-field
basis with certain exploratory expen

ditures and exploratory dry holes being expensed as incurred Costs

of productive wells and development dry holes are capitalized and

amortized on the unit-of-production method The Corporation uses this

accounting policy instead of the full cost method because it provides

more timely accounting of the success or failure of the Corporations

exploration and production activities If the full cost method were used

all costs would be capitalized and depreciated on country-by-country

basis The capitalized costs would be subject to an impairment test by

country The full cost method would tend to delay the expense recogni

tion of unsuccessful projects

Impact of Oil and Gas Reserves on Depreciation
The calculation

of unit-of-production depreciation is critical accounting estimate that

measures the depreciation of upstream assets It is the ratio of actual

volumes produced to total proved developed reserves those proved

reserves recoverable through existing wells with existing equipment
and

operating methods applied to the asset cost The volumes produced

and asset cost are known and while proved developed reserves have

high probability of recoverability they are based on estimates that

are subject to some variability While the revisions the Corporation has

made in the past are an indicator of variability they have had very

small impact on the unit-of-production rates because they have been

small compared to the large reserves base

Impact of Oil and Gas Reserves and Prices on Testing for

Impairment Proved oil and gas properties held and used by the

Corporation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circum

stances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable Assets

are grouped at the lowest level for which there are identifiable cash flows

that are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets

The Corporation estimates the future undiscounted cash flows of

the affected properties to judge the recoverability of carrying amounts

In general analyses are based on proved reserves Where probable

reserves exist an appropriately risk-adjusted amount of these reserves

may be included in the impairment evaluation An asset would be

impaired if the undiscounted cash flows were less than its carrying

value Impairments are measured by the amount by which the car

rying value exceeds its fair value Significant unproved properties are

assessed for impairment individually and valuation allowances against

the capitalized costs are recorded based on the estimated economic

chance of success and the length of time that the Corporation expects

to hold the properties Properties that are not individually significant are

aggregated by groups and amortized based on development risk and

average holding period

The Corporation performs
asset valuation analyses on an ongoing

basis as part of its asset management program These analyses mon

itor the performance of assets against corporate objectives They also

assist the Corporation
in assessing whether the carrying amounts of any

of its assets may not be recoverable In addition to estimating oil and

gas reserve volumes in conducting these analyses it is also necessary to

estimate future oil and gas prices Trigger events for impairment evalu

ation include significant decrease in current and projected reserve

volumes an accumulation of project costs significantly
in excess of

the amount originally expected and historical and forecast operating

losses

In general
the Corporation does not view temporarily low oil and

gas prices as trigger event for conducting the impairment tests The

markets for crude oil and natural gas have history of significant price

volatility Although prices will occasionally drop significantly industry

prices over the long term will continue to be driven by market supply

and demand On the supply side industry production
from mature

fields is declining but this is being offset by production from new dis

coveries and field developments OPEC production policies also have

an impact on world oil supplies The demand side is largely function

of global economic growth The relative growth/decline
in supply

versus demand will determine industry prices over the long term and

these cannot be accurately predicted Accordingly any impairment

tests that the Corporation performs make use of the Corporations

price assumptions developed in the annual planning and budgeting

process
for the crude oil and natural gas markets petroleum products

and chemicals These are the same price assumptions that are used
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for capital investment decisions Volumes are based on individual field

production profiles which are updated annually Cash flow estimates

for impairment testing exclude the effects of derivative instruments

Supplemental information regarding oil and gas results of opera

tions capitalized costs and reserves is provided following the notes to

consolidated financial statements Future prices used for any impair

ment tests will vary fromthe one used in the supplemental oil and gas
disclosure and could be lower or higher for any given year

Suspended Exploratory Well Costs

The Corporation carries as an asset exploratory well costs when the well

has found sufficient quantity of reserves to justir its completion as

producing well and where the Corporation is making sufficient
progress

assessing the reserves and the economic and operating viability
of the

project Exploratory well costs not meeting these criteria are charged to

expense Assessing whether project has made sufficient progress is

subjective area and requires careful consideration of the relevant facts

and circumstances The facts and circumstances that support continued

capitalization of suspended wells as of year-end 2010 are disclosed in

note to the financial statements

Consolidations

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of those

subsidiaries that the Corporation controls They also include the

Corporations share of the undivided interest in certain upstream assets

and liabilities Amounts
representing the Corporations percentage

interest in the
underlying net assets of other significant affiliates that

it does not control but exercises significant influence are included in

Investments advances and long-term receivables the Corporations

share of the net income of these companies is included in the

Consolidated Statement of Income caption Income from equity affili

ates The accounting for these non-consolidated companies is referred

to as the equity method of accounting

Majority ownership is normally the indicator of control that is the basis

on which subsidiaries are consolidated However certain factors may
indicate that majority-owned investment is not controlled and there

fore should be accounted for using the equity method of
accounting

Thesefactors occur where the minority shareholders are granted by law

or by contract substantive participating rights These include the right to

approve operating policies expense budgets financing and investment

plans and management compensation and succession plans

Additional disclosures of summary balance sheet and income infor

mation for those subsidiaries accounted for under the equity method
of accounting can be found in note

Investments in companies that are partially owned by the Corporation

are integral to the Corporations operations In some cases they serve to

balance worldwide risks and in others they provide the only available

means of entry into particular market or area of interest The other

parties who also have an equity interest in these companies are either

independent third parties or host governments that share in the busi

ness results according to their
percentage ownership The Corporation

does not invest in these companies in order to remove liabilities from

its balance sheet In fact the Corporation has long been on record

supporting an alternative accounting method that would require each

investor to consolidate its percentage share of all assets and liabilities

in these partially owned companies rather than only its percentage in

the net equity This method of accounting for investments in
partially

owned companies is not permitted by GAAP except where the invest

ments are in the direct ownership of share of upstream assets and lia

bilities However for purposes of calculating return on average capital

employed which is not covered by GAAP standards the Corporation

includes its share of debt of these
partially

owned companies in the

determination of
average capital employed

Pension Benefits

The Corporation and its affiliates
sponsor approximately 100 defined

benefit pension plans in about 50 countries The funding arrange
ment for each plan depends on the

prevailing practices and regulations

of the countries where the Corporation operates Pension and Other

Postretirement Benefits note 16 provides details on pension obligations

fund assets and pension expense

Some of these plans primarily non-U.S provide pension benefits

that are paid directly by their sponsoring affiliates out of corporate cash

flow rather than separate pension fund Book reserves are established

for these plans because tax conventions and regulatory practices do not

encourage advance
funding The portion of the pension cost attributable

to employee service is expensed as services are rendered The portion

attributable to the increase in pension obligations due to the passage
of time is expensed over the term of the obligations which ends when

all benefits are paid The primary difference in pension expense for

unfunded versus funded plans is that pension expense for funded plans

also includes credit for the expected long-term return on fund assets

For funded plans including those in the United States pension

obligations are financed in advance through segregated assets or insur

ance arrangements These plans are managed in compliance with the

requirements of governmental authorities and meet or exceed required

funding levels as measured by relevant actuarial and government stan

dards at the mandated measurement dates In determining liabilities

and required contributions these standards often require approaches
and assumptions that differ from those used for accounting purposes

The Corporation will continue to make contributions to these

funded plans as necessary All defined-benefit pension obligations

regardless of the funding status of the
underlying plans are

fully sup
ported by the financial strength of the Corporation or the respective

sponsoring affiliate
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Pension accounting requires explicit assumptions regarding among

others the long-term expected earnings rate on fund assets the dis

count rate for the benefit obligations and the long-term rate for future

salary increases Pension assumptions are reviewed annually by out

side actuaries and senior management These assumptions are adjust

ed as appropriate to reflect changes in market rates and outlook The

long-term expected earnings rate on U.S pension plan assets in 2010

was 7.5 percent The 10-year and 20-year actual returns on U.S pension

plan assets are percent and 10 percent respectively The Corporation

establishes the long-term expected rate of return by developing

forward-looking long-term return assumption for each pension fund

asset class taking into account factors such as the expected real return

for the specific asset class and inflation single long-term rate of

return is then calculated as the weighted average of the target asset

allocation and the long-term return assumption for each asset class

worldwide reduction of 0.5 percent in the long-term rate of return

on assets would increase annual pension expense by approximately

$140 million before tax

Differences between actual returns on fund assets and the long-term

expected return are not recognized in pension expense in the year that

the difference occurs Such differences are deferred along with other

actuarial gains and losses and are amortized into pension expense

over the expected remaining service life of employees

Litigation Contingencies

variety of claims have been made against the Corporation and cer

tain of its consolidated subsidiaries in number of pending lawsuits

Management has regular litigation reviews including updates from

corporate and outside counsel to assess the need for accounting rec

ognition or disclosure of these contingencies The status of significant

claims is summarized in note 15

GAAP requires that liabilities for contingencies be recorded when

it is probable that liability has been incurred by the date of the bal

ance sheet and that the amount can be reasonably estimated These

amounts are not reduced by amounts that may be recovered under

insurance or claims against third parties but undiscounted receivables

from insurers or other third parties may be accrued separately The

Corporation revises such accruals in
light

of new information For

contingencies where an unfavorable outcome is reasonably possible

and which are significant the Corporation discloses the nature of the

contingency and where feasible an estimate of the possible loss

Significant management judgment is required related to contingent lia

bilities and the outcome of
litigation

because both are difficult to predict

However the Corporation has been successful in defending litigation in

the past Payments have not had materially adverse effect on opera

tions or financial condition In the Corporations experience large claims

often do not result in large awards Large awards are often reversed or

substantially reduced as result of appeal or settlement

Tax Contingencies

The Corporation is subject to income taxation in many jurisdictions

around the world Significant management judgment is required in the

accounting for income tax contingencies and tax disputes because the

outcomes are often difficult to predict

GAAP requires recognition and measurement of uncertain tax posi

tions that the Corporation has taken or expects to take in its income

tax returns The benefit of an uncertain tax position can only be rec

ognized in the financial statements if management concludes that it

is more likely than not that the position will be sustained with the tax

authorities For position that is likely to be sustained the benefit rec

ognized in the financial statements is measured at the largest amount

that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized reserve is

established for the difference between position taken in an income

tax return and the amount recognized in the financial statements The

Corporations unrecognized tax benefits and description of open tax

years are summarized in note 18

Foreign Currency Translation

The method of translating the foreign currency financial statements

of the Corporations international subsidiaries into U.S dollars is

prescribed by GAAP Under these principles it is necessary to select

the functional currency of these subsidiaries The functional currency

is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the

subsidiary operates Management selects the functional currency after

evaluating this economic environment Downstream and Chemical

operations use the local currency except in countries with history

of high inflation primarily in Latin America and Singapore which

uses the U.S dollar because it predominantly sells into the U.S dollar

export market Upstream operations also use the local currency as the

functional currency except where crude and natural gas production

is predominantly sold in the export market in U.S dollars Upstream

operations using the U.S dollar as their functional currency are primar

ily in Asia and Africa

Factors considered by management when determining the func

tional currency for subsidiary include the currency used for cash

flows related to individual assets and liabilities the responsiveness

of sales prices to changes in exchange rates the history of inflation

in the country whether sales are into local markets or exported the

currency used to acquire raw materials labor services and supplies

sources of financing and significance of intercompany transactions
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MANAGEMENTS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management including the Corporations chief executive officer principal financial officer and principal accounting officer is

responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over the Corporations financial reporting Management

conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting based on criteria established in Internal

Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission Based on

this evaluation management concluded that Exxon Mobil Corporations internal control over financial reporting was effective as of

December 31 2010

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP an independent registered public accounting firm audited the effectiveness of the Corporations

internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010 as stated in their report included in the Financial Section of

this report

i2 JLQ_
Rex Tillerson Donald Humphreys Patrick Mulva

Chief Executive Officer Sr Vice President and Treasurer Vice President and Controller

Principal Financial Officer Principal Accounting Officer

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

pwc
To the Shareholders of Exxon Mobil Corporation

In our opinion the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets and the related Consolidated Statements of Income Comprehensive

Income Changes in Equity and Cash Flows present fairly in all material respects the financial position of Exxon Mobil Corporation

and its subsidiaries at December 31 2010 and 2009 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three

years
in the period ended December 31 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America Also in our opinion the Corporation maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting

as of December 31 2010 based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO The Corporations management is responsible for these financial

statements for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal

control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Corporations internal control over financial report

ing based on our integrated audits We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was

maintained in all material respects Our audits of the financial statements included examining on test basis evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made

by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation Our audit of internal control over financial reporting

included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk Our audits also

included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audits provide

reasonable basis for our opinions
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companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabil

ity
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain

to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of

the company ii provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial state

ments in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and iii provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have

material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also projections

of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes

in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

LrLC6v LLf

Dallas Texas

February 25 2011
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Revenues and other income

Sales and other operating revenue

Income from equity affiliates

Other income ________________________________

Total revenues and other income _______________ ____________

Costs and other deductions

Crude oil and product purchases

Production and manufacturing expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Exploration expenses including dry holes

Interest expense

Sales-based taxes

Other taxes and duties _____________________________

Total costs and other deductions __________________________________

Income before income taxes

Income taxes ________________________________

Net income including noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests
_______________________________

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil ________________________________

Earnings per common share dollars 11 6.24 3.99 8.70

Earnings per common share assuming dilution dollars 11 6.22 3.98 8.66

1Sales and other operating revenue includes sales-based taxes of $28547 mi/lion for 2010 $25936 million for 2009 and $34508 million for 2008

Other income for 2008 includes $62 million gain from the sale of non-US investment and related $143 million foreign exchange loss

The information in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements is an integral part of these statements

Note

Reference

Number 2010 2009

millions of dollars

2008

$370125 $301500 $459579

10677 7143 11081

2419 1943 6699

$383221 $310586 $477359

18

18

18

$197959 $152806 $249454

35792 33027 37905

14683 14735 15873

14760 11917 12379

2144 2021 1451

259 548 673

28547 25936 34508

36118 34819 41719

$330262 $275809 $393962

52959 34777 83397

21561 15119 36530

31398 19658 46867

938 378

30460 19280 45220
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Note

Reference Dec.31 Dec 31

Number 2010 2009

millions of dollars

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents restricted

Marketable securities

Notes and accounts receivable less estimated doubtful amounts

Inventories

Crude oil products and merchandise

Materials and supplies

Other current assets
___________________

Total current assets

Investments advances and long-term receivables

Property plant and equipment at cost less accumulated depreciation and depletion

Other assets including intangibles net
___________________

Total assets
__________________

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Notes and loans payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Income taxes payable __________________
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Postretirement benefits reserves

Deferred income tax liabilities

Other long-term obligations ____________________
Total liabilities

_____________________

Commitments and contingencies 15

Equity

Common stock without par value

9000 million shares authorized 8019 million shares issued

Earnings reinvested

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Cumulative foreign exchange translation adjustment

Postretirement benefits reserves adjustment

Unrealized gain/loss on cash flow hedges

Common stock held in treasury 3040 million shares in 2010 and 3292 million shares in 2009

ExxonMobil share of equity

Noncontrolling interests

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

The information in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements is an integral part of these statements

Assets

7825 10693

628

169

32284 27645

13

16

18

9852 8718

3124 2835

5269 5175

58984 55235

35338 31665

199548 139116

8640 7307

302510 233323

2787 2476

50034 41275

9812 8310

62633 52061

12227 7129

19367 17942

35150 23148

20454 17651

149831 117931

9371 5503

298899 276937

5011

9889
55

156608

$146839

5840

152679

302510

4402

9863

166410

$110569

4823

115392

233323
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Note

Reference

Number 2010 2009

millions of dollars

2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income including noncontrolling interests

Adjustments for noncash transactions

Depreciation and depletion

Deferred income tax charges/credits

Postretirement benefits expense in excess of/Qess than net payments

Other long-term obligation provisions in excess of/Qess than payments

Dividends received greater thart/Qess than equity in current earnings of equity companies

Changes in operational working capital excluding cash and debt

Reduction/increase Notes and accounts receivable

Inventories

Other current assets

Increase/reduction Accounts and other payables

Net gain on asset sales

All other items net

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to property plant and equipment

Sales of subsidiaries investments and property plant and equipment

Decrease/increase in restricted cash and cash equivalents

Additional investments and advances

Collection of advances

Additions to marketable securities

Sales of marketable securities

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Additions to long-term debt

Reductions in long-term debt

Additions to short-term debt

Reductions in short-term debt

Additions/reductions in debt with three months or less maturity

Cash dividends to ExxonMobil shareholders

Cash dividends to noncontrolling interests

Changes in noncontrolling interests

Tax benefits related to stock-based awards

Common stock acquired

Common stock sold

Net cash used in financing activities

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash

Increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Non-Cash Transactions

The Corporation acquired all the outstanding equity of XTO Energy Inc

in an all-stock transaction valued at $24659 million in 2010 see note 19

The information in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements is an integral part of these statements

31398 19658 46867

14760 11917 12379

1135 1399

1700 1722 57

160 731 63
596 483 921

5863 3170 8641

1148 459 1285
913 132 509

9943 1420 5415

1401 488 3757

318 16 490

48413 28438 59725

$26871 $22491 $19318

3261 1545 5985

628

1239 2752 2495

1133 724 574

15 16 2113

155 571 1868

$24204 $22419 $15499

1143 225 79

6224 68 192

598 1336 1067

2436 1575 1624

709 71 143

8498 8023 8058

281 280 375

113 419

122 237 333

13093 19703 35734

1043 752 753

$26924 $27283 $44027

153 520 2743

2868 $20744 2544

10693 31437 33981

7825 10693 31437
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance as of December31 2007

Amortization of stock-based awards

Tax benefits related to stock-based awards

Other

Foreign exchange translation adjustment

Adjustment for foreign exchange translation loss

included in net income

Postretirement benefits reserves adjustment note 16

Amortization of postretirement benefits reserves

adjustment included in net periodic

benefit costs note 16

Amortization of stock-based awards

Tax benefits related to stock-based awards

Other

Foreign exchange translation adjustment

Postretirement benefits reserves adjustment note 16

Amortization of postretirement benefits reserves

adjustment included in net periodic

benefit costs note 16

Amortization of stock-based awards

Tax benefits related to stock-based awards

Other

Foreign exchange translation adjustment

Adjustment for foreign exchange translation loss

included in net income

Postretirement benefits reserves adjustment note 16

Amortization of postretirement benefits reserves

adjustment included in net periodic

benefit costs note 16

Change in fair value of cash flow hedges

Realized gain/loss from settled

cash flow hedges included in net income

Acquisitions at cost

Issued for XTO merger

Other dispositions

Balance as of December 31 2010

ExxonMobil Share of Equity

Accumulated common
Other Stock ExxonMobil

Common Earnings Comprehensive Held in Share of
Noncontrolling

Stock Reinvested Income Treasury Equity Interests

millions of dollars

$4933 $228518 $1989 $113678 $121762 $4282

$9371 $298899 $4823 $5840

The information in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements is an integral part of these statements

Net income for the year

Dividends common shares

Total

Equity

$126044

618 618 618

315 315 315

552 552 552

45220 1647 46867

8058 375 8433

6964 6964 334 7298

138 138 17 155

5853 5853 224 6077

Acquisitions at cost

Dispositions

Balance as of December 31 2008

Net income for the year

Dividends common shares

Acquisitions at cost

Dispositions

Balance as of December 31 2009

45220

8058

759 759 759

35734 35734 675 36409

1314 1314 220 1534

$5314 $265680 $9931 $148098 $112965 $4558 $117523

685 685 685

140 140 140

636 636 636

19280 19280 378 19658

8023 8023 280 8303

3256 3256 373 3629

196 196 144 340

1410 1410 51 1461

19703 19703 127 19830

1391 1391 14 1405

$5503 $276937 $5461 $166410 $110569 $4823 $115392

751 751 751

280 280 280

683 683 10 673

30460 30460 938 31398

8498 8498 281 8779

584 584 450 1034

25 25 25

1014 1014 147 1161

988 988 52 1040

184 184 184

129 129 129

13093 13093 13098

3520 21139 24659 24659

________________________________
1756 1756 ______________ 1756

$156608 $146839 $152679

Net income for the year

Dividends common shares
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY continued

Held in

Treasury

millions of shares

2637

434
28

3043

277

Outstanding

5382

434

28

4976

277

28

4727

199

416

35

4979

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net income including noncontrolling interests

Other comprehensive income net of income taxes

Foreign exchange translation adjustment

Adjustment for foreign exchange translation loss included in net income

Postretirement benefits reserves adjustment excluding amortization

Amortization of postretirement benefits reserves adjustment included in net periodic benefit costs

Change in fair value of cash flow hedges

Realized gain/ loss from settled cash flow hedges

included in net income

Comprehensive income including noncontrolling interests

Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Comprehensive income attributable to ExxonMobil

The information in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements is an integral part of these statements

Common Stock Share Activity Issued

Balance as of December 31 2007

Acquisitions

Dispositions

Balance as of December 31 2008

Acquisitions

Dispositions

Balance as of December 31 2009

Acquisitions

Issued for XTO merger

Other dispositions

Balance as of December 31 2010

8019

8019

28

8019 3292
199

416

35

8019 3040

2010 2009
__________

millions of dollars

$31398 $19658

2008

$46867

1034 3629 7298
25 155

1161 340 6077

1040 1461 759

184

129

32391 24408 34406

1293 658 1106

$31098 $23750 $33300
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and the support

ing and supplemental material are the responsibility of the manage

ment of Exxon Mobil Corporation

The Corporations principal business is energy invoMng the world

wide exploration production transportation and sale of crude oil and

natural gas Upstream and the manufacture transportation and sale

of petroleum products Downstream The Corporation is also major

worldwide manufacturer and marketer of petrochemicals Chemical

and partidpates in electric power generation Upstream

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles GAAP requires manage

ment to make estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets

liabilities revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities Actual results could differ from these estimates

Prior years data has been reclassified in certain cases to conform to

the 2010 presentation basis

Summary of Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation The Consolidated Financial Statements

include the accounts of those subsidiaries owned directly or indirectly

with more than 50 percent of the voting rights held by the Corporation

and for which other shareholders do not possess the right to par

ticipate in significant management decisions They also include the

Corporations share of the undivided interest in certain upstream assets

and liabilities

Amounts representing the Corporations percentage
interest in the

underlying net assets of other subsidiaries and less-than-majority-

owned companies in which significant ownership percentage inter

est is held are included in Investments advances and long-term

receivables the Corporations share of the net income of these

companies is included in the Consolidated Statement of Income cap

tion Income from equity affiliates The Corporations share of the

cumulative foreign exchange translation adjustment for equity method

investments is reported in the Consolidated Statement of Changes

in Equity Evidence of loss in value that might indicate impairment

of investments in companies accounted for on the equity method is

assessed to determine if such evidence represents loss in value of the

Corporations investment that is other than temporary Examples of

key indicators include history of operating losses negative earnings

and cash flow outlook significant downward revisions to oil and gas

reserves and the financial condition and prospects for the investees

business segment or geographic region If evidence of an other than

temporary loss in fair value below carrying amount is determined

an impairment is recognized In the absence of market prices for the

investment discounted cash flows are used to assess fair value

Revenue Recognition The Corporation generally sells crude oil

natural gas and petroleum and chemical products under short-term

agreements at prevailing market prices In some cases e.g natural

gas products may be sold under long-term agreements with periodic

price adjustments In all cases revenues are recognized when the prod

ucts are delivered which occurs when the customer has taken title and

has assumed the risks and rewards of ownership prices are fixed or

determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured

Revenues from the production of natural gas properties in which the

Corporation has an interest with other producers are recognized on the

basis of the Corporations net working interest Differences between

actual production and net working interest volumes are not significant

Purchases and sales of inventory with the same counterparty that

are entered into in contemplation of one another are combined and

recorded as exchanges measured at the book value of the item sold

Sales-Based Taxes The Corporation reports sales excise and value-

added taxes on sales transactions on gross basis in the Consolidated

Statement of Income included in both revenues and costs This gross

reporting basis is footnoted on the Consolidated Statement of Income

Derivative Instruments The Corporation makes limited use of

derivative instruments The Corporation does not engage in specula

tive derivative activities or derivative trading activities nor does it use

derivatives with leveraged features When the Corporation does enter

into derivative transactions it is to offset exposures associated with

interest rates foreign currency exchange rates and hydrocarbon prices

that arise from existing assets liabilities and forecasted transactions For

derivatives designated as cash flow hedges the Corporations activity is

intended to manage the price risk posed by physical transactions

The Corporation records all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair

value The change in fair value of derivatives designated as fair value

hedges is recognized in earnings offset by the change in fair value of

the hedged item The change in fair value of derivatives designated

as cash flow hedges is recorded in other comprehensive income and

recognized in earnings when the hedged transaction is recognized in

earnings The change in fair value of derivatives not designated as hedg

ing instruments is recognized in earnings Any ineffectiveness between

the derivative and the hedged item is recorded in earnings

Hedge effectiveness is reviewed at least quarterly and is generally based

on the most recent relevant correlation between the derivative arid the
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

item hedged Hedge ineffectiveness is calculated based on the difference

between the change in fair value of the derivative and change in cash

flow or fair value of the items hedged If it is determined that derivative

is no longer highly effective hedge accounting is then discontinued and

the change in fair value since inception that is on the balance sheet either

as other comprehensive income for cash flow hedges or the underlying

hedged item for fair value hedges is recorded in earnings

Fair Value Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an

asset or paid to transfer
liability

in an orderly transaction between

market participants Hierarchy Levels 2or are terms for the priority

of inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value Hierarchy

Level inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets

or liabilities Hierarchy Level inputs are inputs other than quoted

prices included within Level that are directly or indirectly observable

for the asset or liability Hierarchy Level inputs are inputs that are not

observable in the market

Inventories Crude oil products and merchandise inventories are car

ried at the lower of current market value or cost generally determined

under the last-in first-out method LIFO Inventory costs include

expenditures and other charges including depreciation directly and

indirectly incurred in bringing the inventory to its existing condition and

location Selling expenses and general and administrative expenses are

reported as period costs and excluded from inventory cost Inventories

of materials and supplies are valued at cost or less

Property Plant and Equipment Depreciation depletion and arnor

tization based on cost less estimated salvage value of the asset are

primarily determined under either the unit-of-production method or the

straight-line method which is based on estimated asset service life tak

ing obsolescence into consideration Maintenance and repairs including

planned major maintenance are expensed as incurred Major renewals

and improvements are capitalized and the assets replaced are retired

Interest costs incurred to finance expenditures during the construc

tion phase of multiyear projects are capitalized as part of the historical

cost of acquiring the constructed assets The project construction phase

commences with the development of the detailed engineering design

and ends when the constructed assets are ready for their intended use

Capitalized interest costs are included in property plant and equipment

and are depreciated over the service life of the related assets

The Corporation uses the successful efforts method to account

for its exploration and production activities Under this method costs

are accumulated on field-by-field
basis with certain exploratory

expenditures and exploratory dry holes being expensed as incurred

Costs of productive wells and development dry holes are capitalized

and amortized on the unit-of-production method

The Corporation carries as an asset exploratory well costs when the

well has found sufficient quantity of reserves to justi1 its completion

as producing well and where the Corporation is making sufficient

progress assessing the reserves and the economic and operating

viability
of the project Exploratory well costs not meeting these criteria

are charged to expense

Acquisition costs of proved properties are amortized using unit-of-

production method computed on the basis of total proved oil and gas

reserves Significant unproved properties are assessed for impairment

individually and valuation allowances against the capitalized costs are

recorded based on the estimated economic chance of success and

the length of time that the Corporation expects to hold the properties

Properties that are not individually significant are aggregated by groups

and amortized based on development risk and averaige holding period

The valuation allowances are reviewed at least annually Other explor

atory expenditures including geophysical costs other dry hole costs

and annual lease rentals are expensed as incurred

Unit-of-production depreciation is applied to property plant and

equipment including capitalized exploratory drilling
and development

costs associated with productive depletable extractive properties in

the Upstream segment Unit-of-production rates are based on the

amount of proved developed reserves of oil gas and other minerals

that are estimated to be recoverable from existing facilities using cur

rent operating methods

Under the unit-of-production method oil and gas volumes are con

sidered produced once they have been measured through meters at

custody transfer or sales transaction points at the outlet valve on the

lease or field storage tank

Production costs are expensed as incurred Production involves
lifting

the oil and gas to the surface and gathering treating field processing

and field storage of the oil and gas The production function normally

terminates at the outlet valve on the lease or field production storage

tank Production costs are those incurred to operate and maintain the

Corporations wells and related equipment and facilities They become

part of the cost of oil and gas produced These costs sometimes

referred to as lifting costs include such items as labor costs to operate

the wells and related equipment repair and maintenance costs on the

wells and equipment materials supplies and energy costs required to
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operate the wells and related equipment and administrative expenses

related to the production activity

Gains on sales of proved and unproved properties are only recognized

when there is no uncertainty about the recovery of costs applicable

to any interest retained or where there is no substantial obligation for

future performance by the Corporation Losses on properties sold are

recognized when incurred or when the properties are held for sale and

the fair value of the properties is less than the carrying value

Proved oil and gas properties held and used by the Corporation are

reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable Assets are

grouped at the lowest level for which there are identifiable cash flows

that are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets

The Corporation estimates the future undiscounted cash flows of

the affected properties to judge the recoverability of carrying amounts

Cash flows used in impairment evaluations are developed using

annually updated corporate plan investment evaluation assumptions

for crude oil commodity prices and foreign currency exchange rates

Annual volumes are based on individual field production profiles

which are also updated annually Prices for natural gas and other

products are based on corporate plan assumptions developed annu

ally by major region and also for investment evaluation purposes Cash

flow estimates for impairment testing exclude derivative instruments

Impairment analyses are generally based on proved reserves Where

probable reserves exist an appropriately risk-adjusted amount of these

reserves may be included in the impairment evaluation Impairments

are measured by the amount the carrying value exceeds the fair value

Goodwill Goodwill is the excess of the consideration transferred over

the value of net assets recognized and represents the future economic

benefits arising from other assets acquired that could not be individually

identified and separately recognized Goodwill is evaluated for impair

ment on at least an annual basis

Asset Retirement Obligations and Enviromnental Liabifities

The Corporation incurs retirement obligations for certain assets at the

time they are installed The fair values of these obligations are recorded

as liabilities on discounted basis The costs associated with these lia

bilities are capitalized as part of the related assets and depreciated Over

time the liabilities are accreted for the change in their present value

Liabilities for environmental costs are recorded when it is probable

that obligations have been incurred and the amounts can be reason

ably estimated These liabilities are not reduced by possible recoveries

from third parties and projected cash expenditures are not discounted

Foreign Currency Translation The Corporation selects the function

al reporting currency for its international subsidiaries based on the cur

rency of the primary economic environment in which each subsidiary

operates Downstream and Chemical operations primarily use the local

currency However the U.S dollar is used in countries with history of

high inflation primarily in Latin America and Singapore which pre

dominantly sells into the U.S dollar export market Upstream operations

which are relatively self-contained and integrated within particular

country such as Canada the United Kingdom Norway and continental

Europe use the local currency Some Upstream operations primarily

in Asia and Africa use the U.S dollar because they predominantly sell

crude and natural gas production into U.S dollar-denominated markets

For all operations gains or losses from remeasuring foreign currency

transactions into the functional currency are included in income

Stock-Based Payments The Corporation awards stock-based com

pensation to employees in the form of restricted stock and restricted

stock units Compensation expense is measured by the market price

of the restricted shares at the date of grant and is recognized in the

income statement over the requisite service period of each award See

note 14 Incentive Program for further details

Accounting Changes

Variable-Interest Entities Effective January 2010 ExxonMobil

adopted the authoritative guidance for variable-interest entities VIEs

The guidance requires the enterprise to qualitatively assess if it is the

primary beneficiary of the VIE and if so the VIE must be consolidated

The adoption of the guidance did not have material impact on the

Corporations financial statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Miscellaneous Financial Information

Research and development costs totaled $1012 million in 2010 $1050

million in 2009 and $847 million in 2008

Net income included before-tax aggregate foreign exchange

transaction losses of $251 million and gains of $54 million and $54

million in 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

In 2010 2009 and 2008 net income included gains of $317 mil

lion $207 million and $341 million respectively attributable to the

combined effects of LIFO inventory accumulations and draw-downs

The aggregate replacement cost of inventories was estimated to

exceed their LIFO carrying values by $21.3 billion and $17.1 billion at

December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

Crude oil products and merchandise as of year-end 2010 and 2009

consist of the following
2010 2009

billions of dollars

$3.5 $3.2

3.8 3.2

2.1 2.0

0.5 0.3

$9.9 $8.7

The December 31 2010 total cash and cash equivalents balance of

$8453 million includes $628 million of restricted funds

Cash Flow Information

The Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows provides information about

changes in cash and cash equivalents Highly liquid investments with

maturities of three months or less when acquired are classified as cash

equivalents

The Net gain on asset sales in net cash provided by operat

ing activities on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows includes

before-tax gains from the sale of some Upstream Gulf of Mexico and

other producing properties the sale of U.S service stations and other

Downstream assets and investments and the formation of Chemical

joint venture in 2010 from the sale of Downstream assets and invest

ments and producing properties in the Upstream in 2009 and from

the sale of natural gas transportation business in Germany and other

producing properties in the Upstream and Downstream assets and

investments in 2008 These gains are reported in Other income on

the Consolidated Statement of Income

Notes and accounts receivable

Trade less reserves of $152 million

and $198 million

Other less reserves of $34 million

and $31 million

Total

On December 31 2010 unused credit lines for short-term financing

totaled approximately $5.6 billion Of this total $2.8 billion support

commercial paper programs under terms negotiated when drawn

The weighted-average interest rate on short-term borrowings out

standing at December 31 2010 and 2009 was 1.2 percent and 3.6

percent respectively

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

Cash payments for interest 703 820 650

Cash payments for income taxes $18941 $15427 $33941

Additional Working Capital Information

Petroleum products

Crude oil

Chemical products

Gas/other

Total

Dec.31 Dec.31

2010 2009

millions of dollars

$25439 $22186

6845 5459

$32284 $27645

532 $1043

1346 201

345 348

564 884

2787 $2476

$30780 $24236

5450 4979

6778 5921

7026 6139

$50034 $41275

Notes and loans payable

Bank loans

Commercial paper

Long-term debt due within one year

Other

Total

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Trade payables

Payables to equity companies

Accrued taxes other than income taxes

Other

Total
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Equity Company Information

The summarized financial information below includes amounts

related to certain less-than-majority-owned companies and majority-

owned subsidiaries where minority shareholders possess the right

to participate in significant management decisions see note

These companies are primarily engaged in crude production natural

gas marketing and refining operations in North America natural gas

production natural gas distribution and downstream operations in

gjty Company Financial Summary

Total revenues

Income before income taxes

Income taxes

Income from equity affiliates

Current assets

Long-term assets

Total assets

Current liabilities

Long-term liabilities

Net assets

Europe crude production in Kazakhstan and liquefied natural gas

LNG operations in Qatar Also included are several power genera

tion refining petrochemical manufacturing and chemical ventures

The Corporations ownership in these ventures is in the form of shares

in corporate joint ventures as well as interests in partnerships The

share of total equity company revenues from sales to ExxonMobil

consolidated companies was 18 percent 19 percent and 21 percent in

the years 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

ExxonMobil ExxonMobil ExxonMobil

Total Share Total Share Total Share

$153020 $48355 $112153 $36570 $148477 $49999

48075 14735 28472 9632 42588 $15082

13962 4058 7775 2489 12020 4001

34113 $10677 20697 7143 30568 $11081

48573 $15860 37376 $12843 29358 9920

90646 29805 88153 27983 87442 28339

$139219 45665 $125529 $40826 $116800 $38259

33160 10260 24854 8085 26221 8707

59596 17976 57384 16999 50895 15094

46463 $17429 43291 $15742 39684 $14458

Upstream

Aera Energy LLC

BEB Erdgas und Erdoel GmbH

Cameroon Oil Transportation Company S.A

Castle Peak Power Company Limited

Golden Pass LNG Terminal LLC

Nederlandse Aardolie Maatschappij B.V

Qatar Liquefied Gas Company Limited

Qatar Liquefied Gas Company Limited

Ras Laffan Liquefied Natural Gas Company Limited

Ras Laffan Liquefied Natural Gas Company Limited II

Ras Laffan Liquefied Natural Gas Company Limited

South Hook LNG Terminal Company Limited

Tengizchevroil LLP

Terminale GNL Adriatico S.r.l

Downstream

48 Chalmette Refining LLC

50 Fujian Refining Petrochemical Co Ltd

41 Saudi Aramco Mobil Refinery Company Ltd

Chemical

Al-Jubail Petrochemical Company

Infineum Holdings B.V

Saudi Yanbu Petrochemical Co

Toray Tonen Specialty Separator Godo Kaisha

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

list of significant equity companies as of December 31 2010 together

with the Coroorations oercentae ownership interest is detailed below

Percentage

Ownership

Interest

Percentage

Ownership

Interest

50

25

50

50

50

50

50

60

18

50

10

24

25

31

30

24

25

69
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Investments Advances and Long-Term Receivables Dec.31 Dec.31

2010 2009

millions of dollars

Companies carried at equity in underlying assets

Investments

Advances

Companies carried at cost or less and stock investments carried at fair value

Long-term receivables and miscellaneous investments at cost or less net of reserves of $292 million and $368 million

Total

Property Plant and Equipment and Asset Retirement Obligations

$17429 $15742

9286 8669

$26715 $24411

1557 1577

$28272 $25988

7066 5677

$35338 $31665

Property Plant and Equipment

Upstream

Downstream

Chemical

Other

Total

$264136

68652

29524

11626

$373938

millions of dollars

$148152 $198036

30095 68092

14255 28464

7046 11314

$199548 $305906

In the Upstream segment depreciation is generally on unit-of-pro

duction basis so depreciable life will vary by field In the Downstream

segment investments in refinery and lubes basestock manufacturing

facilities are generally depreciated on straight-line basis over 25-year

life and service station buildings and fixed improvements over 20-year

life In the Chemical segment investments in process equipment are

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Corporation incurs retirement obligations for its upstream assets

The fair values of these obligations are recorded as liabilities on

discounted basis which is typically at the time the assets are installed

The Corporation uses estimates assumptions and judgments regarding

such factors as the existence of legal obligation for an ARO technical

assessments of the assets estimated amounts and timing of settlements

the credit-adjusted risk-free rate to be used and inflation rates AROs

incurred in the current period were Level unobservable inputs fair

value measurements The costs associated with these liabilities are cap

italized as part of the related assets and depreciated as the reserves are

generally depreciated on straight-line basis over 20-year life

Accumulated depreciation and depletion totaled $174390 million

at the end of 2010 and $166790 million at the end of 2009 Interest

capitalized in 2010 2009 and 2008 was $532 million $425 million and

$510 million respectively

produced Over time the liabilities are accreted for the change in their

present value Asset retirement obligations for downstream and chemi

cal facilities generally become firm at the time the facilities are perma

nently shut down and dismantled These obligations may include the

costs of asset disposal and additional soil remediation However these

sites have indeterminate lives based on plans for continued operations

and as such the fair value of the conditional legal obligations cannot be

measured since it is impossible to estimate the future settlement dates

of such obligations

The following table summarizes the activity in the
liability

for asset retirement obligations

Beginning balance

Accretion expense and other provisions

Reduction due to property sales

Payments made

Liabilities incurred

Foreign currency translation

Revisions

Ending balance

2010

millions of dollars

2009

Dec 31 2010 Dec 31 2009

Cost Net Cost Net

88319

30499

13511

6787

$139116

$8473

563

183

638

$5352

372

18
448

1094 156

45
350

535

2524

$9614 $8473
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Period end capitalized suspended exploratory well costs

Balance beginning at January

Additions pending the deter

mination of proved reserves

Charged to expense

Reclassifications to wells

facilities and equipment

based on the determination

of proved reserves

Other

Ending balance

Ending balance attributed to equity

companies included above

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

Capitalized for period of one

year or less $1103 624 448

Capitalized for period of

between one and five years

Capitalized for period of

between five and ten years

Capitalized for period of

2008
greater than ten years

Capitalized for period greater

than one year subtotal

Total

448

218 237 276

$1790 $1381 $1137

$2893 $2005 $1585

Exploration activity
often involves

drilling multiple wells over number

of years to
fully

evaluate project The table below provides numeri

cal breakdown of the number of projects with suspended exploratory

well costs which had their first capitalized well drilled in the preceding

12 months and those that have had exploratory well costs capitalized for

period greater than 12 months

10
Number of projects with first

capitalized well drilled in the

preceding 12 months

Number of projects that have

exploratory well costs

capitalized for period of

greater than 12 months

Total

59 57 50

68 75 62

Accounting for Suspended Exploratory Well Costs

The Corporation continues capitalization of exploratory well costs

beyond one year after the well is completed if the well found suf

ficient quantity of reserves to justili its completion as producing well

and suffident progress is being made in assessing the reserves and

the economic and operating viability
of the project

The following two tables provide details of the changes in the balance

of suspended exploratory well costs as well as an aging summary of

those costs

Change in capitalized suspended exploratory well costs

2010 2009

millions of dollars

1294

278

$2005 $1585 $1291

924 636

220 225

1103

104

624

51

136 200

25 47

$2893 $2005

101

53
$1585

2010 2009 2008

18 12
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Of the 59 projects that have exploratory well costs capitalized for period two years while the remaining 34 projects are those with completed

greater than 12 months as of December 31201025 projects have drilling exploratory activity progressing toward development The table below

in the preceding 12 months or exploratory activity planned in the next provides additional detail for those 34 projects which total $692 million

Dec31 Years

Country/Prolect
2010 Wells Drilled Comment

millions of dollars

Angola

Perpetua-Zina-Acacia 15 2008 2009 Oil field near Pazflor development awaiting capacity in existing/planned infrastructure

Australia

East Pilchard 10 2001 Gas field near Kipper/Tuna development awaiting capacity in existing/planned infrastructure

Indonesia

Natuna 118 1981 1983 Development activity
under way while continuing discussions with the government on

contract terms pursuant to recently executed Heads of Agreement

Kazakhstan

Kairan 53 2004 2007 Declarations involving field commerciality filed with Kazakhstan government in 2008

progressing commercialization and field development studies

Nigeria

Bolia 15 2002 2006 Evaluating development plan while continuing discussions with the government regarding

regional hub strategy

Bonga North 34 2004 2009 Pursuing alignment with operator and government regarding development plan

Bosi 79 2002 2006 Development activity
under way while continuing discussions with the government regarding

development plan

Other projects 16 2001 2002 Pursuing development of several additional offshore satellite discoveries which will tie back to

existing/planned production facilities

Norway

Gamma 20 2008 2009 Evaluating development plan for tieback to existing production facilities

H-North 15 2007 Discovery near existing
facilities in Fram area evaluating development options

Lavrans 23 1995 1999 Development awaiting capacity in existing Kristin production facility evaluating development

concepts for phased ullage scenarios

Noatun 19 2008 Evaluating development plan for tieback to existing production facilities

Nyk High 20 2008 Evaluating field development alternatives

Other projects 34 1992 2009 Evaluating development plans including potential for tieback to existing production facilities

Papua New Guinea

Juha 28 2007 Working on development plans to tie into planned LNG facilities

United Kingdom

Fram 55 2009 Progressing development and commercialization plans

Other projects 21 2001 2008 Projects primarily awaiting capacity in
existing or planned infrastructure

United States

Julia Unit 78 2007 2008 Julia Unit owners are progressing development plans and have agreed to share funding on facili

ties at the Chevron-operated Jack-Saint Malo platform Suspension of Production for the Julia Unit

is under review by the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management Regulation and Enforcement

Tip Top 31 2009 Evaluating development concept and
requisite facility upgrades

Other

Various projects 1979 1995 Projects primarily awaiting capacity in existing or planned infrastructure

Total 2010 34 projects $692

F-36



10 Leased Facilities

At December 31 2010 the Corporation and its consolidated sub

sidiaries held noncancelable operating charters and leases covering

drilling equipment tankers service stations and other properties with

minimum undiscounted lease commitments totaling $7776 million as

indicated in the table Estimated related rental income from noncancel

able subleases is $62 million

millions of dollars

$2095

1570

11 Earnings Per Share

Earnings per common share

2010 2009 2008

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil millions of dollars

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding millions of shares

Earnings per common share dollars

$30460 $19280 $45220

Earnings per common share assuming dilution

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil millions of dollars $30460

4885

12

4897

$19280 $45220

4832

16

4848

5194

27

5221

Earnings per common share assuming dilution dollars

Dividends paid per common share dollars

6.22

1.74

3.98 8.66

1.66 1.55

Net rental cost under both cancelable and noncancelable operating

leases incurred during 2010 2009 and 2008 were as follows

Lease Payments

Under Minimum

Commitments

2011

2012

2013

Rental cost

Less sublease rental income

Net rental cost
Related

Sublease Rental

Income

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

$3762 $4426 $4115

90 98 123

$3672 $4328 $3992

1061

2014 731

2015 581

2016 and beyond 1738

Total $7776

27

62

4885 4832 5194

6.24 3.99 8.70

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding millions of shares

Effect of employee stock-based awards

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding assuming dilution
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12 Financial Instruments and Derivatives

Financial Instruments The fair value of financial instruments is

determined by reference to observable market data and other valua

tion techniques as appropriate The only category of financial instru

ments where the difference between fair value and recorded book

value is notable is long-term debt The estimated fair value of total

long-term debt including capitalized lease obligations was $12.8 bil

lion and $7.7 billion at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively as

compared to recorded book values of $12.2 billion and $7.1 billion at

December31 2010 and 2009 respectively The fair value hierarchy for

long-term debt is primarily Level quoted prices for identical assets

in active markets

Derivative Instruments The Corporations size strong capital

structure geographic diversity and the complementary nature of

the Upstream Downstream and Chemical businesses reduce the

Corporations enterprise-wide risk from changes in interest rates cur

rency rates and commodity prices As result the Corporation makes

limited use of derivatives to mitigate the impact of such changes The

Corporation does not engage in speculative derivative activities or

derivative trading activities nor does it use derivatives with leveraged

features

When the Corporation does enter into derivative transactions it

is to offset exposures associated with interest rates foreign currency

exchange rates and hydrocarbon prices that arise from existing assets

liabilities and forecasted transactions For derivatives designated as

cash flow hedges the Corporations activity
is intended to manage the

price risk posed by physical transactions

The estimated fair value of derivative instruments outstanding and

recorded on the balance sheet was net asset of $172 million at year-

end 2010 and net
liability

of $5 million at year-end 2009 This is the

amount that the Corporation would have received from or paid to

third parties if these derivatives had been settled in the open market

Assets and liabilities associated with derivatives are predominantly

recorded either in Other current assets or Accounts payable and

accrued liabilities The year-end 2010 net asset balance includes the

Corporations outstanding cash flow hedge position acquired as

result of the XTO merger of $219 million As the current cash flow

hedge positions settle these programs will be discontinued

The Corporations fair value measurement of its derivative instru

ments uses primarily Level inputs derivatives that are determined by

either market prices on an active market for similar assets or by prices

quoted by broker or other market-corroborated prices

The Corporation recognized before-tax gain or loss related to

derivative instruments of $221 million $73 million and $154 mil

lion during 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively Income statement

effects associated with derivatives are recorded either in Sales and

other operating revenue or Crude oil and product purchases Of

the amount stated above for 2010 cash flow hedges resulted in

before-tax gain of $218 million The ineffective portion of derivatives

designated as hedges is de minimis

The principal natural gas futures contracts and swap agreements

acquired as part of the XTO merger that are in place as of December

31 2010 will expire by the end of 2011 The associated volume of nat

ural gas is 250 mcfd at weighted average NYMEX price of $7.02 per

thousand cubic feet These derivative contracts qualifyfor cash flow

hedge accounting The Corporation will receive the cash flow related

to these derivative contracts at the price indicated above However

the amount of the income statement gain or loss realized from these

contracts will be limited to the change in fair value of the derivative

instruments from the acquisition date of XTO

The Corporation believes that there are no material market or credit

risks to the Corporations financial position results of operations or

liquidity as result of the derivative activities described above The fair

value of derivatives outstanding at year-end 2010 and the gain recog

nized during the year are immaterial
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13 Long-Term Debt

At December 31 2010 long-term debt consisted of $11610 million due

in U.S dollars and $617 million representing the U.S dollar equivalent at

year-end exchange rates of amounts payable in foreign currencies These

amounts exclude that portion of long-term debt totaling $345 million

which matures within one year and is included in current liabilities The

amounts of long-term debt maturing together with sinking fund pay

SeaRiver Maritime Financial Holdings Inc

Guaranteed debt securities due 2011

Guaranteed deferred interest debentures due 2012

Face value net of unamortized discount plus accrued interest

XTO Energy Inc premium in millions of dollars

7.500% senior note due 2012 includes premium of $15

5.900% senior note due 2012 includes premium of $16

6.250% senior note due 2013 includes premium of $18

4.625% senior note due 2013 includes premium of $9

5.750% senior note due 2013 includes premium of $37

4.900% senior note due 2014 includes premium of $19

5.000% senior note due 2015 includes premium of $13

5.300% senior note due 2015 includes premium of $28

5.650% senior note due 2016 includes premium of $27

6.250% senior note due 2017 includes premium of $80

5.500% senior note due 2018 includes premium of $49

6.500% senior note due 2018 includes premium of $86

6.100% senior note due 2036 includes premium of $29

6.750% senior note due 2037 includes premium of $69

6.375% senior note due 2038 includes premium of $46

Mobil Services Bahamas Ltd

Variable note due 2035

Variable note due 2034

ments required in each of the four years after December31 2011 in mil

lionsofdollars are 2012$3222 2013$1019 2014$622 and2Ol5

$601 At December 31 2010 the Corporations unused long-term credit

lines were not material

Summarized long-term debt at year-end 2010 and 2009 are shown

in the table below

2010 2009

millions of dollars

13

2389 2144

199

233

193

149

359

267

142

262

227

534

420

524

204

329

258

Mobil Producing Nigeria Unlimited

Variable notes due 2012-2017 415

Esso Thailand Public Company Ltd

Variable notes due 2012-2017 522

Mobil Corporation

8.625% debentures due 2021 248

Industrial revenue bonds due 2012-2040

Other U.S dollar obligations

Other foreign currency obligations

Capitalized lease obligations ________

Total long-term debt

Additional information is provided for this subsidiary on the following pages

Average effective interest rate of 1.6% in 2009

Average effective interest rate of 0.3% in 2010 and 0.3% in 2009

Average effective interest rate of 0.4% in 2010 and 0.9% in 2009

Average effective interest rate of 4.6% in 2010 and 5.4% in 2009

Average effective interest rate of 1.7% in 2010 and 2.2% in 2009

Average effective interest rate of 0.2% in 2010 and 0.2% in 2009

Average effective interest rate of 4.7% in 2010 and 5.0% in 2009

Average imputed interest rate of 8.1% in 2010 and 8.8% in 2009

972

311

972

311

621

165

248

1685

536

66

368

$7129

2247

454

65

304

$12227
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Condensed consolidating financial information related to guaranteed securities issued by subsidiaries

Exxon Mobil Corporation has
fully

and unconditionally guaranteed the The following condensed consolidating financial information is pro-

deferred interest debentures due 2012 $2389 million long-term debt at vided for Exxon Mobil Corporation as guarantor and for SeaRiver

December31 2010 and the debt securities due 2011 $13 million short- Maritime Financial Holdings Inc as issuer as an alternative to providing

term of SeaRivØr Maritime Financial Holdings Inc separate financial statements for the issuer The accounts of Exxon Mobil

SeaRiver Maritime Financial Holdings Inc is 100-percent-owned Corporation and SeaRiver Maritime Financial Holdings Inc are presented

subsidiary of Exxon Mobil Corporation utilizing
the equity method of accounting for investments in subsidiaries

Condensed consolidated statement of income for 12 months ended December 31 2010

Revenues and other income

Sales and other operating revenue induding sales-based taxes $15382

Income from equity affiliates 28401

Other income 790

Intercompany revenue 39433 _______ ________ ________

Total revenues and other income 84006 ______________________________________________

Costs and other deductions

Crude oil and product purchases

Production and manufacturing expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Exploration expenses including dry holes

Interest expense

Sales-based taxes

Other taxes and duties
____________________________________________________

Total costs and other deductions ______________________________________________ _____

Income before income taxes

Income taxes ________________________________________________________

Net income including noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests
__________________________________________________ ________

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil

Exxon Mobil

Corporation

Parent

Guarantor

SeaRiver

Maritime

Financial All Other

Holdings Inc Subsidiaries

millions of dollars

Consolidated

Consolidating

and

Eliminating

Adjustments

28311

371920

400231

$354743

10589

1629

332483

699444

$370125

10677

2419

383221

40788 518961 361790 197959

7627 33400 5235 35792

2871 12482 670 14683

1761 12999 14760

251 1893 2144

217 246 4035 4239 259

28547 28547

29 36089 36
53544 246 648406 371934 330262

30462 244 51038 28297 52959

90 21649 21561

30460 154 29389 28297 31398

938 938

$30460 154 28451 28297 30460
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Condensed consolidated statement of income for 12 months ended December 31 2008

Revenues and other income

Sales and other operating revenue including sales-based taxes $17481

Income from equity affiliates 45664

Other income 302

Intercompany revenue 48414

ThtaI revenues and other income 111861

Costs and other deductions

Crude oil and product purchases

Production and manufacturing expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Exploration expenses including dry holes

Interest expense

Sales-based taxes

Other taxes and duties

Tbtal costs and other deductions

Income before income taxes

Income taxes

Net income including noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil

millions of dollars

consolidated

Exxon Mobil SeaRiver
Consolidating

Cotporation Maritime and

Parent Financial All Other Eliminating

Guarantor Holdings Inc Subsidiaries Adjustments

$290148 $301500

7060 19776 7143

1130 1943

271663 302556

11 570001 322.332 310.586

Condensed consolidated statement of income for 12 months ended December 31 2009

Revenues and other income

Sales and other operating revenue induding sales-based taxes $11352

Income from equity affiliates 19852

Other income 813

Intercompany revenue 30889

Total revenues and other income 62906

Costs and other deductions

Crude oil and product purchases 31419

Production and manufacturing expenses 7811

SelIing general and administrative expenses 2574

Depreciation and depletion 1571

Exploration expenses including dry holes 230

Interest expense 1200

Sales-based taxes

Other taxes and duties 29
Total costs and other deductions 44776

Income before income taxes 18130

Income taxes 1150
Net income including noncontrolling interests 19280

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil $19280

222

222

211

81
130

130

411689

30805

12852

10346

1791

5126

25936

34848

533393

36608

16350

20258

378

$19880

290302

5589

691

6000

302582

19750

19750

19750

152806

33027

14735

11917

2021

548

25936

34819

275809

34777

15119

19658

378

19280

$442098 $459579

11055 45647 11081

6397 6699

45 442305 490764

54 901855 536411 477359

48346 669107 467999 249454

8327 35298 5720 37905

3349 13364 840 15873

1552 10827 12379

192 1259 1451

3859 207 13143 16536 673

34508 34508

67 41652 41719

65692 207 819158 491095 393962

46169 153 82697 45316 83397

949 56 35637 36530

45220 97 47060 45316 46867

1647 1647

$45220 97 45413 45316 45220
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Condensed consolidating financial information related to guaranteed securities issued by subsidiaries

Condensed consolidated balance sheet for year ended December 31 2010

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents restricted

Marketable securities

Notes and accounts receivable net

Inventories

Other current assets

Total current assets

Investments advances and long-term receivables

Property plant and equipment net

Other long-term assets

Intercompany receivables

Total assets

Notes and loans payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Income taxes payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Postretirement benefits reserves

Deferred income tax liabilities

Other long-term liabilities

Intercompany payables

Total liabilities

Earnings reinvested

Other equity

ExxonMobil share of equity

Noncontrolling interests

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Condensed consolidated balance sheet for year ended December31 2009

Cash and cash equivalents

Marketable securities

Notes and accounts receivable net

Inventories

Other current assets
__________

Total current assets

Investments advances and long-term receivables

Property plant and equipment net

Other long-term assets

Intercompany receivables

Total assets

Notes and loans payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Income taxes payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Postretirement benefits reserves

Def erred income tax liabilities

Other long-term liabilities

Intercompany payables

Total liabilities

Earnings reinvested

Other equity _________________________________
ExxonMobil share of equity

Noncontrolling interests

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Exxon Mobil SeaRiver Consolidating

Corporation Maritime and

Parent Financial All Other Eliminating

Guarantor Holdines Inc Subsidiaries Adiustments Consolidated

millions of dollars

309 7516 7825

371 257 628

2104 30346 166 32284

1457 11519 12976

239 5030 5269

4480 54670 166 58984

254781 446 454489 674378 35338

18830 180718 199548

224 12 8404 8640

18186 2457 528405 549048

296501 2915 1226686 $1223592 $302510

1042 13 1732 2787

2987 47047 50034

9975 166 9812

4029 16 58754 166 62633

295 2389 9543 12227

9660 9707 19367

642 107 34401 35150

5632 14822 20454

129404 382 419262 549048

149662 2894 546489 549214 149831

298899 848 132357 131509 298899

152060 869 542000 542869 152060

146839 21 674357 674378 146839

5840 5840

146839 21 680197 674378 152679

296501 2915 1226686 $0223592 $302510

449 10244 10693

169 169

2050 25858 263 27645

1202 10351 11553

313 4862 5175

4014 51484 263 55235

199110 449 439712 607606 31665

18015 121101 139116

207 24 7076 7307

19637 2257 442903 464797

240983 2730 1062276 $1072666 $233323

43 13 2420 2476

2779 38496 41275

8571 263 8310

2822 15 49487 263 52061

279 2157 4693 7129

8673 9269 17942

818 151 22179 23148

5286 12365 17651

112536 382 351879 464797

130414 2705 449872 465060 117931

276937 694 109603 108909 276937

166368 719 497978 498697 166368

110569 25 607581 07606 110569

4823 4823

110569 25 612404 607606 115392

240983 2730 1062276 $1072666 $233323
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Condensed consolidated statement of cash flows for 12 months ended December 312010

Cash provided by/used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to property plant and equipment

Sales of long-term assets

Decrease/increase in restricted cash and cash equivalents

Net intercompany investing

All other investing net

Net cash provided by/used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Additions to short- and long-term debt

Reductions in short- and long-term debt

Additions/reductiOns in debt with three months

or less maturity

Cash dividends

Common stock acquired

Net intercompany financing activity

All other financing net

Net cash provided by/used in financing activities

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash

lncrease/decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Condensed consolidated statement of cash flows for 12 months ended DecembeOO9

Cash provided by/used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to property plant and equipment

Sales of long-term assets

Decrease/increase in restricted cash and cash equivalents

Net intercompany investing

All other investing net

Net cash provided by/used in investingactivities

Cash flows from financing activities

Additions to short- and long-term debt

Reductions in short- and long-term
debt

Additions/reductiOns in debt with three months

or less maturity

Cash dividends

Common stock acquired

Net intercompany financing activity

All other financing net

Net cash provided by/used in financing activities

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash

Increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Exxon Mobil SeaRiver
Consolidating

Coporation

Maritime
and

arent Financial All Other Eliminating

arantor Holdings Inc Subsidiaries Adjustments
Consolidated

millions of dollars

$35740 63 $18307 5697

2922 23949 26871

1484 1777 3261

371 257 628

13966 200 13813 353

1741

13 8660

997

1741

8644

288

56978498

13093

709

5697 8498

13093

202 202

19433 137 12972 5344 26924

$O40$$2728$2

$27424 72 $28024 $27082$284L

2686
228

19805

1317

22491

1545

1826 209 1717 318

8DU8244318229

39

8023

19703

1561

13 1627

110

27082

1561

1643

71

27082 8023

19703

168 168

988 150 392 150 596

702 137 482 26 764
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Cash provided by/used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to property plant and equipment

Sales of long-term assets

Decrease/increase in restricted cash and cash equivalents

Net intercompany investing

All other
investing net

Net cash provided by/used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Additions to short- and long-term debt

Reductions in short- and long-term debt

Additions/reductions in debt with three months

or less maturity

Cash dividends

Common stock acquired

Net intercompany financing activity

All other financing net

Net cash provided by/used in financing activities

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash

Increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Exxon Mobil SeaRiver
Consolidating

CorporatIon Maritime and
Parent Financial All Other EJiminatin

Guarantor Holdings Inc Subsidiaries Adjustmenfs Consolidated

millions of dollars

47823 68 $54478 $42644 $59725

19318

5985

143 143

8058 42644 42644 8058
35734

35734
81 81

1085 100 793 100 292

42711 87 43866 42463 44027

14 Incentive Program

The 2003 Incentive Program provides for grants of stock options stock

appreciation rights SARs restricted stock and other forms of award
Awards may be granted to eligible employees of the Corporation and
those affiliates at least 50 percent owned

Outstanding awards are

subject to certain forfeiture provisions contained in the
program or

award instrument The maximum number of shares of stock that may
be issued under the 2003 Incentive Program is 220 million Awards that

are forfeited or expire or are settled in cash do not count against this

maximumlimit The 2003 Incentive Program does not have specified

term New awards may be made until the available shares are depleted
unless the Board terminates the plan early At the end of 2010 remain
ing shares available for award under the 2003 Incentive Program were
141939 thousand

As under earlier programs options and SARs may be granted at prices

not less than 100 percent of market value on the date of grant and have

maximum life of 10
years Most of the options and SARs normally first

become exercisable one year following the date of grant All
remaining

stock options and SARs
outstanding were either granted prior to 2002

or were converted XTO stock options as result of the XTO
merger

Under the terms of the XTO merger agreement outstanding XTO
stock-based awards were converted into ExxonMobil stock-based
awards based on the

merger exchange ratio The converted XTO
awards granted under XTOs 1998 or 2004 Stock Incentive Plans
include restricted stock awards stock options and performance stock

awards The grant date for the converted XTO awards is considered
to be the effective date of the merger for purposes of calculating fair

value Compensation cost for the converted XTO awards is recognized
in income over the requisite service period The maximumterm of the

XTO awards is ten years under the 1998 plan and seven years under
the 2004 plan No additional awards will be issued under either XTO
plan In connection with the closing of the merger the Corporation
also made new grants of restricted stock under the Corporations 2003
Incentive Program to certain current or former XTO employees as

described in more detail below

Restricted Stock Excluding XTO merger-related grants long-term

incentive awards totaling 10648 thousand of restricted nonvested
common stock and restricted nonvested common stock units were

granted in 2010 Awards totaling 10133 thousand and 10116 thousand
of restricted nonvested common stock and restricted nonvested
common stock units were granted in 2009 and 2008 respectively These
shares are issued to employees from treasury stock The total compen
sation expense is recognized over the requisite service period The units

that are settled in cash are recorded as liabilities and their changes in

fair value are recognized over the vesting period During the applicable

restricted periods the shares may not be sold or transferred and are

subject to forfeiture The
majority of the awards have graded vesting

periods with 50
percent of the shares in each award vesting after three

years and the
remaining 50 percent vesting after seven years small

Condensed
consolidating financial information related to guaranteed securities issued by subsidiaries

Condensed consolidated statement of cash flows for 12 months ended December 31 2008

2154

162

502 155

17164

5823

476 181

2166 -66
2494 155 13031 181 15499

1146 1146

13 1799 1816
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number of awards granted to certain senior executives have vesting

periods of five years for 50 percent of the award and of 10 years or retire

ment whichever occurs later for the remaining 50 percent of the award

Additionally long-term incentive awards totaling 4206 thousand of

restricted nonvested common stock were granted in 2010 in associa

tion with the XTO merger This included the granting of 1423 thousand of

restricted common stock awards under the Corporations 2003 Incentive

Program and 2783 thousand of converted XTO restricted common stock

awards The majority of the converted XTO awards vest in three install

ments over period of three years or three and half years after the

initial grant The remainder of converted XTO awards that were granted

to certain senior XTO employees will vest on the first anniversary of the

effective date of the merger
Awards granted to certain former senior

executives of XTO in connection with consulting agreements negotiated

as part of the merger have vesting periods of one year for 50 percent of

the award and of two or three years for the remaining 50 percent of the

award depending on the actual term of the consulting engagements

The Corporation has purchased shares in the open market and

through negotiated transactions to offset shares issued in conjunction

with benefit plans and programs Purchases may be discontinued at

any time without prior notice

In 2002 the Corporation began issuing restricted stock as stock-

based compensation in lieu of stock options Compensation expense

for these awards is based on the price of the stock at the date of grant

and has been recognized in income over the requisite service period

Prior to 2002 the Corporation issued stock options as stock-based com

pensation and since these awards vested prior to the effective date of

current authoritative guidance they continue to be accounted for under

the prior prescribed method Under this method compensation expense

for awards granted in the form of stock options is measured at the intrin

sic value of the options the difference between the market price of the

stock and the exercise price of the options on the date of grant Since

these two prices were the same on the date of grant no compensation

expense has been recognized in income for these awards

The following tables summarize information about restricted stock

and restricted stock units for the year ended December 31 2010

2010

Weighted Average

Grant-Date

Fair Value per ShareRestricted stock and units outstanding Shares

thousands

Issued and outstanding at January 43503 67.52

2009 award issued in 2010 10132 75.40

Merger-related granted and converted XTO awards 4206 59.31

Vested 10377 61.72

Forfeited 158 67.91

Issued and outstanding at December 31 47306 69.74

2009

$75.40

millions of dollars

711

53

764

As of December 31 2010 there was $2133 million of unrecognized

compensation cost related to the nonvested restricted awards This

cost is expected to be recognized over weighted-average period

of 4.3 years The compensation cost charged against income for the

restricted stock and restricted units was $801 million $723 million

and $648 million for 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively The income

tax benefit recognized in income related to this compensation

expense was $81 million $76 million and $75 million for the same

periods respectively The fair value of shares and units vested in

2010 2009 and 2008 was $718 million $763 million and $438 mil

lion respectively Cash payments of $42 million $41 million and $25

million for vested restricted stock units settled in cash were made in

2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

Value of restricted stock and units

Grant price

Value at date of grant

Restricted stock and units settled in stock

Merger-related granted and converted XTO awards

Units settled in cash

Total value

2010

$66.07

2008

78.24

672

250

60

735

56

791982
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Performance stock awards

Vesting Price

$108.49

$1 19.76

Stock Options The Corporation granted 12393 thousand of convert

ed XTO stock options with grant-date fair value of $182 million as

result of the XTO merger The grant included 893 thousand of unvested

options The converted XTO stock option awards are accounted for

under current authoritative guidance which requires the measure

ment and recognition of compensation expense based on estimated

grant-date fair values Upon conversion of these stock options to

ExxonMobil stock options in connection with the merger the perfor

mance thresholds were adjusted to equivalent market price thresholds

for common stock of the Corporation These stock options generally

vest and become exercisable ratably over three-year period and

may include provision for accelerated vesting when the common

stock price reaches specified levels Some stock option tranches vest

only when the common stock price reaches specified levels As of

December 31 2010 unvested stock options of 574 thousand included

130 thousand options that vest ratably over three years and 444 thou

sand options that vest at stock prices ranging from $76.08 to $126.80

Changes that occurred in the Corporations stock options in 2010 are summarized below shares in thousands

Exercisable at December 31

Unrecognized compensation cost related to the nonvested merger-

related converted XTO stock options was $1 million as of December31

2010 Compensation expense recognized in 2010 was $2 million No

compensation expense was recognized for stock options in 2009 and

2008 as all remaining outstanding stock options were granted prior to

2002 and were fully
vested Cash received from stock option exercises

was $1043 million $752 million and $753 million for 2010 2009 and

2008 respectively The cash tax benefit realized for the options exer

$43.94 1.9 Years

cised was $89 million $164 million and $273 million for 2010 2009

and 2008 respectively The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options

exercised in 2010 2009 and 2008 was $539 million $563 million and

$894 million respectively The intrinsic value for the balance of outstand

ing stock options at December 31 2010 was $868 million The intrinsic

value for the balance of exercisable stock options at December31 2010

was $865 million

Performance Stock The Corporation granted 157 thousand of con

verted XTO performance stock awards with grant-date fair value of

$5 million as result of the merger Compensation cost for the perfor

mance stock awards is based on the estimated grant-date fair value

Vesting of XTO performance stock awards depended on the achieve

ment of certain XTO stock thresholds Upon conversion of these

awards to ExxonMobil performance stock awards in connection with

the merger the performance thresholds were adjusted to equivalent

market price thresholds for common stock of the Corporation The

performance stock awards are subject to forfeiture if the performance

criteria are not met within the maximum term Otherwise holders

of performance stock awards generally have all voting dividend and

other rights of other common stockholders

The following table provides information about these converted per

formance stock awards as of December31 2010

Dec.31 2010

Shares

thousands

38

38

During 2010 80 thousand performance share awards vested

Unrecognized compensation cost was $1 million at December 31

2010 Compensation expense recognized in 2010 was $3 million

Stock options

Outstanding at January

Merger-related converted XTO awards

Exercised

Forfeited

Outstanding at December 31

2010

Weighted Average

Remaining Contractual TermShares

41473

12393

24305

52
29509

28935

Avg Exercise

Price

$40.92

$55.15

$43.62

$45.91

$44.65 2.0 Years
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Estimated Fair Value of XTO Merger-Related Grants For

restricted stock grants the fair value was equal to the price of the

common stock on the grant date For the converted XTO stock options

and performance stock the Corporation used Monte Carlo simula

tion model to estimate fair value The Monte Carlo simulation model

requires inputs for the risk-free interest rate dividend yield volatility

contract term target vesting price post-vesting turnover rate and sub-

optimal exercise factor Expected life derived vesting period and fair

value are outputs of this model

The risk-free interest rate is based on the constant maturity nominal

rates of U.S Treasury securities with remaining lives throughout the

contract term on the day of the grant The dividend yield is the expected

common stock annual dividend yield over the expected life of the option

or performance stock expressed as percentage of the stock price on

the date of grant The
volatility

factors are based on combination of

both the historical volatilities of ExxonMobils stock and the implied

volatility of traded options on ExxonMobil common stock Estimates of

fair value are not intended to predict actual future events or the value

ultimately realized by certain employees who receive stock option

grants and subsequent events are not indicative of the reasonableness

of the original fair value estimates

The total estimated fair value calculated at the time of the merger for

the converted XTO stock-based awards was $352 million

Fair values were determined using the following assumptions

Weighted average volatility

Range of volatility

0.9%

3.0%

28.5%

22.5% 33.6%

15 Litigation and Other Contingencies

Litigation variety of claims have been made against ExxonMobil and

certain of its consolidated subsidiaries in number of pending lawsuits

Management has regular litigation reviews including updates from

corporate and outside counsel to assess the need for accounting rec

ognition or disclosure of these contingencies The Corporation accrues

an undiscounted liability for those contingencies where the incurrence

of loss is probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated If

range of amounts can be reasonably estimated and no amount within

the range is better estimate than any other amount then the minimum

of the range is accrued The Corporation does not record liabilities when

the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable but the

amount cannot be reasonably estimated or when the liability
is believed

to be only reasonably possible or remote For contingencies where an

unfavorable outcome is reasonably possible and which are significant

the Corporation disdoses the nature of the contingency and where

feasible an estimate of the possible loss ExxonMobil will continue to

defend itself vigorously in these matters Based on consideration of all

relevant facts and circumstances the Corporation does not believe the

ultimate outcome of any currently pending lawsuit against ExxonMobil

will have materially adverse effect upon the Corporations operations

financial condition or financial statements taken as whole

Weighted average expected term

Range of risk-free interest rates

Weighted average risk-free interest rates

Dividend yield

2.5 years

0.l%-2.6%
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Other Contingencies The Corporation and certain of its con

solidated subsidiaries were contingently liable at December 31 2010

for $8771 million primarily relating to guarantees for notes loans

and performance under contracts Included in this amount were

guarantees by consolidated affiliates of $5290 million representing

ExxonMobils share of obligations of certain equity companies

Guarantees

Dec 31 2010

Equity Other

Company Third-Party

Obligations Obligations Total

millions of dollars

$5290 $3481 $8771

Additionally the Corporation and its affiliates have numerous long-

term sales and purchase commitments in their various business

activities all of which are expected to be fulfilled with no adverse conse

quences material to the Corporations operations or financial condition

Unconditional purchase obligations as defined by accounting standards

are those long-term commitments that are noncancelable or cancelable

only under certain conditions and that third parties have used to secure

financing for the facilities that will provide the contracted goods or

services

Unconditional purchase

obligations

Payments Due by Period

2016

2012- and

2011 2015 Beyond Total

millions of dollars

$287 748 487 $1522

Undiscounted obligations of $1522 million mainly pertain to pipeline throughput

agreements and include $996 million of obligations to equity companies The pres

ent value of these commitments which excludes imputed interest of $273 million

totaled $1249 million

In accordance with nationalization decree issued by Venezuelas

president in February 2007 by May 2007 subsidiary of the

Venezuelan National Oil Company PdVSA assumed the operatorship

of the Cerro Negro Heavy Oil Project This Project had been operated

and owned by ExxonMobil affiliates holding 41.67 percent owner

ship interest in the Project The decree also required conversion of

the Cerro Negro Project into mixed enterprise and an increase in

PdVSAs or one of its affiliates ownership interest in the Project with

the stipulation that if ExxonMobil refused to accept the terms for the

formation of the mixed enterprise within specified period of time the

government would directly assume the activities carried out by the

joint venture ExxonMobil refused to accede to the terms proffered by

the government and on June 27 2007 the government expropriated

ExxonMobils 41.67 percent interest in the Cerro Negro Project

On September 2007 affiliates of ExxonMobil filed Request for

Arbitration with the International Centre for Settlement of Investment

Disputes ICSID invoking ICSID jurisdiction under Venezuelas

Investment Law and the Netherlands-Venezuela Bilateral Investment

Treaty The ICSID Tribunal issued decision on June 10 2010 finding

that it had jurisdiction to proceed on the basis of the Netherlands-

Venezuela Bilateral Investment Treaty The ICSID arbitration proceeding

is continuing and hearing on the merits is currently scheduled for the

first quarter of 2012 An affiliate of ExxonMobil has also filed an arbitra

tion under the rules of the International Chamber of Commerce ICC

against PdVSA and PdVSA affiliate for breach of their contractual

obligations under certain Cerro Negro Project agreements hearing

on the merits of the ICC arbitration concluded in September 2010 and

the parties filed post-hearing briefs At this time the net impact of this

matter on the Corporations consolidated financial results cannot be

reasonably estimated However the Corporation does not expect the

resolution to have material effect upon the Corporations operations

or financial condition ExxonMobils remaining net book investment in

Cerro Negro producing assets is about $750 million
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16 Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

The benefit obligations and plan assets associated with the Corporations principal benefit plans are measured on December 31

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit

obligations at December 31

Discount rate

Long-term rate of compensation increase

Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at January

Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial loss/gain

Benefits paid

Foreign exchange rate changes

Plan amendments other

Benefit obligation at December 31

Accumulated benefit obligation at December 31

Benefit payments for funded and unfunded plans

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement

U.S Non-U.S Benefits

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

percent

5.50 6.00 4.80 5.20 5.50 6.00

5.00 5.00 5.20 5.00 5.00 5.00

millions of dollars

$23344 $19990

480 421

1175 1121

1672 1280

1281 1174
169 1676

_____________________
163

______
30

$25722 $23344

For 2010 and 2009 other postretirement benefits paid are net of $15 million and $28 million of Medicare subsidy receipts respectively

For U.S plans the discount rate is determined by constructing portfolio

of high-quality noncallable bonds with cash flows that match estimated

outflows for benefit payments For major non-U.S plans the discount

rate is determined by using bond portfolios with an average maturity

approximating that of the liabilities or spot yield curves both of which

are constructed using high-quality local-currency-denominated bonds

The measurement of the accumulated postretirement benefit obli

gation assumes an initial health care cost trend rate of 6.0 percent that

declines to 4.5 percent by 2015 one-percentage-point increase in

the health care cost trend rate would increase service and interest cost by

$57 million and the postretirement benefit obligation by $599 million

one-percentage-point decrease in the health care cost trend rate

would decrease service and interest cost by $45 million and the post-

retirement benefit obligation by $494 million

Change in plan assets

Fair value at January

Actual return on plan assets

Foreign exchange rate changes

Company contribution

Benefits paid

Other

Fair value at December 31

Benefit payments far funded plans

$13981 $13272

468 438

798 809

553 1126

873 1665

$6748

101

395

277

394
26

178

$7331

$6633

94

408

49
480

60

82

$6748

80

$15007 $13981

$12764 $11615 $22958 $20909

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement

Benefits

2010 2009

U.S Non-U.S

2010 2009 2010 2009

millions of dollars

$10277 6634 $15401 $11260 514 443

1235 2013 1482 2201 63 93

99 1300

3070 1184 1456 38 36

677 1440 873 795 59 57
528 21

$10835 $10277 $16765 $15401 558 514
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The funding levels of all qualified pension plans are in compliance

with standards set by applicable law or regulation As shown in the

table below certain smaller U.S pension plans and number of

non-U.S pension plans are not funded because local tax conventions

and regulatory practices do not encourage funding of these plans All

defined benefit pension obligations regardless of the funding status

of theunderlying plans are fully supported by the financial strength

of the Corporation or the respective sponsoring affiliate

Pension Benefits

Assets in excess of/Qess than benefit obligation

Balance at December 31

Funded plans

Unfunded plans

Total

U.S Non-U.S

2010 2009 2010 2009

mi/lions of dollars

$2349 $1940 $2769 $2085

1823 1764 6188 5858

$4172 $3704 $8957 $7943

The authoritative guidance for defined benefit pension and other post-

retirement plans requires an employer to recognize the overfunded or

underfunded status of defined benefit postretirement plan as an asset

or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes

in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through

other comprehensive income

Assets in excess of/less than benefit obligation

Balance at December 310

Amounts recorded in the consolidated balance sheet consist of

Other assets

Current liabilities

Postretirement benefits reserves

Total recorded

Amounts recorded in accumulated other comprehensive

income consist of

Net actuarial loss/gain

Prior service cost

Total recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income

U.S

2010 2009

Pension Benefits

Non-U.S

2010 2009

millions of dollars

$8.957 $7.943

Other Postretirement

Benefits

2010 2009

$4172 $3704 $6773 $6234

$400 961

257 235 336 348 343 318

3916 3470 9021 8556 6430 5916

$4172 $3704 $8957 $7943 $6773 $6234

5028 5830 7795 7036 1985 1878

83 674 622 154 181

5111 5835 8469 7658 2139 2059

1Fair value of assets less benefit obligation shown on the preceding page
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The long-term expected rate of return on funded assets shown below is single long-term rate of return is then calculated as the weighted aver-

established for each benefit plan by developing forward-looking long- age of the target asset allocation and the long-term return assumption

term return assumption for each asset dass taking into account factors for each asset class

such as the expected real return for the specific asset class and inflation

Weighted-average assumptions used

to determine net periodic benefit cost

for years ended December 31

Discount rate

Long-term rate of return on funded assets

Long-term rate of compensation increase

Components of net periodic benefit cost

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Amortization of actuarial loss/gain

Amortization of prior service cost

Net pension enhancement and

curtailment/settlement expense

Net periodic benefit cost

Changes in amounts recorded in

accumulated other comprehensive

income

Net actuarial loss/gain

Amortization of actuarial loss/gain

Prior service cost/credit

Amortization of prior service cost

Foreign exchange rate changes

Total recorded in other comprehensive income 724

Total recorded in net periodic benefit cost and

other comprehensive income before tax 664

percent

6.00 6.25 6.25 5.20 5.50

7.50 8.00 9.00 6.70 7.30

5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.70

438

809

656
694

5.40 6.00 6.25 6.25

7.50 7.50 8.00 9.00

4.50 5.00 5.00 5.00

Costs for defined contribution plans were $347 million $339 million and $309 million in 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

2010

724

811

80
167

35

2009

millions of dollars

$1410

85

350

1845

591
133

2008

4864
3413

263

8014
2723

27

U.S

Pension Benefits

2010 2009 2008 2010 2009

__________________
Other Postretirement

Non-U.S Benefits

2008 2010 2009 2008

468

798

726
525

millions of dollars

378 480 421 434 101 94 100

729 1175 1121 1152 395 408 414

915 1010 886 1200 37 35 59
239 554 648 318 147 176 197

84 79 93 52 69 76

321 485 174 32

$1388 $1770 603 $1292 $1385 829 658 712 728

44 231 $5275 $1202 33 $4837 251 107 13

846 1179 413 563 650 350 147 176 197

80 160 69 16 26

84 79 93 52 69 76
96 608 997

1410 4864 811 85 3413 80 350

360 $5467 $2103 $1300 $4242 738 362 465

Total Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

summary of the change in accumulated other comprehensive income is shown in the table below

Charge/credit to other comprehensive income before tax

U.S pension

Non-U.S pension

Other postretirement benefits ______

Total charge/credit to other comprehensive income before tax

Charge/credit to income tax see note 18

Charge/credit to investment in equity companies

Charge/credit to other comprehensive income

including noncontrolling interests after tax

Charge/credit to equity of noncontrolling interests

Charge/credit to other comprehensive income

attributable to ExxonMobil

11

121 1121 5318
95 93

26 1214 5094
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Corporations investment strategy for benefit plan assets reflects

long-term view careful assessment of the risks inherent in various

asset classes and broad diversification to reduce the risk of the portfo

lio The benefit plan assets are primarily invested in passive equity and

fixed income index funds to diversify risk while minimizing costs The

equity funds hold ExxonMobil stock only to the extent necessary to

replicate the relevant equity index The fixed income funds are largely

invested in high-quality corporate and government debt securities

Studies are periodically conducted to establish the preferred target

asset allocation The target asset allocation for the U.S benefit plans is

60% equity securities and 40% debt securities The target asset alloca

tion for the non-U.S plans in aggregate is 56% equities 41% debt and

3% real estate funds The equity targets for the U.S and non-U.S plans

include an allocation to private equity partnerships that primarily focus

on early-stage venture capital of 5% and 3% respectively

The fair value measurement levels are accounting terms that refer

to different methods of valuing assets The terms do not represent the

relative risk or credit quality of an investment

The 2010 fair value of the benefit plan assets including the level within the fair value hierarchy is shown in the tables below

Asset category

Equity securities

U.S

Non-U.S

Private equity

Debt securities

Corporate

Government

Asset-backed

Private mortgages

Real estate funds

Cash

Total at fair value

Insurance contracts

at contract value

Total plan assets

Total

158

$16765

For US and non-US equity
securities held in the form of fund units that are redeemable at the measurement date the unit value is treated as Level input The fair

value of the securities owned by the funds is based on observable quoted prices on active exchanges which are Level inputs

For non-US equity securities held in separate accounts fair value is based on observable quoted prices on active exchanges

For private equity fair value is generally established by using revenue or earnings multiples or other relevant market data including
Initial Public Offerings

For corporate government and asset-backed debt securities fair value is based on observable inputs of comparable market transactions

For corporate and government debt securities that are traded on active exchanges fair value is based on observable quoted prices

For private mortgages fair value is based on proprietary credit spread matrices developed using market data and monthly surveys of active mortgage bankers

For real estate funds fair value is based on appraised values developed using comparable market transactions

For cash balances that are subject to withdrawal penalties or other adjustments the fair value is treated as Level input

Non-U.S Pension

Fair Value Measurement at December 31 2010 Using

Quoted Prices

in Active

Markets for

Identical

Assets

Level

Significant

Other Significant

Observable Unobservable

Inputs Inputs

Level Level

millions of dollars

U.S Pension

Fair Value Measurement at December 31 2010 Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Level Level Level Total

millions of dollars

26480 2648

35300 3530

408s 408

1152d 1152

2847d 2847

31 31

1286 128

68 68

68 10208 536 $10812

24430 2443

2282 65020 6730

3l5 315

2i 1629d 1631

146e 4709d 4855

98d 98

46
417r 417

63 518 114

439 $15432 $736 $16607

23

$10835
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Asset category

Equity securities

U.S

Non-U.S

Private equity

Debt securities

Corporate

Government

Asset-backed

Private mortgages

Cash

Total at fair value

180
191

For U.S and non-U.S equity securities held in the form of fund units that are redeemable at the measurement date the unit value is treated as Level input The fair value

of the securities owned by the funds is based on observable quoted prices on active exchanges which are Level inputs

For private equity
fair value is generally

established by using revenue or earnings multiples or other relevant market data including Initial Public Offerings

For corporate government and asset-backed debt securities fair value is based on observable inputs of comparable market transactions

For private mortgages fafr value is based on proprietary
credit spread matrices developed using market data and monthly surveys of active mortgage bankers

The change in the fair value in 2010 of Level assets that use significant unobservable inputs to measure fair value is shown in the table below

Fair value at January

Net realized gainslosses

Net unrealized gains/losses

Net purchases/sales

Fair value at December 31

36

47

12 185

$408 $128

26

51

$315 $4 $417 $5 $2

Other Postretirement

Fair Value Measurement at December 31 2010 Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Level Level Level Total

millions of dollars

$180

191

52

493 49

117e 117

13i 13

2d

___ ___
$550 $558

mion20100stretemLi
U.S Non U.S ________

Private Private Private Private Real Private Private

Equity Mortgages Equity Mortgages
Estate Equity Mortgages

millions of dollars

$349 $280 $239 $5 $413
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The 2009 fair value of the benefit plan assets including the level within the fair value hierarchy is shown in the tables below

Asset category

Equity securities

U.S

Non-U.S

Private equity

Debt securities

Corporate

Government

Asset-backed

Private mortgages

Real estate funds

Cash

Total at fair value

Insurance contracts

at contract value

Total plan assets

1639

4287

119

56
4l3 413

134

$657 $15253

For US and non-US equity securities held in the form of fund units that are redeemable at the measurement date the unit value is treated as Level input The fair
value of the securities owned by the funds is based on observable quoted prices on active exchanges which are Level inputs

For non-US
equity securities held in separate accounts fair value is based on observable quoted prices on active exchanges

For private equity fair value is generally established by using revenue or earnings multiples or other relevant market data including Inidal Public
Offerings

For corporate government and asset-backed debt securities fair value is based on observable inputs of comparable market transactions

For corporate and government debt securities that are traded on active exchanges fair value is based on observable quoted prices

For private mortgages fair value is based on proprietary credit spread matrices developed using market data and monthly surveys of active mortgage bankers

For real estate funds fair value is based on appraised values developed using comparable market transactions

For cash balances that are subject to withdrawal
penalties or other adjustments the fair value is treated as Level input

U.S Pension

Fair Value Measurement at December 31 2009 Using

Quoted Prices

in Active
Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets
Inputs Inputs

Level Level Level Total

millions of dollars

Non-U.S Pension

Fair Value Measurement at December31 2009 Using

Quoted Prices

in Active
Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets
Inputs Inputs

Level Level Level Total

millions of dollars

2503
3341

1040d

2570d
30d

3493

2806

2503

3341

349

1040

2570

30

280

239s

140

$140

2244

6173

239

22 72

2i
70i

79

378

2244
5946

637
4217

119d

558

$14218

140

9484 629 $10253

24

$10277

148

$15401
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Asset category

Equity securities

U.S

Non-U.S

Private equity

Debt securities

Corporate

Government

Asset-backed

Private mortgages

Cash

Total at fair value

$166

181

42

51

95

11

34

$514

For US and non-US equity
securities held in the form of fund units that are redeemable at the measurement date the unit value is treated as Level input The fair

value of the securities owned by the funds is based on observable quoted prices
on active exchanges which are Level inputs

For private equity fair value is generally
established by using revenue or earnings multiples or other relevant market data including Initial Public Offerings

For corporate government and asset-backed debt securities fair value is based on observable inputs of comparable market transactions

For private mortgages fair value is based on proprietary
credit spread matrices developed using market data and monthly surveys of active mortgage bankers

The change in the fair value in 2009 of Level assets that use significant
unobservable inputs to measure fair value is shown in the table below

Fair value at January

Net realized gains/Oosses

Net unrealized gains/Oosses

Net purchases/sales

Fair value at December 31

11

35
34 214

$349 $280

10
35 11
46 -_

$413

Other Postretirement

Fair Value Measurement at December 31 2009 Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Level Level Level Total

millions of dollars

166
181i

51s

953

ii

$504 $7

on2Oth0rtr0hirem0
U.S Non U.S

Private Private Private Private Real Private Private

Eqully Mortgages Equity Mortgages Estate Equity Mortgages

millions of dollars

$346 $476 $238 $5 $409 $6

$4 $3
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summary of pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets is shown in the table below

For funded pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation

in excess of plan assets

Projected benefit obligation

Accumulated benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

For unfunded pension plans

Projected benefit obligation

Accumulated benefit obligation

Estimated 2011 amortization from accumulated other comprehensive income

Net actuarial loss/gain

Prior service cost

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement

U.S Non-U.S Benefits

millions of dollars

835 615 159

97 35

The Corporation omortizes the net balance of actuarial losses gains as component of net periodic benefit cost over the average remaining
service period of octive plan participants

The Corporation amortizes prior service cost on straight-line basis as permitted under authoritative guidance for defined benefit pension and
other postretirement benefit plans

Pension Benefits

U.S Non-U.S

2010 2009 2010 2009

millions of dollars

$13184

11383

10834

$12217

10312

10276

9865

9074

7131

$13152

12260

10447

$1823 $1764

1381 1303

6188 $5858

5413 5180

Contributions expected in 2011

Benefit payments expected in

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016-2020

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits

U.S Non-U.S Gross Medicare Subsidy Receipt

millions of dollars

270 $1130

1454 1299 440 23

1483 1281 456 25

1512 1316 474 26

1451 1362 489 28

1392 1393 502 29

6079 8325 2662 163
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17 Disclosures about Segments and Related Information

The Upstream Downstream and Chemical functions best define

the operating segments of the business that are reported separately

The factors used to identi these reportable segments are based on

the nature of the operations that are undertaken by each segment

The Upstream segment is organized and operates to explore for and

produce crude oil and natural gas
The Downstream segment is orga

nized and operates to manufacture and sell petroleum products The

Chemical segment is organized and operates to manufacture and sell

petrochemicals These segments are broadly understood across the

petroleum and petrochemical
industries

These functions have been defined as the operating segments of the

Corporation because they are the segments that engage
in business

activities from which revenues are earned and expenses are incurred

whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Corporations

chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to

be allocated to the segment
and assess its performance and for

which discrete financial information is available

Earnings after income tax include special items and transfers are at

estimated market prices Earnings for 2009 included special charge of

$140 million in the corporate arid financing segment for interest related

to the Valdez punitive damages award Special items included in 2008

after-tax earnings were $1620 million gain in Non-U.S Upstream on

the sale of natural gas transportation business in Germany and special

charges of $460 million in the corporate and financing segment related

to the Valdez litigation

Interest expense includes non-debt-related interest expense of $41

million $500 million and $498 million in 2010 2009 and 2008 respec

tively Higher expenses
in 2009 and 2008 primarily reflect interest provi

sions related to the Valdez litigation

In corporate and financing activities interest revenue relates to

interest earned on cash deposits and marketable securities
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Upstream Downstream Chemical Corporate and Corporate
U.S Non-U.S U.S Non-U.S U.S Non-U.S Financing Total

millions of dollarsAs of December31 2010

4272 $19825 770 2797 2422 $2491 $2117 $30460
1261 8415 23 225 171 1163 581 10677

8895 26046 93599 206042 13402 22119 22 370125

8102 39066 13546 52697 9694 8421 282

3506 7574 681 1565 421 432 581 14760
Interest revenue 118 118

Interest expense 20 25 19 189 259

Income taxes 2219 18627 360 560 736 347 1288 21561
Additions to property plant and equipment 52300 16937 888 1332 247 1733 719 74156
Investments in equity Companies 2636 9625 254 1240 285 3586 197 17429
Total assets 76725 115646 18378 47402 7148 19087 18124 302510

As of December 31 2009

As of December 31 2008

United States

Non-U.S

Total

Canada

Japan

United Kingdom

Belgium

Germany

Italy

France

Singapore

2893 $14214 153 1934 769 $1540 1917 19280

1216 5269 102 188 164 906 498 7143

3406 21355 76467 173404 9962 16885 21 301500

6718 32982 10168 39190 7185 6947 284

1768 6376 687 1665 400 457 564 11917

179 179

38 27 10 18 450 548

1451 15183 164 22 281 182 1428 15119

2973 13307 1449 1447 294 2553 468 22491

2440 8864 323 1190 259 2873 207 15742

24940 102372 17493 45098 7044 17117 19259 233323

6243 29159 1649 6502 724 $2233 0290 45220

1954 7597 518 105 1411 502 11081

6767 32346 116701 265359 14136 24252 18 459579

9617 55069 16225 65723 9925 9749 273

1391 7266 656 1672 410 422 562 12379

1400 1400

47 63 28 519 673

3451 30654 728 1990 177 10 480 36530

2699 10545 1550 1552 413 1987 572 19318

2248 7787 456 1382 241 2384 40 14458

23056 83750 16328 42044 6856 13300 42718 228052

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

86021 37138 35548

113527 101978 85798

$199548 $139116 $121346

20879 $15919 $12018

11429 11046 9227

8610 7238 5113

8570 7320 6129

6988 7251 5856

4247 2857

7609 5778

4748 3535

2009 2008 Long-lived assets

millions of dollars

$115906 89847 $137615 United States

254219 211653 321964 Non-U.S

$370125 $301500 $459579 Total

27243 21151 $33677
27143 22054 30126

24637 20293 29764

21139 16857 25399

14301 14839 20591

14132 12997 17953

13920 12042 18530

11088 8400 11059

Earnings after income tax

Earnings of equity companies included above

Sales and other operating revenue

Intersegment revenue

Depreciation and depletion expense

Earnings after income tax

Earnings of equity companies included above

Sales and other operating revenue

Intersegment revenue

Depreciation and depletion expense

Interest revenue

Interest expense

Income taxes

Additions to property plant and equipment

Investments in equity companies

Total assets

Earnings after income tax

Earnings of equity companies included above

Sales and other operating revenue

Intersegment revenue

Depreciation and depletion expense

Interest revenue

Interest expense

Income taxes

Additions to property plant and equipment

Investments in equity companies

Total assets

Geographic

Sales and other operating revenue 2010

Significant non-U.S revenue sources include Significant non-U.S long-lived assets include

Canada

Nigeria

Singapore

Angola

Norway

Australia

United Kingdom

Kazakhstan

Sales and other operating revenue includes sales-based taxes of $28547 million for 2010 $25936 million for 2009 and $34508 million for 2008
See note Summary of Accounting Policies

6570

6177

5938
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18 Income Sales-Based and Other Taxes

2010 2009 2008

Income taxes

Federal and non-U.S

Current

Deferred net

U.S tax on non-U.S operations

Total federal and non-U.S

State

Total income taxes

Sales-based taxes

All other taxes and duties

Other taxes and duties

Included in production and

manufacturing expenses

Included in SGA expenses

Total other taxes and duties

Total

U.S Non-U.S Total U.S Non-U.S Total U.S Non-U.S Total

millions of dollars

$1224 $21093 $22317 838 15830 14992 3005 $31377 34382

49 1191 1142 650 665 15 168 1289 1457

46 46 32 32 230 230

1319 19902 21221 156 15165 15009 3403 32666 36069

340 340 110 110 461 461

1659 19902 21561 46 15165 15119 3864 32666 36530

6182 22365 28547 6271 19665 25936 6646 27862 34508

776 35342 36118 581 34238 34819 1663 40056 41719

1001 1237 2238 699 1318 2017 915 1720 2635

201 570 771 197 538 735 209 660 869

1978 37149 39127 1477 36094 37571 2787 42436 45223

$9819 $79416 $89235 7702 70924 78626 $13297 $102964 $116261

Cumulative foreign exchange

translation adjustment

Postretirement benefits reserves

adjustment

Net actuarial loss/gain

Amortization of actuarial loss/gain

Prior service cost

Amortization of prior service cost

Foreign exchange rate changes

Total postretirement benefits reserves

adjustment

Other components of equity

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

42 247 360

553 94 3361

609 649 317
92 20

45 43 51
44 175 274

Income before income taxes

United States

Non-U.S

Total

Theoretical tax

Effect of equity method of accounting

Non-U.S taxes in excess of

theoretical U.S tax

U.S tax on non-U.S operations

State taxes net of federal tax benefit

Other U.S

Total income tax expense

Total income taxes

Net income including

noncontrolling interests

Total income before taxes

Effective income tax rate

All other taxes and duties include taxes reported in production and man

ufacturing and selling general and administrative SGA expenses

The above provisions for deferred income taxes include net charge of

$175 million in 2010 and net credits of $9 million in 2009 and $300 mil

lion in 2008 for the effect of changes in tax laws and rates

Income taxes charged/credited directly to equity were

The reconciliation between income tax expense and theoretical U.S

tax computed by applying rate of 35 percent for 2010 2009 and 2008

is as follows

2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

7711 2576 $10152

45248 32201 73245

$52959 $34777 $83397

$18536 $12172 $29189

3737 2500 3878

Effective tax rate calculation

35 591 2723 Income taxes

246 140 315 ExxonMobil share of equity

company income taxes

7293 5948 10188

46 32 230

221 72 300

798 605 501

$21561 $15119 $36530

$21561 $15119 $36530

4058 2489 4001

25619 17608 40531

31398 19658 46867

$57017 $37266 $87398

45% 47% 46%
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of temporary differences

between the amount of assets and liabilities recognized for financial

reporting purposes and such amounts recognized for tax purposes

Deferred tax liabilities/assets are comprised of the following at

December 31

Tax effects of temporary differences for 2010

Gross unrecognized tax benefits 2010 2009 2008

millions of dollars

Balance at January $4725 $4976 $5232

Additions based on current years

2009 tax positions 830 547 656

millions of dollars

42657 $29931

4278 4102

46935 $34033

5634 5442
4461 3978
3243 3693
6070 4700

$19408 $17813

1183 1495

$28710 $17715

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are included in the balance

sheet as shown below Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are

classified as current or long term consistent with the classification of the

related temporary difference separately by tax jurisdiction

Balance sheet classification 2010

Other current assets

Other assets including intangibles net

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Deferred income tax liabilities

Net deferred tax liabilities

The Corporation had $35 billion of indefinitely reinvested undistributed

earnings from subsidiary companies outside the U.S Unrecognized

deferred taxes on remittance of these funds are not expected to be

material

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Corporation is subject to income taxation in many jurisdictions

around the world Unrecognized tax benefits reflect the difference

between positions taken or expected to be taken on income tax returns

and the amounts recognized in the financial statements Resolution

of the related tax positions through negotiations with the relevant tax

authorities or through litigation
will take many years to complete It is

difficult to predict the timing of resolution for tax positions since such

timing is not entirely within the control of the Corporation It is reason

ably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits could

increase by up to 20 percent or decrease by up to percent in the next

12 months Given the long time periods involved in resolving tax posi

tions the Corporation does not expect that the recognition of unrec

ognized tax benefits will have material impact on the Corporations

effective income tax rate in any given year

The following table summarizes the movement in unrecognized tax

benefits

Additions for prior years tax positions 620 262 294

Reductions for prior years tax positions 505 594 328

Reductions due to lapse of the statute

of limitations

Settlements with tax authorities

Foreign exchange effects/other

Balance at December 31

11 126 170

$4148 $4725 $4976

The additions and reductions in unrecognized tax benefits shown above

include effects related to net income and equity and timing differences

for which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there

is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility The 2010 2009 and

2008 changes in unrecognized tax benefits did not have material effect

on the Corporations net income or cash flow

The following table summarizes the tax years
that remain subject to

2009
examination by major tax jurisdiction

The Corporation classifies interest on income tax-related balances as

interest expense or interest income and classifies tax-related penalties

as operating expense

In 2010 the Corporations resolution of certain tax positions with tax

jurisdictions resulted in decrease in the total amount of unrecognized

tax benefits and the related interest payable For 2010 net interest

expense was credit of $39 million reflecting the effect of credits

from the net favorable resolution of these prior year tax positions The

Corporation incurred approximately $135 million and $137 million in

interest expense on income tax reserves in 2009 and 2008 respectively

The related interest payable balances were $636 million and $771 mil

lion at December31 2010 and 2009 respectively

Property plant and equipment

Other liabilities

Total deferred tax liabilities

Pension and other postretirement benefits

Asset retirement obligations

Tax loss carryforwards

Other assets

Total deferred tax assets

Asset valuation allowances

Net deferred tax liabilities

534 27

999 592 681

millions of dollars

3359
3527

446

35150

$28710

3322
2263

152

23148

$17715

Country of Operation Open Tax Years

Abu Dhabi

Angola

Australia

Canada

Equatorial Guinea

Germany

Japan

Malaysia

Nigeria

Norway

United Kingdom

United States

2000-2010

2007-2010

2000-2010

1994-20 10

2005-2010

1999-2010

2003-2010

2004-2010

1998-2010

2000-2010

2004- 2010

1991 1996

1998 2000

2004- 2010
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19 Acquisition of XTO Energy Inc

Descritiofl of the Transaction On June 25 2010 ExxonMobil

acquired
XTO Energy Inc XTO by merging wholly-owned sub

sidiary of ExxonMobil with and into XTO the merger with XTO

continuing as the surviving corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary

of ExxonMobil XTO is involved in the exploration for production of

and transportation and sale of crude oil and natural gas XTOs asset

base technical capabilities
and operating expertise together

with

ExxonMobilS extensive research and development expertise project

management and operational skills global scale and financial capacity

should enable effective development of additional supplies of uncon

ventional oil and gas resources

At the effective time of the merger
each share of XTO common stock

was converted into the right to receive 0.7098 shares of common stock

of ExxonMobil the Exchange Ratio with cash being paid
in lieu of

any
fractional shares of ExxonMobil stock Also at the effective time

each outstanding option to purchase
XTO common stock was con

verted into an option to purchase
number of shares of ExxonMobil

stock based on the Exchange Ratio and each outstanding restricted

stock award and performance
stock award of XTO was converted into

restricted stock award or performance
stock award as applicable

of

ExxonMobil stock based on the Exchange Ratio

The components
of the consideration transferred follow

Consideration attributable

to stock issued

Consideration attributable

to converted stock options

Total consideration transferred

millions of dollars

The fair value of the Corporations common stock on the acquisition

date was $59.10 per share based on the closing value on the NYSE

The Corporation
issued 416 million shares of stock previously held in

treasury
The treasury stock issued based on the average cost was

valued at $21139 million The excess of the fair value of the consid

eration transferred over the cost of treasury stock issued was $3520

million and was included in common stock without par value

The portion of the fair value of XTO converted stock-based awards

attributable to pre-merger employee
service was part of consider

ation The remaining fair value of the awards will be recognized in

future periods over the requisite service period

Recording of Assets Acquired and Uabilities Assumed The

transaction was accounted for using the acquisition method of account

ing which requires among other things that assets acquired and

liabilities assumed be recognized at their fair values as of the acquisition

date

Notes and loans payable

Accounts payable

and accrued liabilities

Income taxes payable

Long-term
debt

Postretirement benefits reserves

Deferred income tax liabilities

Other long-term obligations

Total liabilities assumed

Net assets acquired

Derivatives were measured using Level inputs for derivatives that

are traded directly on the NYMEX and Level inputs for derivatives

that are determined by either market prices on an active market

for similar assets or by prices quoted by broker or other market-

corroborated prices

Property plant
and equipment were measured primarily using an

income approach
The fair value measurements of the oil and gas

assets were based in part on significant inputs not observable in the

market and thus represent
Level measurement The significant

inputs included XTO resources assumed future production profiles

commodity prices mainly based on observable market inputs risk

adjusted
discount rate of 7.0 percent inflation of 2.0 percent

and

assumptions on the timing and amount of future development
and

operating costs The property plant and equipment
additions were

segmented to the Upstream business with substantially all of the

assets in the United States

The following table summarizes the assets acquired and liabilities

assumed

Cash and cash equivalents

Notes and accounts receivable

Inventories

Other current assets

Investments advances and long-term
receivables

Property plant
and equipment

Identifiable intangible assets

Goodwill

Other assets

Total assets acquired

millions of dollars

47

925

170

911

52

47300

493

39

75

$50012

$1026

1788

199

10574

65

11204

895

$25353

$24659
$24480

179

$24659
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Identifiable intangible assets and other assets were measured using

combination of an income approach and market approach Level

Identifiable intangible assets will be amortized over 20 years
Goodwill was the excess of the consideration transferred over the

net assets recognized and represents the future economic benefits

arising from other assets acquired that could not be individually

identified and separately recognized Goodwill was recognized in

the Upstream reporting unit Goodwill is not amortized and is not

deductible for tax purposes

Long-term debt was recognized mainly at market rates at closing

Level

Deferred income taxes reflect the
temporary differences between

the amount of assets and liabilities recognized for financial
reporting

purposes and such amounts recognized for tax
purposes

The historical financial information was adjusted to give effect to the

pro forma events that were directly attributable to the merger and factu
ally supportable The unaudited pro forma consolidated results are not

necessarily indicative of what the consolidated results of operations

actually would have been had the
merger been

completed on January
2010 or on January 2009 In addition the unaudited pro forma

consolidated results do not purport to project the future results of opera
tions of the combined company The unaudited pro forma consolidated

XTO Results and Pro Forma Impact of Merger The following table

presents revenues and earnings for XTO for the periods presented

Acquisition Date

Through

December31 2010

millions of dollars

$4448

Upstream earnings 262

Transaction-related costs were expensed as incurred The Corporation

recognized $18 million in transaction costs related to the merger in

2010

The following table presents unaudited pro forma information for the

Corporation as if the merger of XTO had occurred at the beginning of

each
year presented

results reflect
pro forma adjustments for the elimination of deferred

gains and losses recognized in earnings for derivatives outstanding at

the
beginning of the year presented depreciation expense related to

the fair value adjustment to property plant and equipment acquired
additional amortization expense related to the fair value of identifiable

intangible assets acquired capitalization of interest expense and appli
cable income tax impacts

Revenues

Revenues

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil

Earnings per common share

Earnings per common share assuming dilution

2010 2009

millions of dollars except per share amounts

$373273 $307456

30668 19672

6.03 3.75

6.01 3.74
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The results of operations
for producing activities shown below do not

include earnings from other activities that ExxonMobil includes in the

Upstream function such as oil and gas transportation operations
LNG

liquefaction
and transportation operations

coal and power opera

tions technical service agreements
other nonoperating activities and

adjustments
for noncontrolling interests These excluded amounts for

both consolidated and equity companies
totaled $249 million in 2010

$536 million in 2009 and $3834 million in 2008 oil sands mining

operations were in the excluded amounts for 2008 However begin

ning in 2009 oil sands mining operations are included in the results

of operations
in accordance with revised Securities and Exchange

Commission and Financial Accounting Standards Board rules The

amounts included for oil sands mining operations in the results of

operations
for 2009 are shown in footnote on page

F-64

$5334 $1218 6055 4227 4578 696 $22108

$578352

2794 2612 2717 2215 1308
462 12108

283 464 394 587 360 56 2144

3350 1015 2531 2580 1141
219 10836

1188
86 482 1742 1298

204 5000

2093 715 4728 6068 3852 262 17718

$2696 $2158 $2323 4330 $2650 616 $14773

$1012 $5050 $12682
$18744

79$$5hi8s1$16499
481

294
320 1095

19

25

455
800

6391157
188

32 2515
3844

6110
815

5295

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES unaudited

Results of Operations
Canad

Australi

Consolidated Subsidiaries
United States

South America

2010 Revenue

Sales to third parties

Transfers

Production costs excluding taxes

Exploration expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Taxes other than income

Related income tax

Results of producing
activities

for consolidated subsidiaries

Results of Operations Equity Companies

2010 Revenue

Sales to third parties

Transfers

Production costs excluding taxes

Exploration expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Taxes other than income

Related income tax

Results of producing
activities

for equity companies

Total results of operations

$1205 $1287 6583

3901 $2158 $3610 4330 9233 616 $23848
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$1859 $1345 $5900 $3012 $2637 586 $15339

5l1$5883$li877$i488oo7o$i652873
2255 2428 2675 2027 1247 386 11018219 339 375 662 393 33 2021
1670 948 2078 2293 816 195 8000730 78 593 1343 991 252 3987
1127 597 4277 4667 2822 237 13727

1510 $1493 $1879 3888 $1801 549 $11120

818
4889 $6148

$11855

481
248

251
980

12
13

163
168

366 697
37

2233 2120 4390
902

3121

822
1379 $3250 $5451

$2332 $1493 $3258 3888 5051 549 $16571

3980 $4591 $11239 2284 4294 808 $27196

2143 1686 2623 1603 1100 332 9487189 232 180 439 292 109 1441
1303 906 2510 2471 965 179 83341983 58 971 1815 2333 665

78253191 1501 10715 8119 5357 399 29282

$3696 $3726 5099 6198 3664 816 $23199

$1885
1918 4566 $8369

2009

SUPPLEMENTAL JNFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES
unaudited

Results of Operations
Canada

AustraliaConsolidated Subsidiaries
United States South America1

Europe Africa
Asia Oceania

Total

millions of dollars
Revenue

Sales to third parties

Transfers

Production costs excluding taxes

Exploration expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Taxes other than income

Related income tax

Results of
producing activities

for consolidated subsidiaries

Results of Operations Equity Companies

2009 Revenue

Sales to third parties

Transfers

Production costs
excluding taxes

Exploration expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Taxes other than income

Related income tax

Results of producing activities

for equity companies

Total results of operations

Results of Operations

2008 Revenue

Sales to third parties

Transfers

Production costs
excluding taxes

Exploration expenses

Depreciation and depletion

Taxes other than income

Related income tax

Results of
producing activities

for consolidated subsidiaries

Proportional interest in results

of
producing activities of

equity companies

The impact of
including nthetic oil reserves and bitumen mining operations in the results of operations for 2009 was $1447 million in revenue and $279 million in earn

ings Cold Lake bitumen operations had no net impact as they had already been included in the results of operations in previous years as an oil and gas operation
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Oil and Gas Exploration and Production Costs

The amounts shown for net capitalized costs of consolidated sub- research assets and assets relating to LNG operations Assets related

sidiaries are $4729 million less at year-end 2010 and $2910 million to oil sands and oil shale mining operations have been included in the

less at year-end 2009 than the amounts reported as investments in

property plant and equipment for the Upstream in note This is due

to the exclusion from capitalized costs of certain transportation and

Capitalized Costs

Consolidated Subsidiaries

As of December 31 2010

Property acreage costs Proved

Unproved

Total property costs

Producing assets

Incomplete construction ______________________________________________________________________________

Total capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation and depletion ________________________
Net capitalized costs

for consolidated subsidiaries _________________________________________________________________________________

Capitalized Costs Equity Companies

As of December 31 2010

Property acreage costs Proved

Unproved

Total property costs

Producing assets

Incomplete construction ______________________________________________________________________________

Total capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation and depletion

Net capitalized costs

for equity companies

Capitalized Costs Consolidated Subsidiaries

As of December31 2009

Property acreage costs Proved

Unproved

Total property costs

Producing assets

Incomplete construction
___________________________________________________________________________

Total capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation and depletion

Net capitalized costs

for consolidated subsidiaries _________________________________________________________________________________

Capitalized Costs Equity Companies

As of December31 2009

Property acreage costs Proved

Unproved

Total property costs

Producing assets

Incomplete construction _____________________________________________________________________________

Total capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation and depletion

Net capitalized costs

for equity companies

capitalized costs for 2010 and 2009 in accordance with revised Financial

Accounting Standards Board rules

Canada

United States South America Europe Africa

mi//ions of dollars

Australia

Asia Oceania Total

8031 4166 199 929 1451 905 15681

24697 1260 75 418 229 211 26890

$32728 5426 274 1347 1680 $1116 42571

60231 22115 43592 28354 22264 5842 182398

4029 8109 1126 9180 7658 2543 32645

$96988 $35650 $44992 $38881 $31602 $9501 $257614

29199 17561 33484 16318 13412 4217 114191

$67789 $18089 $11508 $22563 $18190 $5284 $143423

$76 $8 $84

$78 $86
3446 5197 7845 16488

116 384 214 714

3640 5589 8059 17288

1418 4252 2484 8154

2222 1337 5575 9134

3225 3940 204 927 1257 816 10369

1233 1117 52 416 237 198 3253

4458 5057 256 1343 1494 $1014 13622

40435 20357 43913 26621 18806 5168 155300

3315 3701 999 6872 8380 1216 24483

$48208 $29115 $45168 $34836 $28680 $7398 $193405

29934 15707 32236 13919 12527 3673 107996

$18274 $13408 $12932 $20917 $16153 $3725 85409

$76 $8 $84

$77 $8
3224 5574 6869 15667

128 336 885 1349

3429 5918 7754 17101

1340 4493 2048 7881

2089 1425 5706 9220
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES unauditeci

new asset retirement obligations established in the current year as well

as increases or decreases to the asset retirement obligation resulting from

changes in cost estimates or abandonment date Total consolidated costs

incurred in 2010 were $70812 million up $50305 million from 2009 due

and development costs as well as the inclusion in 2009 of costs incurred

related to oil sands mining operations see footnote below Total

equity company costs incurred in 2010 were $914 million down $105

million from 2009 due primarily to lower development costs

Costs incurred in property acquisitions

exploration and development activities

Consolidated Subsidiaries

During 2010

Property acquisition costs Proved

Unproved

Exploration costs

Development costs

Total costs incurred

for consolidated subsidiaries

Costs incurred in property acquisitions

exploration and development activities

qmpies
Property acquisition costs Proved

Unproved

Exploration costs

Development costs

Total costs incurred

for equity companies

Costs incurred in property acquisitions

exploration and development activities

Consolidated Subsidiaries

During 2009

Property acquisition costs Proved

Unproved

Exploration costs

Development costs

Total costs incurred

for consolidated subsidiaries

Costs incurred in property acquisitions

exploration and development activitiesCoies____
Property acquisition costs Proved

Unproved

Exploration costs

Development costs

Total costs incurred

for equity companies

During 2008

Property acquisition costs Proved

Unproved

Exploration costs

Development costs

Total costs incurred

for consolidated subsidiaries

Proportional interest of costs incurred

of equity companies

Canada

United States South America1

Australia

Asia Oceania

Oil and Gas Exploration and Production Costs continued

The amounts reported as costs incurred include both capitalized costs primarily to the acquisition of XTO Energy Inc 2009 costs were $20507

and costs charged to expense during the year Costs incurred also include million up $4691 million from 2008 due primarily to higher exploration

Eurooe Africa

millions of dollars

Total

$21633 41 115 $21792

23509 136 23 23668

690 527 550 453 545 228 2993

7947 4757 1227 4390 2892 1146 22359

$53779 5420 1841 $4846 $3552 $1374 $70812

...

56 62

323 225 303 851

328 281 305 914

17 600 59 676

188 353 62 609

548 498 471 880 529 130 3056

2394 3384 4596 2542 768 16166

3235 3245 $3856 $6081 $3192 898 $20507

$.

305 255 404 964

306 309 404 1019

$1 $60 $61
281 125 25 82 13 76 602

453 306 389 686 307 100 2241

2255 907 1634 4783 2890 443 12912

2989 1339 $2048 $5551 $3270 619 $15816

484 241 494 1219

Costs incurred on synthetic oil reserves and bitumen mining operations in 2009 were $1872 million primarily on unproved property acquisition and development costs

Cold Lake bitumen operations had been included in costs incurred in previous years as an oil and gas operation
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Oil and Gas Reserves

The following information describes changes during the years and bal

ances of proved oil and gas reserves at year-end 2008 2009 and 2010

The definitions used are in accordance with the Securities and

Exchange Commissions Rule 4-10a of Regulation S-X

Proved oil and gas reserves are those quantities of oil and gas which

by analysis of geoscience and engineering data can be estimated with

reasonable certainty to be economically producible from given

date forward from known reservoirs and under existing economic

conditions operating methods and government regulations prior to

the time at which contracts providing the right to operate expire unless

evidence indicates that renewal is reasonably certain In some cases

substantial new investments in additional wells and related facilities will

be required to recover these proved reserves

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commissions

rules the year-end reserves volumes for 2009 and 2010 as well as the

reserves change categories for 2009 and 2010 shown in the follow

ing tables were calculated using average prices during the 12-month

period prior to the ending date of the period covered by the report

determined as an unweighted arithmetic average of the first-day-of-

the-month price for each month within such period The year-end

reserves volumes for 2008 as well as the reserves change categories for

2008 shown in the following tables were calculated using December31

prices and costs These reserves quantities are also used in calculating

unit-of-production depreciation rates and in calculating the standardized

measure of discounted net cash flow

Revisions can include upward or downward changes in previously

estimated volumes of proved reserves for existing fields due to the

evaluation or re-evaluation of already available geologic reservoir

or production data new geologic reservoir or production data

or changes in average prices and year-end costs that are used in

the estimation of reserves This category can also include significant

changes in either development strategy or production equipment

facility capacity

Proved reserves include 100 percent of each majority-owned affili

ates participation in proved reserves and ExxonMobils ownership

percentage of the proved reserves of equity companies but exclude

royalties and quantities due others Gas reserves exclude the gaseous

equivalent of liquids expected to be removed from the gas on leases at

field facilities and at gas processing plants These liquids are included

in net proved reserves of crude oil and natural gas liquids

In the proved reserves tables consolidated reserves and equity

company reserves are reported separately However the Corporation

does not view equity company reserves any differently than those from

consolidated companies

Reserves reported under production sharing and other nonconces

sionary agreements are based on the economic interest as defined by

the specific fiscal terms in the agreement
The production and reserves

that we report for these types of arrangements typically vary inversely

with oil and gas price changes As oil and gas prices increase the

cash flow and value received by the company increase however the

production volumes and reserves required to achieve this value will

typically be lower because of the higher prices When prices decrease

the opposite effect generally occurs The percentage of total liquids

and natural gas proved reserves consolidated subsidiaries plus equity

companies at year-end 2010 that were associated with production

sharing contract arrangements was 16 percent of liquids 10 percent of

natural gas and 13 percent on an oil-equivalent basis gas converted to

oil-equivalent at billion cubic feet million barrels

Net proved developed reserves are those volumes that are expected

to be recovered through existing wells with existing equipment and

operating methods or in which the cost of the required equipment is

relatively minor compared to the cost of new well Net proved unde

veloped reserves are those volumes that are expected to be recovered

from new wells on undrilled acreage or from existing wells where

relatively major expenditure is required for recompletion

Crude oil and natural gas liquids and natural gas production quanti

ties shown are the net volumes withdrawn from ExxonMobils oil

and gas reserves The natural gas quantities differ from the quantities

of gas delivered for sale by the producing function as reported in the

Operating Summary due to volumes consumed or flared and inven

tory changes

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commissions

rules bitumen extracted through mining activities and hydrocarbons

from other non-traditional resources are reported as oil and gas

reserves beginning in 2009

The rules in 2009 adopted reliable technology definition that

permits reserves to be added based on technologies that have been

field tested and have been demonstrated to provide reasonably cer

tain results with consistency and repeatability in the formation being

evaluated

Major changes between 2009 year-end proved reserves and 2010

year-end proved reserves included the initial booking of the properties

acquired in the XTO Energy Inc transaction
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES unaudited

Crude Oil Natural Gas Liquids Synthetic Oil and Bitumen Proved Reserves

Net proved developed

and undeveloped reserves

of consolidated subsidiaries

January 2008

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Proportional interest

in proved reserves

of equity companies

End of year 2008

Net proved developed

and undeveloped reserves

of consolidated subsidiaries

January 2009

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2009

Proportional interest

in proved reserves

of equity companies

January 2009

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2009

Total liquids proved reserves

at December 31 2009

1851

104
939 673 2058 2010

70 39 253 351

_______
Bitumen Synthetic Oil

Canada canada

Total Amer.2 Amer.3 Total

142

44 24 725

2055 691 9215

2559

15

Includes total proved reserves attributable to Imperial Oil Limited of 694 million barrels in 2008 63 million barrels in 2009 and 57 million barrels in 2010 as well as

proved developed reserves of 488 million barrels in 2008 62 million barrels in 2009 and 56 million barrels in 2010 and in addition proved undeveloped reserves of

million barrels in 2009 and million barrels in 2010 in which there is 30.4 percent noncontrolling interest

Includes total proved reserves attributable to Imperial Oil Limited of 1661 million barrels in 2009 and 1715 million barrels in 2010 as well as proved developed reserves

of 468 million barrels in 2009 and 519 million barrels in 2010 and in addition proved undeveloped reserves of 1193 million barrels in 2009 and 1196 million barrels in

2010 in which there is 30.4 percent noncontrolling interest

Includes total proved reserves attributable to Imperial Oil Limited of 691 million barrels in 2009 and 681 million barrels in 2010 as well as proved developed reserves of

691 million barrels in 2009 and 681 million barrels in 2010 in which there is 30.4 percent noncontrolling interest

Total proved reserves of 630 million barrels at December31 2008 associated with the Cold Lake field in Canada are reported as bitumen reserves under the amended
Securities and Exchange Commissions Rule 4-10 of Regulation S-X

United

States

Canada

Amer.O

Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids

Europe

Australia

Africa Asia Oceania

millions of barrels

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2008

104
1644

213 7744

471

29

84
812

28

155
533

65

239
2137

52
28

118
2219

40

24
231

86
171

724
7576

7576

2099d 715 2225

327 27 2205 2559

1644 812 533 2137 2219 231 7576

82 61 93 33 130 589

53 15 71 142

112 30 137 250 105 23 657

1616 172 487 1907 1999 288 6469

327 27 2205 2559

56 54
15 15

27 116 145

356 30 2050 2436

1972 172 517 1907 4049 288 8905

145

2436

2055 691 11651
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Net proved developed

and undeveloped reserves

of consolidated subsidiaries

January 12010

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2010

Proportional interest

in proved reserves

of equity companies

January 2010

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2010

Total liquids proved reserves

at December 31 2010

United Canada

States Amer/1 Europe

Australia/

Africa Asia Oceania

millions of barrels

6469

265

378

21
182

643

691 9215

14 368

378

21
182

________
24 709

2102 681 9418

2436

10

174

2255

2102 681 11673

See footnotes on previous page

Crude Oil Natural Gas Liquids Synthetic Oil and Bitumen Proved Reserves continued

Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids
Bitumen

Canada

Total Amer.2

Synthetic
Oil

Canada/

Amer.3 Total

1616 172 487 1907 1999 288

57 10 53 89 49

374

19
43 11 34 90

123 30 121 229 119 21

2055

89

42

1952 163 423 1799 2023 275 6635

356 30 2050 2436

17 30 10

25 147 174

351 31 1873 2255

2303 163 454 1799 3896 275 8890
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES unaudited

Crude Oil Natural Gas Liquids Synthetic Oil and Bitumen Proved Reserves continued

United Canada/

States Amer.1 Europe

Australia

Africa Asia Oceania

millions of barrels

185 4947

1488

Proved developed reserves

as of December 31 2008

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

1257 580

264

410 1284 1097

1417

165 4793

1690

Proved developed reserves

as of December 31 2009

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Proved undeveloped reserves

as of December31 2009

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Total liquids proved reserves

at December 31 2009

Proved developed reserves

as of December 31 2010

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Proved undeveloped reserves

as of December 31 2010

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

519 681 5672

1915

1583 3746

340

Total liquids proved reserves

at December 31 2010 2303 163 454 1799 3896 275 8890 2102 681 11673

See footnotes on page F-68

crude Oil and Natural Gas Lktuids

Proved developed reserves

as of January 2008

Consolidated subsidiaries 1327 682 518 1202 1033

Equity companies 299 1181

Bitumen Synthetic Oil

Canada Canada

Total S.Amer.2 S.Amer.3 Total

1211 152 376 1122

279 10

1268

1608

153 4282

1897

468 691 5441

1897

405 20 111 785 731 135 2187 1587 3774

77 20 442 539 539

1972 172 517 1907 4049 288 8905

1478 133 361 1055 1306 139 4472

271 21 1623 1915

474 30 62 744 717 136 2163

80 10 250 340

2055 691 11651

F-70



Natural Gas and Oil-Equivalent Proved Reserves

Net proved developed

and undeveloped reserves

of consolidated subsidiaries

January 2008

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2008

Proportional interest

in proved reserves

of equity companies

End of year 2008

Net proved developed

and undeveloped reserves

of consolidated subsidiaries

January 2009

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2009

Proportional interest

in proved reserves

of equity companies

January 2009

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2009

Total proved reserves

at December 31 2009

United cada/

States AmerX Europe

112

10
158

566
11688

11839

Australia

Asia Oceania

24

585
9857

22526

________
Oil-Equivalent

Total Total All Products2

millions of

oil-equivalent barrels

61
686

2468
31402

34477

31402 12810

248 2183

13
5676

2383
34442

364
8030

22985

Includes total proved reserves attributable to Imperial Oil Limited of 593 billion cubic feet in 2008 590 billion cubic feet in 2009 and 576 billion cubic feet in 2010 as

weil as proved developed reserves of 513 billion cubic feet in 2008 526 billion cubic feet in 2009 and 507 billion cubic feet in 2010 and in addition proved undeveloped

reserves of 64 billion cubic feet in 2009 and 69 billion cubic feet in 2010 in which there is 30.4 percent noncontrolling interest

Natural gas is converted to oil-equivalent basis at six million cubic feet per one thousand barrels

Natural Gas

Africa

billions of cubic feet

32610

635

13172 1559 6512 1006 8604 1757

1056 88 193 55 1855

12 17
229 16 10 12 412

555 263 876 45 144

11778 1383 5445 918 2021

11778 1383 5445 918 9857 2021

320 248 79 45 980 40

11 5507

261 800 43 585 128
1.368 4.723 920 8303 7440

1088

1122
14955

8305

71

15

112 11839 22526 34477

186 189 383

18 18

593 714 1313
114 11450 22001 33565

11802 1368 16173 920 30304 7440 68007
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES unaudited

Natural Gas and Oil-Equivalent Proved Reserves continued

Net proved developed

and undeveloped reserves

of consolidated subsidiaries

January 2010

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2010

Proportional interest

in proved reserves

of equity companies

January 2010

Revisions

Improved recovery

Purchases

Sales

Extensions/discoveries

Production

December 31 2010

Total proved reserves

at December 31 2010

See footnotes on previous page

15

49

719
4042

478

7589

United canada

States Arner.O

Natural Gas

Europe Africa

billions of cubic feet

Australia

Asia Oceania

________
Oil-Equivalent

Total Total All Products2

millions of

oil-equivalent banels

11688 1368 4723 920 8303 7440 34442 14955

832 123 26 333 42 644 475

12774 12789 2510

104 106 38
1861 25 25 1964 509

1057 234 43 735 132 2920 1196
25994 1258 908 7260 7351 46813 17220

114 11450 22001 33565

231 235

24 24

724 1093 1822
117 10746 21139 32002

26111 1258 14788 908 28399 7351 78815

8030

30

24809
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Natural Gas and Oil-Equivalent Proved Reserves continued

Oil-Equivalent

Proved developed reserves

as of January 2008

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Proved developed reserves

as of December 31 2008

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

United Canada/

States Amer.O Europe Africa

billions of cubic feet

Australia

Asia Oceania Total Total All Products2

millions of

oil-equivalent baoels

See footnotes on page F-71

Natural Gas

8373 1303 5064 773 4562 1403 21478

104 9679 9459 19242

7835 1148 4426 738 5257 1346 20750

96 9284 12619 21999

7492 1200 3920 739 7407 1262 22020 9111

90 8862 17799 26751 6356

4196 168 803 181 896 6178 12422 5844

24 2588 4202 6814 1674

Proved developed reserves

as of December 31 2009

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Proved undeveloped reserves

as of December 31 2009

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Total proved reserves

at December 31 2009

Proved developed reserves

as of December 31 2010

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Proved undeveloped reserves

as of December31 2010

Consolidated subsidiaries

Equity companies

Total proved reserves

at December 31 2010

11802 1368 16173 920 30304 7440 68007

15344 1077 3516 711 6593 1174 28415

97 8167 20494 28758

10650 181 526 197 667 6177 18398

20 2579 645 3244

22985

10408

6708

6812

881

24809
26111 1258 14788 908 28399 7351 78815
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES unaudited

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Cash Flows

As required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board the stan

dardized measure of discounted future net cash flows was computed

through 2008 by applying year-end prices costs and legislated tax rates

and discount factor of 10 percent to net proved reserves Beginning

in 2009 the standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows

is computed by applying first-day-of-the-month average prices year-

end costs and legislated tax rates and discount factor of 10 percent

to proved reserves The standardized measure includes costs for

future dismantlement abandonment and rehabilitation obligations

The Corporation believes the standardized measure does not provide

reliable estimate of the Corporations expected future cash flows

to be obtained from the development and production of its oil and

gas properties or of the value of its proved oil and gas reserves The

standardized measure is prepared on the basis of certain prescribed

assumptions including first-day-of-the-month average prices which

represent discrete points in time and therefore may cause significant

variability in cash flows from year to year as prices change

Standardized Measure

of Discounted Future Cash Flows

Consolidated Subsidiaries

As of December 31 2008

Future cash inflows

from sales of oil and gas

Future production costs

Future development costs

Future income tax expenses

Future net cash flows

Effect of discounting net cash flows at 10%

Discounted future net cash flows

Proportional interest in standardized

measure of discounted future net

cash flows related to proved reserves

of equity companies

Consolidated Subsidiaries

As of December 31 2009

Future cash inflows

from sales of oil and gas

Future production costs

Future development costs

Future income tax expenses

Future net cash flows

Effect of discounting net cash flows at 10%

Discounted future net cash flows

cath/

United States South America0 Europe

Equity Companies

As of December 31 2009

Future cash inflows

from sales of oil and gas

Future production costs

Future development costs

Future income tax expenses

Future net cash flows

Effect of discounting net cash flows at 10%

Discounted future net cash flows

Total consolidated and equity interests

in standardized measure of discounted

future net cash flows

Australia

Asia Oceania Total

Includes discounted future net cash flows attributable to Imperial Oil Limited of $1033 million in 2008 and $10088 million in 2009 in which there is 30.4 percent

noncontrolling interest

$104441

44230

19828

17857

$22526

13107

9419

$22952

13113

6156

961

2722

239

2961

Africa

millions of dollars

$74426

24403

16064

16870

17089

8052

9037

$71879

19485

8765

24729

18900

7602

11298

80314

22826

11496

26218

19774

13031

6743

$10437

5334

2134

917

2052

941

1111

$364449

129391

64443

87552

83063

42494

40569

2354 12507 30588 45449

$112408 $147597 $54074 $110475 $121110 $39127 $584791

47660 62241 16412 28679 29769 12571 197332

15544 25738 12565 15155 10256 11655 90913

22058 14572 16065 32784 46286 4739 136504

27146 45046 9032 33857 34799 $10162 $160042

15563 31980 2569 14192 20698 9194 94196

11583 13066 6463 19665 14101 968 65846

19705 $94401 $180253 $294359

5847 60869 54493 121209

2862 3220 2759 8841

12003 44733 56736

10996 $18309 78268 $107573

6332 9845 42086 58263

4664 8464 36182 49310

16247 13066 $14927 19665 50283 968 $115156
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Includes discounted future net cash flows attributable to Imperial Oil Limited of $19834 million in 2010 in which there is 30.4 percent noncontrolling interest

Standardized Measure Canada

of Discounted Future Cash Flows continued United States South America1 Europe Africa

Australia

Asia Oceania

$221298

76992

28905

44128

$71273

39545

$31728

$184671

69765

22130

21798

70978

45607

25371

millions of dollars

$137476

31189

15170

46145

44972

18046

26926

$60086

15246

12155

21736

$10949

2765

8184

Consolidated Subsidiaries

As of December 31 2010

Future cash inflows

from sales of oil and gas

Future production costs

Future development costs

Future income tax expenses

Future net cash flows

Effect of discounting net cash flows at 10%

Discounted future net cash flows

Equity Companies

As of December 31 2010

Future cash inflows

from sales of oil and gas

Future production costs

Future development costs

Future income tax expenses

Future net cash flows

Effect of discounting net cash flows at 10%

Discounted future net cash flows

Total consolidated and equity interests

in standardized measure of discounted

future net cash flows

Total

$814955

245857

103728

202875

$262495

148257

$114238

$156337

36318

13716

59477

46826

28883

17943

$55087

16347

11652

9591

$17497

13411

4086

26110 $73222 $232334 $331666

6369 49010 73508 128887

2883 2719 2523 8125

8348 57041 65389

16858 $13145 99262 $129265

9612 6857 51512 67981

7246 6288 47750 61284

38974 25371 $14472 26926 65693 4086 $175522
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES unaudited

Change in Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

Consolidated Subsidiaries

Discounted future net cash flows as of December 31 2007

Value of reserves added during the year due to extensions discoveries improved recovery

and net purchases less related costs

Changes in value of previous-year reserves due to

Sales and transfers of oil and gas produced during the year net of production lifting costs

Development costs incurred during the year

Net change in prices lifting
and development costs

Revisions of previous reserves estimates

Accretion of discount

Net change in income taxes

Total change in the standardized measure during the year
for consolidated subsidiaries

2008

millions of dollars

$126173

Discounted future net cash flows as of December 31 2008 40569

Discounted future net cash flows as of December 31 2008

Value of reserves added during the year due to extensions discoveries improved recovery

and net purchases less related costs

Changes in value of previous-year reserves due to

Sales and transfers of oil and gas produced during the year net of production lifting costs

Development costs incurred during the year

Net change in prices lifting
and development costs

Revisions of previous reserves estimates

Accretion of discount

Net change in income taxes

Total change in the standardized measure during the year

Discounted future net cash flows as of December 31 2009

Discounted future net cash flows associated with synthetic oil reserves and bitumen mining operations in 2009 were $5268 million Cold Lake bitumen operations had

been included in discounted future net cash flows in previous years as an oil and gas operation

The estimated impact of adopting the reliable technology definition and changing from year-end price to first-day-of-the-month average prices in the Securities and

Exchange Commissions Rule 4-10 of Regulation S-X was de minimis on discounted future net cash flows for consolidated and equity subsidiaries in 2009

303

62685

11649

178960

7652

21463

115580

85604

Change in Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

Consolidated and Equity Interests
2009

Share of

Consolidated Equity
Method

Subsidiaries Investees

millions of dollars

Total

Consolidated

and Equity

Interests

40569 45449 86018

2138 280 2418

35384 10288 45672

13549 1017 14566

51627 9245 60872

8805 858 9663

6943 5214 12157

22401 2465 24866

25277 3861 29138W2

65846 $49310 $115156
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Change in Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

Discounted future net cash flows as of December 31 2009

Value of reserves added during the
year due to extensions discoveries improved recovery

and net purchases less related costs

Changes in value of previous-year reserves due to

Sales and transfers of oil and gas produced during the year net of production lifting costs

Development costs incurred during the year

Net change in prices lifting and development costs

Revisions of previous reserves estimates

Accretion of discount

Net change in income taxes

Total change in the standardized measure during the year

Discounted future net cash flows as of December 31 2010

Consolidated and Equity Interests continued 2010

Total

Share of Consolidated

Consolidated Equity Method and
Equity

Subsidiaries Investees Interests

millions of dollars

65846 49310 $115156

20093 210 20303

46078 16050 62128

20975 843 21818

61612 23135 84747

14770 3605 18375

10399 5775 16174

33379 5544 38923

48392 11974 60366

$114238 61284 $175522
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OPERATING SUMMARY unaudited

Production of crude oil natural gas liquids synthetic oil and bitumen

Net production

United States

Canada/South America

Europe

Africa

Asia

Australia/Oceania

Worldwide

Natural gas production available for sale

Net production

United States

Canada/South America

Europe

Africa

Asia

Australia/Oceania

Worldwide

Oil-equivalent production

Refinery throughput

United States

Canada

Europe

Asia Pacific

Other Non-U.S

Worldwide

Petroleum product sales

United States

Canada

Europe

Asia Pacific and other Eastern Hemisphere

Latin America

Worldwide

Gasoline naphthas

Heating oils kerosene diesel oils

Aviation fuels

Heavy fuels

Specialty petroleum products

Worldwide

Chemical prime product sales

United States

Non-U.S

Worldwide

2010

408 384 367

263 267 292

335 379 428

628 685 652

730 607 599

58 65 67

2422 2387 2405

392

324

480

717

629

74

2616

414

354

520

781

535

77

2681

millions of cubic feet daily

2596 1275 1246 1468 1625

569 643 640 808 935

3836 3689 3949 3810 4086

14 19 32 26

4801 3332 2870 2883 2358

332 315 358 389 330

12148 9273 9095 9384 9334

thousands of oil-equivalent
barrels daily

4447 3932 3921 4180 4237

thousands of barrels daily

1753 1767 1702 1746 1760

444 413 446 442 442

1538 1548 1601 1642 1672

1249 1328 1352 1416 1434

269 294 315 325 295

5253 5350 5416 5571 5603

2511 2523 2540 2717 2729

450 413 444 461 473

1611 1625 1712 1773 1813

1562 1588 1646 1701 1763

280 279 419 447 469

6414 6428 6761 7099 7247

2611 2573 2654 2850 2866

1951 2013 2096 2094 2191

476 536 607 641 651

603 598 636 715 682

773 708 768 799 857

6414 6428 6761 7099 7247

thousands of metric tons

9815 9649 9526 10855 10703

16076 15176 15456 16625 16647

25891 24825 24982 27480 27350

Operating statistics include 100 percent of operations of majority-owned subsidiaries for other companies crude production gas petroleum product and chemical prime

product sales include ExxonMobils ownership percentage and refining throughput includes quantities processed for ExxonMobiL Net production excludes royalties and

quantities due others when produced whether payment is made in kind or cash

Gas converted to oil-equivalent at million cubic feet thousand barrels

Petroleum product sales data reported net of purchases/sales contracts with the same counterparty

2009 2008

thousands of barrels daily

2007 2006
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPHS unaudited

Annual total returns to ExxonMobil shareholders were negative 13 per
cent in 2008 negative 13 percent in 2009 and 10 percent in 2010 and

have averaged nearly percent per year over the past five
years Total

returns mean share price increase plus dividends paid with dividends

reinvested The graphs below show the relative investment perfor

mance of ExxonMobil common stock the SP 500 and an industry

competitor group over the last five and 10
years The industry competi

tor group consists of three other international integrated oil companies

BP Chevron and Royal Dutch Shell

Cu

400

300

200

100

TEN-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURNS
Value of $100 Invested at Year-End 2000

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Fiscal Years Ended December 31

ExxonMobil

SP 500

Industry Group

100 92 84 101 130

100 88 69 88 98

100 94 84 105 126

145 202 251 218 190 210

103 119 126 79 100 115

142 167 202 143 173 182

FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURNS
Value of $100 Invested at Year-End 2005

Cu

300

250

100

SP 500

50

2005 2006 2007 2008

Fiscal Years Ended December 31

ExxonMobil 100 139 173 150

SP 500 100 116 122 77

Industry Group 100 117 142 101

2009

131

97

121

2010

145

112

128
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The term Upstream retere te exploration development production

end gee end newer marketing Oewnatream retere te the retining end

merketing et petrnleum producte euch cc meter tuele end lubricente

Stetemente et tuture evente er conditione in thie repnrt including

prciecticne tergete expecteticne eetimetee end hueineee plene

ere tcrward-lcoking etetemente Actual tuture resulte including

demend grcwth end energy mix cepecity grcwth the impect ct

new technologies capitel expendituree nroiect plene detee coete

end capecities production retee end reeource recoveries etticiency

geine cost savings end product sales could ditter materially due to

tor example chenges in oil end gee prices or other market conditions

anecting the oil and gee industry reservoir pertormance timely

completion ot development proiecta war and other political or security

disturbances changes in law or government regulation the actions ot

competitors and customers unexpected technological developments

the occurrence and duration ot economic recessions the outcome

ot commercial negotiations untoreseen technical ditticulties

unanticipated operational disruptions changes in employee

recruitment and retention and otbar tactora discussed in this report

and in Item 1A ot FxxonMobila moat recent Form 10-K

Oetinitions ot certain tinancial and operating measures and other terms

used in this report are contained in the section titled Frequently

used Terms on pages 36 and 3T In the case ot tinancial measures

the detinitiona also include intormation required by SEC Regulation

Factors Atteoting
Future Results and Frequently used Terms

are also posted on the investors section ot our Web site

Prior years data have been reclasaitied in certain oases to oontorm

to the 2010 presentation basis

ExxonMobil satety and environmental intormation does not include

XTO Energy Inc data All other data includes XTO data trom the time

ot acquisition June 26 2010 onward unless otherwise noted



Ltgrity

Integrity in every sense of the word defines how we take on the worlds

energy challenges It is the reason for our success

ExxonMobil believes that our commitment to integrity our systematic and unwavering focus on safety

operational excellence financial discipline and high ethical standards is the driving force behind our

industry-leading returns It enables us to manage risks effectively maximize our long-term returns

and be best-positioned to meet the worlds growing energy needs

Meeting energy demand safely while minimizing the impact on the environment is mission unlike any other

Energy for electricity for transportation for industry is fundamental to economic and social progress

and to the lives of billions of people We must meet the energy needs of the current generation while

protecting the environment for future generations

ExxonMobil understands the scope of the challenge We know that despite recent economic weakness

global energy demand in 2030 is expected to be 35 percent higher than it was in 2005 We know the world

will need more cleaner-burning fuels particularly natural gas We know it will require unprecedented levels

of capital investment

To meet demand through 2030 and beyond ExxonMobil continues to expand and diversify our

resource base promote efficiency and develop new energy technologies Our focus on integrity enables

ExxonMobil to not only safely produce solutions for the worlds evolving energy needs but also to

produce long-term value for our shareholders

EfonMobiI
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To Our Shareholders

ExxonMobil continues to deliver superior long-term shareholder value We succeed by upholding the values that set

us apart commitment to safety operational excellence and risk management disciplined long-term approach

to investing and the development and application of advanced technology and innovation This consistent approach

continues to serve us well weathering the downturns and prospering as opportunities present
themselves

ExxonMobils 2010 results reflect the strength of our proven business model Earnings were $30.5 billion which

included record earnings for our Chemical business We delivered return on average capital employed of

22 percent continuing to lead our peer group Cash flow from operations and asset sales was healthy $51.7 billion

Operating results were equally strong Oil-equivalent production grew to 4.4 million barrels day 13-percent

increase year-on-year And we continued our industry-leading safety performance achieving our best-ever lost-time

incident rates in 2010

ExxonMobils success is underpinned by our commitment to integrity our systematic and unwavering focus on

safety operational excellence financial discipline and high ethical standards

These values enable ExxonMobil to consistently produce strong returns for our shareholders In 2010 ExxonMobil

distributed $19.7 billion to shareholders through dividends and share repurchases contributing to total shareholder

return of 10 percent Over the past five years we have distributed $154 billion to shareholders and our dividend has

risen by 53 percent

ExxonMobils Upstream Downstream and Chemical businesses once again delivered excellent results In the

Upstream ExxonMobil together with our partners put into service three major projects in 2010 including new oil

production from the Odoptu field which is the latest development phase of the Sakhalin-1 project in Russia the initial

commissioning and gas send-out from the Golden Pass liquefied natural gas LNG terminal in Texas and the start-up

of new LNG deliveries from RasGas Train in Qatar Our seamless integration of XTO Energy Inc further enhanced

our Upstream portfolio and expanded our participation in significant unconventional North American resources

The unique combination of ExxonMobils technology and XTOs operating expertise will provide important benefits

as we progress opportunities for unconventional energy resources worldwide

In the Downstream and Chemical businesses ExxonMobil continued to capture new efficiencies and benefit from

our strong integration and operating flexibility In the Downstream we achieved significant milestones in our multiyear

program of global investments aimed at meeting the growing demand for lower-sulfur motor fuels with construction

completed on new refinery units that will increase supply of ultra-low sulfur diesel in the United States and Europe

In our Chemical business we continue to expand our capacity to supply the rising
demand in Asian markets with

major expansion under way at the Singapore petrochemical facility The expansion will position the Singapore

complex as the largest integrated refining and chemical site in our portfolio

All of ExxonMobils actions are undertaken with view that energy is not only an engine of economic growth

but also
pillar

of human and social progress Access to affordable reliable convenient energy transforms lives

by raising living standards making people more productive and expanding their opportunities for education

employment and better health
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Meetrng growing energy demand in afe

and environmentally responsible way
key challenge of our time

lopind hable ai affordaolt ii ey up plies promotcs both human
pi ogre

and conomic growth Expandzng ac to ne gy and the op pot tuntt it
a1 oi

common goal ace and he vorl

Energy Challenges Meeting rising demand ly and with minimum impac on the environment is hdtenqe

facing nut Oni xxonMobi buL governm nts and societies around the world The cal of thi challwrge \sibie in

LxxonMobifs The Outlook for energy View to 2030 our long term for ca of supply and demand trends

Key Conclusions Despite recent conomic ch llenges

global en rgv dmand is likely to increa about percent

from 2005 to 2030 Virtually all th growth in energy use will

occur in developing countrie where demai will increase

moi than 70 percent

Th fastest growing major enegy ource will be natural gas refle
ting trong maid ior clean burning uels LO rne ri mg

power generation needs By 2030 natur gas will displace coal is the second most prominent ource of energy worldwide

Oil will remain the worlds largeet ource of rgy wi demand increasing approximately 20 percent driven by ri ing

portation ne ds Keeping pace with the increa in global rmand will require unprecedented level of inveetm nt

advanced technologic and cces to resources

Fnergy effici ncy will key contributor to meeting the world nee0s for reliable nd affordable enei gy Thin in tici ncy wit

curb global nergy dem nd by one third in 2030 and cont ibute to significant progre in stemming the grow of enerov relat

carbon dioxide 002 cmi Jon compon nt of gro nhouse ga

Providing Solutions Due to the seal.. of our en..rgy and environm ntal challeng only an in egrated et or SOiLi

will be effective Solutions will need to ausfy diverse needs round the world and therefore mu be effordabO relrable

nd efficient ExxonMobil making enormou investmnis et provide effective energy olutions to help enable proqre

around the world

bat Energy emend at orgy on Ce ye

OECDO Non-OECD Energy Say ngs Through 2005 2030

quadrilron BTUs Efficiency
Ga ns

quadrillion BTUs

000--- 250

7$ 01% verage growth rate per year

2000 2010 2020 2030 Od Gas Coat Bio- Nudear Hydrol Wind
mass Ceo Solar

OECD Organization for Economic Cooperation and Devebpment Other Biotuels

Keeping pace with energy demand growth will

reqwre unprecedented Ieves of rnvestment and

the pursuit of all economic energy sources

Global energy demand Will

grow by about 35 percent

from 2005 to 2030 with

natural gas being the

fastest growing major tool
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Meeting the energy challenge requires effective

risk managementand relentless focus on

operational excellence

The energ$ industry feces unique set fe risks including technical financial

and geopolitical There are also risks to safety security health and th environment

Th extent to which an organization ident fees and succes$ fully manages risks will

Managing Operational Risk Risk cannot be etminated but it can be managed ExxonMobt manages hot

through capable and committed workforce wfth clear accountabSty welkdeveioped and cleahy defined policies and

procedures high standards ot design rigorously applied management systems employee and contractor training and

systematic approach to assessing performance that drives continuous improvement

As events in 2010 made deaf the energy industry faces multiple risks and challenges The Deepwater Horizon of
spill

in

the Gulf of Mexico spurred governments and consumers to ask what the industry can do to ensurMthat Meeting futurk

energy needs does not come at the expense of safety

or the environment ExxonMobil asked itself similar

question after the 1989 Valdez oil
spill

We realized that

lust commitment to safety and operational excellence

was not enough What was also needed was system

that put commitment into action We introduced our

Operations Integrity Management System OIMS OIMS

is the cornerstone of our commitment to managing risks to safety security health and the environment It guides the activities

of each of our employees and contractors around the world Through dM5 ExxonMobil has achieved industryheading safety

performance and continues to improve environmental performance

ndustry-Leadng Safety

LosdTime Injuries and Illnesses

ExxonMobil Employees0 ExxonMobil ContractorsO

U.S Petroleum InduStry Benchmark2

incidents per 200000 work hours

0_S

V\ie have also been active in developing and applying carbon

capture and storage technology to store carbon dioxide

iCO2 in underground geologic formations In addition our

substantial natural gas portfolio has the potential to help

reduce ORG emissions because natural gas has lower

002 emissions per unit of energy We are also investing in

research programs on algae biofuels and technologies that

feip consumers use energy more efficiently

0/MS guides the act/v/ties of each of our more than

aoooo employees as are/I as our contractors around the

norid.. Through 0//OS we achieved besSever losOtime

incident rates in 2010

By focusing on the integrity of our operations

ExxonMobi improves safety and environmenta

performance and maximizes return to

sharehoders

Addressing Climate Change Risk Meefing growing demand while addressing climate change risk is the

global challenge that shapes ExxonMohils activities and

ztvestments Since 2005 we have invested 1.6 billion

in activities that improve energy efficiency and reduce

greenhouse gas OHO emissions We have also invested

more than $5 billion in projects to reduce natural gas flaring

As result we ha\/e reduced our ORG emissions 11 million

tonnes in 2010 compared to 2005

0_i

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Excludes XTQ Energy Inc data

Employee safety data from participating Amencan Petroleum Institute

companies 2010 industry data not available at time of publication
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Meeting the energy challenge requires

worldclass people technology leadership

and financial strengtk

xxvi Mobil cO to on 000us znnooution bcc use thc ng id

coolomg cnergy needs demand nothing Ic TI commit nnl1 combind to tea

JrCbIc rd fd1a sc1 rgtb omeif renog aeelz the chs

WorldClass People One reason for LxxonMobi success is our aoility
to attract and retain thy bnghtest mnds

Go goal is ro develoo or employees to have the highest technical and leadership capahilties in the ii custry ExxonMobil

ass more ha 6.000 scientists and eng neers more than 1000 of them vvitt PhDs Their expe tise is not only in geology

rho stry and physcs bu also oceanography paleontology id microb ology as wel as computer ccvii onme ntal and

cal sc enco ir vest ng our people creates sustainable source of competitve advantage

Technology Leadership ExxonMobis ongoing commiment to technology is aso competitive advantage ani

ne are recognized as an ndus ry leader For example we continue to build on the seismic and reservoi modeling tech rologies

mar we pionee ed whici today enabie usto idenVy new resource upportui ities dril moe accuraiey ord wpio\e recovery

Ve use our advanced Molecule Management technology in

plants to ootmi7e the value of every hydrocarbon

molecule Ole rninmiz ng energy use ExxocMobil has
In todays chaHenging energy industry

develop tec no ogies hat can make vehicles more commitment to innovation is essentiaL

ue effc ert includ ng polymers that help tires stay inflated ExxonMobil leads industry in ongoing
ci ge ightweht plastcs for autamo/ive parts and

investment in technology
advanced lubr nants

Financial Strength FxxonMobils fnancial position remans unparallcled ir industry In todays challenging nconomic

moron is reprcseii unour con pctitive edvantage Muudyu and Stanuard Coors bo receg ce au superiu

zicaistengO by assigning the highest credt rating to ourt ancial obligations ExxonMobil is oe of very ew public

con oanies has maintained ttis credt iatng consistently for decades Our financial strength gives us the flex bi ity tci oursue

nd rca aft active inves ment opportunities throughout the business cycie In 2010 ExxonMobil invested 032 bilfon to

dcvkop nec ojects to help meet growing globa demand safely eficienty and in an environmentally esponsible anrer

Functona Capex Dstributon1

St Upstream IS Downstream Chemca St Other

billions of dollars

35..-

30 xxon rb/I ha. invested over $125 I/or Co

asr lye years to advance new techrolooies
25

oursue attracti /0 bpst cam projecfi lore 5SC

producir in of Iovecsulf ir tiers Dow ist

ard strategirally grow our Chew ca Jus/rss

10

11
2006

See Frequenify Used Terms on pages 36 through 37
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Corporate

4ZtILe ___LIIZ I___ II$I

mi/lions of dollars unless noted

Sales and other operating revenueW 370125 301500 45959 390328 365467

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil 30460 19280 45220 40610 39500

Cash flow from operations and asset sales 51674 29983 65710 56206 52366

Capital and exploration expenditures121 32226 27092 26143 20853 19855

Cash dividends to ExxonMobil shareholders 8498 023 8058 7621 7628

Common stock purchases gross 13093 19703 35734 31822 29558

Research and development costs 1012 050 847 814 733

Cash and cash equivalents at year endH 7825 10693 31437 33981 28244

Total assets at year end 302510 233323 228052 242082 219015

Total debt at year end 15014 9605 9425 9566 8347

ExxonMobil share of equity at year end 46839 110569 112965 121762 113844

Average capital employed121 145217 125 050 129683 128760 122573

Share price at year end dollars 73.12 68.19 79.83 9369 76.63

Market valuation at year end 364035 322329 397239 504220 438990

Regular employees at year end thousands 83.6 80.7 79 80.8 82.1

1.1 L.1 sI1

Earnings per common share dollars 6.24 3.99 8.70 7.31 64

Earnings per common share assuming dilution dollars 6.22 3.98 8.66 7.26 6.60

Return on average capital employed121 percent 21.7 163 34.2 31.8 322

Earnings to average ExxonMobil share of equity percent 23.7 17.3 38 34 35.1

Debt to capital
41

percent 9.0 7.7 7.4 6.6

Net debt to capital11 percent 4.5 1.0 23.0 240 20.4

Current assets to current liabilities times 0.94 .06 .47 .47 1.55

Fixed charge coverage times 42.2 25.8 54.6 51 47.8

Ii Sales and other operating revenue include sales based taxes of $28547 million for 2010 $25936 million for 2009 834508 million for 2008 $31728 for 2007

and $30381 for 2006

See Frequently us Terms on pages 36 through 37

Excluding re tricted cash of $628 million in 2010 and $4604 million in 2006

Debt includ shod and long term debt capital includes short end long te debt and total equity

Debt net of cash nd cash equivalents excluding re tricted ca ft

The ExxonMobil Business Model ExxonMobil has consistent

and straightforward business model that combines long term perspective focus

GROWTH on operational excellence delivery of superior cash flow and disciplined approach

SHAREHOLDER to capital investment to grow shareholder value Our business model is endunng
VALUE

Testing our projects across range of economic scenarios ensures resiliency

throughout the business cycle and enables us to continue to deliver superior

long-term value to our shareholders
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oro than 12o year novils prove busines3 model has enabl

to mccs JulIa ian ige
risk end provide superior long term value to ou sha eholders

Lxxo iMoJ is strong sit id we hp sitioned for the future

Best-ever performance in workforce safety

Strong earnings of $30.5 billion including record Chemical earnings

Annual dividend per share growth of percent versus 2009 the

28th consecutive year of dividend per share increases

Total shareholder distributions of $19.7 billion

Industry-leading return on average capital employed of 22 percent

Completion of XTO Energy Inc transaction

Total net production of liquids and natural gas available for sale

of 4.4 million oil-equivalent barrels per day

Proved oil and gas reserve additions of 3.5 billion oil-equivalent barrels

replacing 211 percent of production excluding asset sales

Started up three major Upstream projects

Completed new ultra-low sulfur diesel facilities at three refineries

Major expansion under way at the Singapore petrochemical plant

Lndustry-Ieading

safety
performance

s3O5
billion

an earnrngs cofltanuin

to outpace industr

LxxonlVlobil consistently generates strong income from highly efficient capital ba

as demonstrated by our return on average capital employed performance versus our

competition We are proud to be header in providing reliable affordable energy in

safe and environmentally responsible manner enabling us to continue to deliver

longterm value to our shareholders

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Years

roq ty Used erlr on oeges rough

Roy ut UP ocr eser or orsstel bess wth LxxonMobil based on pub IC nformatior

fe Oat if roug Do ombo 31 2010

ROCE Leadership Total Shareholder Returns0

or /ge Cap ed

ExxonMob Integrated 0/I Competitor Average

perCent

35

30

25

20

15

10

ExxonMobII SP 500 Integrated Oil Competitor Average/

percent per year

14

10 Years 20 Years



STRATEGES

dentdy and seflect vey apture re hgheat quahty exp oraUon opportu tes

Maximze proftabhy of exsfing oh aid gas productwn

nvest projects that defiver supenor returns

GapEta ze on growng nafura gas and power markets

Maximze resource value through high-imoact technol pies

and irtograted solutions



COMPETTVE ADVANTAGES

Baanced PortfoUo Quallty We identffy selechvely pursue and rapture the Ughe quatty resource The quaftty zc

and diversity of ExxonMobils resource base and project inven ory upport strong long term outlook

DscipIined nvosting Our focus on disciplined selective investment rom nhial re ource capture tHough prolect

development to ongoing operations underpins our ability to deliver supenor retu ns The combulatEon of our technwai

project and commercial expertise ensures we develop our resouwe mo efficien ly
and ef ectruely

HighImpact Technotoges We employ high-impact technologies in explor tion reservoir modeling pioje dcv lopmont

and production to ensure we maximize resource value with the optimum life cycle developmen

Operational Excellence We explore develop produce and make oil and gas using globally deployed management system

which ensure consistent application of the highes operational tandard effectively managing risk in all aspect of our busines

Global Integration The global function Up tream companie woik wi th Downstream and Chemic busines es to

identify and deliver integrated solutions that maximize resouic valu



BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Ii 2010 in aduition 10 dchve ing sro ig oCorotO ul1S UpoC earn

cont nuod to make significant nvestrnents to develop our dvorse project portfolio

and position us to dehver the energy requred for the uture

With our partner Qatar Petrolcur we co pleted the Qatar liqr
efied natural gas

NG value chain wi the start up of HasGas Trai id initial cot imission ng

gas sendout from the Golden Pass NG reeevinq torminal these projects are the

latest in series of word scale integrated projects that ensure gas from he North Held

of Qatar can be compettively delvered to mat kets around the wo Id

In the first quarter of 2010 ExxonMobil sgn agreement or me redeveiopr lent

and expansion of the West Qurna Phase told in Iraq Working witt our partners

we cornrrenced dnlling wellwork and tao ty
rodification activit es to begin ramp up

of production

In June 2010 E-xxonMobil beca cc the Ia gesf natural gas producer in the ted

States following the merger with XI Energy Inc Combining these assets wfih ou

existing acreago position created premier globa unconventional gas portfolio

through the re-nainder of the year we progressed integration activites bytransferrng

best pramit crc acrnss our operations arid apolying Xl Cs expertise across our global

unconventional portfolio

In addition to these achrovcrnents ExxonMobil has continued to capture new

opportunities to add to our resource base includ ng acquiring unconventional assets

in multiple North American shale gas Iocatrorrs We also continued our active

exploration around the globe Our alanced exploration program is desgned to

test new high potentral exploration areas further explore ernergng unconventional

opportunities and continue add resources th ough ongoirrg act vity
in

established areas

Overall our Upstream business continues to effecavely manage the safety

environmental technical financial and geopolitica risks of our br siness while

delivering significant long Aerm value for our shareholders

gs in rn 24097 0/ 37 6230

iqu
da duct on io aar ds urcis cr du 2422 238 317 26

Na ma oroduc on

aca ace or ae ii uuc ei/ id 12148 3384 34

ca product an rhjuai ds ay 4447 392 1110 .23/

oc ser rcpaccrnt nO 211 00 23 iO

Sea ur addtio US cqivui rae 14580 86 2230 010 2/0

Ace go api/a empood rn/li /d ar 103287 01 66 64 63 066 78

i/c5 or cvcriqe sari ai en pioyed prnc rr 233 .4 u3 /5.3

id cxporatron expend/urea fir ci Id 27319 20 04 97 16231

Pr ved cserv exc ude set CS ar I/re 2007 veresue sxpropratr udes ror orso dated rterestS an ear cii
sards

Fr unt JrnJ rn 35h55h 37

Note Unless otherwise stated production rates project capacities and acreage values referred to on pages 12 through 19 are gross
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Our 2010 ticatr resv ts wcre underpinned by safety and environmental

rnan improocmnen hzh rc mability of our facilitics strong opcratin and

apita spe iding dtsciplmne and smg ficart vduction oolurnc grou

Best-ever workforce safety performance

Earnings were $24.1 billion

Return on average capital employed was 23 percent

rl\1

Earnings per oil-equivalent barrel were $14.85

Total net production of liquids and natural gas available

for sale was 4.4 million oil-equivalent barrels per day

Proved oil and gas reserves additions were 3.5 billion

oil-equivalent barrels replacing 211 percent

of production xcud asset saes

Resource base additions totaled 14.6 billion

oil-equivalent barrels ExxonMob/s Iota resource base

r0 res

Exploration resource addition cost was $0.87 per

oil-equivalent barrel

Upstream capital and exploration spending

was $27.3 billion ohvcn by an achve exp orahon program

act nvcs smnt strong portfo of developrr ant

rcjrt onhn sevtent to enhance the vaue

xs ass

mfflion

of net productor

per day

13 percent hgher

than 2009

ExxonMobil focus on disc/p/i cd cost manage nent and selective invcstments naures tnat ontinuc

rrc ng ss ii v/u/c sc not uu in to gm Ito/ic und progiesa tochnologies for the future

Upstream Return on Average Capital Employed

ExxonMobil 011 Integrated Oil Competitor Average1

percent

60

40

50

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Roya Dutm5 sme BP and Chevron values estrnated on consistert

basis wth xonMobil based on pub IC niorrratlor
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denflfy and Secflvey Capture the HghestQuahty Exporaflon Opportunfles

51 ii 41 III lLt

xx Moo pst cc hr rsu Resource Base by Type

Nev cxp oral at yp gb percent oiSeqUivalent barrels

ur tairA be 4r es al

tests eMar dn bor basins
ConventIonal

yen oral resou 01 ad gas and
Heavy Di OiSands

Discovered he ds tha ai se coed or pa ci dose
UnconventIonal Gas OIl

opportunites are screened rgorous consis en casT
AcId/Sour

hr qualty zater ly and coineica sac ty
We so

or geoscierc ca tes and ndcrstanl hal
Deepwater

tdroc an t0 dcnt at and or

souse pco tui ties Ony be rost us rtu es

are so cied for to the evalua ion

or pproar to exr brat on as resulted in thr

soc ss ao art ow h0 enh

so rce oppo iu tes 010 pu ed

Pr ar Htic0 intras At tcar-end W10

Lxo Mobils net exr ralor anape Iotaed 62 rr br

acr oinAes

Oscrtbe toe easExxonMoblhasadded

average a2 couivae rcs pa tar

es base Those aodit cot op ot ie

across ive se ranqe of es urce ttpos Our

xo ress ada on ost bas a\cragod

01 vae carre ver tic per

2Th to ms bases

at Ono oqusa barrs cucrj Ion

v- ha re d50 ated teX icds

Al sod ocr os add rs and evsi ar tne

goros a/d struct reo na ager rr ru cv oroc ss stewarocd oy toa exrcne coc es xp

2016 ExxonMoo adood 3.o hi ion quiva nt barre to od asers rr nan wi our productor cc by tbe

TO mergo ExxonMobi has now rep aced reserves for 17 cons ars Cu add ors orr rca crc

development of ew teds exter sions to exist ng fields nven by th ocr fe nsers nar coo nt

ard appi cat on of new echnologics as wel as strategA acqust

2010 Key Opportunity captures

130000 net acres the Neuquen Province in Argenhna through icense rounds and joint ventures

36000 net acres in the Horn River Basin shale gas play in Canada

Agreement with Iraq Ministry of Oil to redevelop and expand the West Coma Phase oi field ExxonMcbl interest

60 pe cent

35-percent working interest in deepwater Block in Tanzania covenng 2.7 mi lion acres

25-percent interest in three sub-blocks of License 3922 in Turkey covering approximately 7A ion acres

67000 net acres in Haynesvi Ic and Bossier shale gas plays in East Texas and Louis ana

157000 net acres in the Fayetteville Shale in Arkansas
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ExxonAWhhi succassful maximizes ide commercial reccomiot othydrocarlons across rest roocr life cmde V1/c apply our

hoc Jar in1
TI

inapt on um0i cat f/eec It no/opt coo iTo mmm a1 of act hot mu as try cn arepo mm

del/ocring si rang pertoance

Managing the Base ExxonMobil has diverse profitable global portfoto of assets We maximize recovery through

accurate resource charactehzatton effechve reservor management and thorough deplefion planning along with rigorous

operations monitoring and optimizafion We selectseiy invest in opportunities that increase economic resource recovery

maximize
profitability

and ensure optimum long-term field performance Production volumes are added through new drill

wells working over existing wells and effecti\/e implementation of secondary and
tertiary recovery programs These recovery

programs include using injection of water gas or carbon dioxide heavy oil steam flooding and sour gas injection techniques

to increase reservoir recovery We continue to develop new technologies to extend our capabilities We have achieved record-

breaking well lengths in our drilling operations with the

application of our proprietary O.mst Drill process and

Superior facUity reflabHity is achieved by our extended-reach
drilling technology

focus on operations integrity and the depoyment

of maintenance best practices

Focus on Operations Integrity ExxonMobils

Operations Integrity Management System OIMSj

encompasses all aspects of our operations and ensures

risks are understood and appropriately managed OIMS

is used worldwide and compliance is tested on regular

oasis ExxonMobil ensures high facility uptime using

suite of maintenance best practices developed over our

considerable operational history Large-scale maintenance

activities are rigorously planned and executed using

shutdown management process that minimizes

production impact

Production Outlook by Region

Maximize Profitabifity of Existing OH and Gas Production

001 Americas is Asia Europe Africa siAustralia/Oceania

mi/lions of oil-equivalent barrels per day net

Our production outlook is supported by strong base performance

high-quality project additions and new resource potential
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nvest Projects that Deilver Superior Returns

he growing demand for energy will necessitate

ongoing oil and gas development around

he world from new large-scale

gh-complexity projects as well as

redevelopment of existing resources

he ability to effciently delver these

projects on schedule and on budget

viii differentiate performance in

the Upstream

Our comprehensive suite of globally

appl ed business processes project

execut on too and project management expertise

enables us to achieve superior project performance

Over the last five years ExxonMobil has completed projects

on average withn percent of budgeted cost and percent

of schedule Ii comparison ojects in our portfolio that are

operated by others were percent over on cost and

19 ocrcent over on scledule

TI-c kcy strategies to our suporor projec execution are

7ppropnate concept selechon to ensure the
right development plan

or inc to resource life

nvestment technology to deiver innovatve solunons to improve safety

ower costs and increase re iablity and

Thorough front-end execution planning that identitcs and manages cost

an schedule risks

Our arge project portfolio provides ExxonMobil the I- exib lity to selectively progress

orojccts which helps us deliver robust financial perfo mance and profitable volume

growth Our project portfolio is geographically diverse including many projects in

emote and chatenging environrlontS and is balanced between oil and gas and

dii erent resour .e typos The 130 projects currently our portfolio will potentially

develop 26 Ilion net oil equivalent barrels Developing these ojects will leverage

our exper ence deepwater heavy oil/oil sands conventiona oil and gas

tI1IMII nconventional gas arctc liquefed natural gas LNG and acid/sour gas inlection

2010 MaJOr Project Start Ups ExxonMobil working interest

Qatar RasGas Train 30%

Russia Sakhalin-1 Odoptu 30%

United States Golden Pass LNG Terminal 18%

Key Future Major Project Start4ips

Heavy Oil/Oil Sands Kearl 100% Cold Lake Expansion 100%

LNG Papua New Guinea LNG 33% Gorgon Jansz 25%

Conventional West Qurna Phase 60% Upper Zakum 750 28%

Banyu Urip 45% Hebron 34%

Arctic Sakhalin-1 Arkutun-Dagi 30% Alaska Gas/Point Thomson 36%
Mackenzie Gas 56%

Deepwater Multiple Angola and Nigeria projects 15% 56% Hadrian 50%

Acid/Sour Gas Injection Kashagan Phases and 17%

Countries with ExxonMobil Exploration Acreage

2010 Start-Up

20112013 Projected Start-Up

Americas

Australia

Oceania

Europe

27 /i 1- 71 is it ir ccss cOts it/i vi cups pri 571 ii Ifs -i iU7 I-k tiui ii Ii

di L7I7I rt If 10 770 ctr 77 dmipliii IUvhiS nt ssl otlIiu to thIi oinii 0775

Angola Kizomba

Plutao-Saturno- Satellites

Venus-Marte Phase

Angola Angola

Projects by Geographic Region

percent number of projects

Resources in Projects by Project Type

percent oil-equivalent barrels

Heavy Oil

Oil Sands

LNG

f-- AcidSour

17 Unconventional

Gas Oil

tk Arctic

Conventional

Deepwater

Our portfol of ave 730 projecs .s

geograp sally diverse and is balanced

between 0/land gas ar as ass

resor cc lypes
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Capftalize on Growng Natura Gas and Power Markets

11

xxonMohil now the largest natural gas producer in the United States following our merger

with XTO Energy Inc We have an active dri ling program under way in our US unconventional

acreage and are pui suing the commercialization of natural gas resources in Alaska

ExxonMobl aso leading natural gas producer Europe and remains among the argest

suppliers of domestic gas in Australia and Malaysia In the Middle East through our nterests in

Qatar we also supply significant pipelne gas sales as well as natural gas liquids

ExxonMob has significant global position in the liquefied natural gas LNG market

supported by our Qatar and Indonesia vemures We also have ownershp interests in number

of LNG regasif cation facilites in Europe and the United States These terminals and our suite of

sales arra gerr ents 05 tion us we Ito access multiple markets and maximize NG value

CIII L7I hOT

f/H/I Ii 101 I/ 11 .1 II

147
bilbon

cubic feet per day

of gas sold

31 countries

xxonMobil together with our part hers continues to expand our LNG portfolio wth projects _________________________

under construction in Papua New Guinea and Western Austra ia We also have an active

exploiatioi program including pursuit of further shale gas resources and coal bed methane opportunities Europe and Indor cola

I-xxonMobi nas nterests approximately 16 ggawa toot powei generaton capacity worldwide Jhs includes an ndustry eatirg

oosition the application of cogeneration tee inology with ExxonMobil interests in almost gigawatts of capacity cc oss

OU nstal ions

Maximize Resource Vaue through Highmpact Technoogies

ii 14111

OxxonMobil continues to deliver advantaged techno ogies and advance significant breakthrough research Our ntegrated

techno ogles allow us to acheve advances in convectional decpwater arctic heavy oil and most recertly liquefied ratnnI

gas development to un ock resource potential prey ously considered uneconomic Our multidiscplinary approach wi enablo

us to ach eve advances in the development of unconventional gas both in North America and around the world We arc

ntegrating our proprietary shale gas research with the extensive data from our expanded unconventona portfo io In addition

we continue to expand our suite

of technologies ranging from

maging hydrocarbon reservoirs to

dri1f and developIng heavy oil

.xxorlMob is boginnirhg the

d- os ir phase of our

Contra/lad Freeza Zone commercia

oe1orbstration plant This

technology utilizes single step

yogenic process to more

efficiently treat sour natural gas

requires much smaller tootprint

than currert technologies

ole reducir the coot

dove op those challenged

esources



SRA1 EGES

Maintau bestincass operafons

Provde quahty vaued products and se vmes to our customers

Lead ndustry etficiency and etfectweness

CaphaUze on integration across ExxonMob businesses

Selectniely mvest for resihent advantaged returns

Maximize value from leadingedge tech oges



COMPETftI1VE ADVANTAGES

Balanced Portfolio Quality We are the worlds largest integrated refiner manufacturer of lube basestocks and leading

marketer of petroleum products Our worlWclass facWues are locaLed around he globe in major trol um ma kets

Disciplined Investing VVe maintain disciplined long term approach to managing capital employed Our ongoing evalu ion

of our Downstream portfolio has resulted in inves ment in resilient ddvantaged projec while sd ctv ly dive ting ss

attractive assets over the past sev ral yedr

HighImpact Technologies Propretary Molecule Management technology enables us to optimize raw material selection

and processing while maximizing yields of higheevaiue products

Operational Excellence Application of systematic processes and etficient execution have tablished us an indu try leadoi

in operational excellence and cost effectiveness

Global Integration More than 75 percent of our refining capacity is integrated with our chemical and/or lube operations Our

global functional organization facilitates efficient development and deployment of global best practices and new technologie



BUSINESS SEGMENT OVERVIEW

Refining Supply FxxonMobil is the worlas largesi integraed miner with network

of reliable and efficient refine ies marine vessels pipelines and distribution centers

that provides transportation fuels lube basestocks chemical feedstocks and other

hgh value praducts ta our customcrs araund the world

Fuels Marketing We creatc long term value by selhng gh quality praducts and

services daily to millions at customers war dwide and provid ng secure ratable and

prafitable autlets far our refineries

Lubricants Specialties ExxonMobil has competitive advantage as the No supplicr

of lube basestocks and market Icader of high-technology globally recognized

synthetic lubrica it brands

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

By 2030 energy demand for transportation tuels forecast to ir crease nearly percent

versus 2005 This increase be driven growth in dcvelop ng count ies while demand

in more mature developed markets is projectcd to be essentially tat as improvements in

fuel economy and transportation system efficiencies offset dci iand from vehicle growth

Despite the potontial positve effects this clergy demanc giawth on our Po\vnctream

business we expect the challenging business envronment tar refning to continuc

reflecting the icrease global refining capacty arid or vronmental pa icies However

our business model coupled with our strengths is designed to capture strong margns

at the top of the business cycle and outpei form competition at the botto ii of the cycle

Our results demonstrate the resiliency of our business Our Downsti earn strategies

effective across range of industry conditions and our success is due to our cant nued

cam iiitment to these strateg cs throughout the business cyce

MAINTAIN BEST-IN-CLASS OPERATIONS

ExxonMobils focus on operational excellence extends all parts of our business It is the

foundation for our icense to operate and is fund mental to our comae itive advantage

Enabled by our Operations Integrity Management Systcm we continued our industry

leading safety pcrforrnance reducing ou lost-time incident rate by iearly 40 pci cent

since 2005 We also utilize dscip med system to identify assess aid mitigate potent al

safety risks at our sites manage busi iess risk our narketirg businesses iavc abust

processes in place to effec dy on ol edt exposure Disciolmr ed cred id ecoivables

managemant continues educe capiic ompioei mprajing financial retL ms

3567 8151 953 54

15 ugmp aids fbarcl 5253 a3a0

mooi oroduct dC.S used ft 6414 28 751 9.3

vcr imp cap ai 3oyed is I1oi of Iohai 24130 .3 P2 21

cv cue ptal ployed peicc 146 as.a

Csp ci oxpenditurs ml oI is 2505 95 29 2329

11 See Frequentiy uscd rms on pages 36th ough 37
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Oownstrearn business rmairs tke indus us most
effici rt dc/ice ing he

ugliest ie tm on aver ge iptal employed co rpaied to key intemnatto ml no tito

Industry-leading safety performance

Zero hydrocarbon spills rom owned operated and ong

icr aseo ar no \/CSS

Earnings were $3.6 billion refiec ing an improved

cur cd nrg iii

coo ro

Return on average capital employed was 15 percent

or ub 2009 nsistcntFy cad ng noustry

hcu if siness cce

Downstream capital expenditures were $2.5 billion

est gro vt 10 kots ghsaJue oroducts

me aty dn en

New facilities at our refineries in Baytown Texas

Baton Rouge Louisiana and Antwerp Belgium

were completed ra ng uLtra ov so ur dOse Supply

oj sur day

ExxonMobil and Synthetic Genomics Inc SGI
opened greenhouse at SGs leadquar ers La Jota

aJ\a ncxt evO researoh and testing

109r bo os

mdhon
barres per day in

petroeum product

ses rncluciing record

synthetic iiotor od

lie ovvnstrearn nduscry caning re/u on average Gap/tat enip oyed demorstrues hc a/ne scip i/ed

no tal nanagement operational excellence and he sin ngth of in global biands

Downstream Return on Average Capital Employed

ExxonMobil Integrated Oil Competitor AverageC

percent

Roya Dutch Shell BP and Ctevron values are estimated on corsistent

bass with ExxonMob based on pub informs/on
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Lead ndustry in Efficiency and Effectiveness

lAO ac/tone biclusti -learlln cost pen forrs.anee bp reducing 000rgs/ usc leoeragtng one global scala urn lot
rypnt

11cr. at.rl deplaning

Un l.eadbngepe teals nologle to genen efjiclbncles

In our Refining business energy represents about one-tffirdi of the operahng cost and remain ocu ar for cn1 eificennv

Improved energy efficiency is key conthbutor to our cost performance and we have cona ly outpacdu ndu try in IRs

area ExxonMobl confinues to make significant investments in cogeneration facilitien th multaneousiy produce elm tncrtv

and heat or steam Our Fuels Marketing businesses continue to implement initiative to captuw op atIrO coO efficwnc

that have more than otfset inflationary pressures over the past several years At the same em are re tructunng our Fuel

Marketing business towards more efficient and effective distribution channels In our Lube and pecralfi bu inc

opportunities for packaging design improvements that reduce materials ano tran porlation co ts or xample inrtrame to

optimize the design of our motor oil bottles has enabled us to reduce plasfic and in connump ion by up to 25 oercenc

Larq Stobat ROSII

Refinery interests 36

Distillation capacity barrels per day 6.3 million

Lube basestock capacity barrels per day 131 thousand

Cogeneration capacity Interest In 2700 megawatts

flrre uOc Marm mq Cm flower

w1th Slob oh

Branded sersice stations -06000

Commercial customers 600000

lobal Lrlbrtc drchtp out ton

Market position No supplier of lube basestocks

and synthetic lubricants

Provide Quafity Vaued Products

and Servces to Our Customers

fzJsMoRf Dm..onstrrann proou/es fuels lurlcarfts teedsf oaks

o.nd other b1ghoalue products and services to cssstonrters aron.ncf

the world

In 2010 Fuels Marketiri implemented our Clean campaign

emphasizing the advantages of high tech additives for our

custorpers vehicles

Our fuel products and services are brought tb.Odrket through ____________________________________________

our four FuuiciMdrketing busirtess lines Obtail Indlsdllsbl

and WhoIedhIe uiation and Marine These businedkdO

provide flbdibiIity
tbduØrve the needs of adidØsefbbgbdf

_________________________________________
customers In addition to the millions ofdstomers who visit

Exxon Mobil and Esso retail service stations around the

world our business-to-business sales channels supply large customer portfolio that includes wide range of industries as

vveil as noultinational arsd local aviation and marine clients Additionally ExxonMobil is the No supplier of lube basestocks and

market leader in synthetic lubricants Technology leadership supply reliability and customer trust underpin the commercial

success of our brands At the forefront ol our high-technology finished lubricant brands are Mobil and Mobil SOC Major

automotive and industrial equipment manufacturers trust us to deliver value through leading-edge technologies that protect

engines and equipment Our products provide sustainable solutions such as energy efficiency fuel economy extended ol drain

intervals and equipment durability while maintaining peak performance

ii
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Maxmize Vaue from LeadingEdge Technoogy

ei Ig mirA cp-./p adum aCn-5ç
ig aid

cj
in dig/i li.-

ni ia fcc/i
yics

f/i0 niaxindz f/ic el/i mi cv and na/ui for aisrmnb ass mc as idrn fu

Ic ii cic a/n or anp ri/i adoari OC

hxxorM as ci legac downst earn technoogy eadershp deveoping Fr io Catayic Cracking Catay Refo-ming

and he or ds irst net lubr cad We continue to bold on leadm sh For example we have recenty deployed

ste out caa ysts to nable inc eased production of ul za- ova so fur esel We are also progress ng research efforts in

wnced gae-based biofues In 2010 ExxonMobl Research and Engineerng Company and Synthetc Cenomics Inc

coened new greenhouse researcf and test fac ity en ering an portant second stage in the col abo ation deveoo

s/i ns of gae that coo produce re ne -y feedstock and make Vansoortation fuels Tn gh-tech greenhouse sc oplemerts

npJ n5c mofl actv add tal wsearc5 in morn real vorld onvomnt Hem seen sts ad eonees exer maTh

tI d/i eren agae growth systems ght levels Cm peratm condit ons cm bon Thoxde amounts and no/rAnt concentra is

to bet/er eta ute whethm large-scale vo umes of at ordable ofuel can be made horn algae successful advanced bofu

could he meet the grow ng demand for transportation fuels

Capitafize on ntegration

Infegrctioo do en be sin scfonctiorn conipc f/do adorn
i/age

flirt dclAcrs na/nc
thmu/i/i

f/ic

icci f/ic ii at/rod/or iiocslmcnt
cppn fun/i imp icntatio of best

practices applicaiicr of

adoc aged iciag ii npliniizai operations

the Dowr ream we use an in egrated approach to develop new business oppm tunrt es

ard optm ze our global opera/one For example suppoit of/he Upstream our globa

supp gun zation ma iages the economd placement of over mi Ion bai re day of

equity ode At our manufactur rg stes we use computer models to opimze operations __________________________

an egrated bass to roduce The hig iest value fuel products chemca lubricants and

aso a/s of ne es are niore than 60 percent larger than the industry average oath more convers on capacity and more

riegraton wi cI em cal and obes operatons We everage proprietary Molecule Management techroogy at our integratec

tes to ensure the higf cc -value producrn are pioduced Integrated Business Teams comb ne manufacturing supply technology

ogstics and aaike ng exper se to opt mize margn capture and maximize sI arehode eaue Our global scae and level of

egra1ion are structural adva tages that are difficu for compeftors to rep/cafe

ii riO arm

Fus Markefing

Retail Industrial and

Wholesale Aviation and

Mar ne fuels

Lubrcants Specafles
rinshed lobes asphalt

and wax

Leathng ndusty
with more than

75%
of our refining capaaty

integrated with

chemical and/or lube

NTEGRATED SUPPLY CHAIN

\dr maa if/i/zen 00 or acre cs f/ic ifn
bcipf /y rho/n my

az i//i to ens crnci hnu6li integral on oc nc Ic /0

ii op mi /1 hr

rI-or
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COMET TRIE ADVANTAGES

Baanced Portfollo Quality us xo ocr Lu uiu is he streoor across
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Global Integration ron ys 00
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Ci1m
UNIQUE ADVANTAGES OVER COMPETiUON

ExxonMobiI Chem cats unique comoinai on aovai ragea feeastocss owe cusi

processes arid premium products is unmatched the ndustry Sin 200 we have

ach eyed retu ns that are more than daub that ou competition Ccludng bo

chcm cal cor ipanies and the cf em cal ooerations of nteg ated compa ies Key

to the performance sour ntegraton wi the Upstream and Downst cam businesses

Th provdes secure source of mo ecules that we pgrade to th ghes va ue Cr

our shareholders

Our proprietary techno og deivc oaiu acrurrg eflicencies cnabes real boa

fesdstock opumzat on Techno ogy also underpins the ongo streng ning ot om

produc por folo and Cows us to develop new products that provide hene ts

our customers

BUSiNESS ENVIRONMENT

We expect global commodty chemical deoand to grow approximately 03 percent

pe year over tho next decade about percent above gross domestic oduc GDP
Demand growth is expected to be led by Asia Pacit partcularly China and Cia

ExxonMob Us able to supply this demand from our competitive caoac ty both

Asia Pacifc and the Midd East In the major markets outside of As Pacifc growtf

is expected to be in Inc with GDP We are wet posit oned in Noi th ocr ca and Hr pe

wth hghly compettve world scae assets

Cu Chemical bus ness expectod to cont nu to grow and whon leveraged cv tt ur

urique strengths is postioned to create substan value to our sharepoders

xxonMobil Chemical is committed to he principles of sustainability which reflect

the ed to balance onomic growth social development and nvironmen al

concerns We reduce material and energy use in our manufacturing operations to

minimize our environmental imp ct

To promote sustainability for our customers we continually upgrade our produc

by making them stronger and easier to process This reduces raw material use

nd finished product weight reducing the energy used in transport and related

cmi ions Examples of products tha educe energy usag includ trong

ghter ight pla tics advanced polymers that help tires maintain air pre sure

and base tocks for advanced lubricants Reduced energy usage conserves

resou ces and reduces emissions the essence of sustainability

recently published indus
ry commissioned and independently validated study

concluded that for every uni of carbon dioxide 002 emitted by the chemical

industry over the product fe cycle more than wo units of 002 are saved through

the use the products and technologie

4913 430

25891

18680 IC

263

2215 .539

Price pr duO cuss crude LxxrrM Ss of sooty co pary lucre foci ad JU trarsfcr Downstr arc

See Enquenly used errrs paces 36 ttr apt 37
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or ce safety perf mance was best-ever for

ExxonMobil Chemical We conhnue to lead our compe itor

in lost-time injury performanc

Earnings were record $4.9 biUio reflecting

the positive impacts of advantaged feed tock high degree

of integration and record earnings fi on our

specialty businesses

Return on average capital employed was 26 percent

averaging 20 percent over th last iO ars omp iforming

competition throughout the business cycle

Prime product sales of 259 million tonnes were

percent higher than 2009 including an 8-percent

increase in specialty sales Total sales reflect industry

demand recovery and the start-up of new capacity at

our joint venture in Fujian China

Chemical capital expenditures were $2.2 billion

as construction activity peaked on our world-scale project

in Singapore We continued disciplined investment in

specialty business growth and high-return efficiency projects

The Shanghai Technology Center was commissioned

to support premium product growth in Asia Pacific that of corn petiton

2010 was record year for ExxonMobil Chemical Company

We out paced competition in both safety and financial performance

average return

on capita empoyed

over the ast 10 years

more than doube

ExxonMobil Chemical expanded our competitive advantage in return on capital employed both at the top

and bottom of the last business cycle

Chemical Return on Average Capital Employed

St ExxonMobil Major Chemical Competitor Average1

fpercent

35

2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010

corripelaor
values are estimated on consistent basis with ExxonMobil

and based on public inormstion chemical segments only Dow chemical

chevron jthrough 2519 BP through mop Royal Dutch Shell
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Chemical Strategies DeUver Unparafled Advantages

Ll 017017 CO 71
bwtliliy

all
17111W 0077CC 0091 liCllU i1r1lflilll 1nX IiIlk 0917/ 1hi 01I CIII 710901 l1oi

urn pita tarp technolo9ii nit
rrgnitiou

and cnrnmitrncnt to 1./porn
hona.L near/Puce

Focus on Businesses that Capitalize on Core Corn
petencies

ExxonMobis product portfoho is unique

combinadon of co0modity and specialty businesses developed through proprietary technology instead of acquisitions We have

focused our portfolio on products that deliver high growth and high value More than 90 percent of our businesses have

No.1 or No.2 global market position Our world-scale commodity chemicals capture upside earrings when irrdustry margins

are strong Our spAcialty chem/cals provide stable yet growing earnings base and significantly
benefit from lower-cost structure

enabled by feedstock and scale advantages when produced at the same integrated sites as our commodity chemicals

Build Proprietary Technology Positions

Advantaged Feedstocks Proprietary technology helps to proce tn oroadest range of teedstocks in industry

The combination of our integration advanced optimization tool ano tlexihl process designs allows our plants to respond quickly

to changes in teedstock quality availability and cost

Lower-Cost Manufacturing Processes We rigorously improve oui manutactuirlg uo pcrtonn nce by ing uvnc

processes and talysl echnolopes to livei improved energy faiency eaLer habilik and ncr od yeld

Premium Products reakthroughs in aIalyat und proouct technoloqes poad higher valu produ tnat an trong

and easi rto piocoso allowing our cu tomer to us le0s matcual and oe more argy efiuient Our proprietary product and

applica ion technologies allow us to tailor innovative olution foi our cu omers

Capture Full Benefits of Integration
Across ExxonMobil Operations v1on than 90 pci ci iho micdl

capaci that xxonMobil own and op te is egra ed with our larg mneneri or nntuial proeas ing pant ur vnold

scale in ograted assets hay substCntial flexibity to procene wide mi gc of feed 1ocks allowing us optimiz molecul

produc0 streams be ween rernery and Themical uni at ou facili1ie nrough uu mgr ted model we upg dv moleS ale

their highest valu providing iowcr co raw mat rial for our bu ines

Consistently Deliver Best-in-Class Perforrnance disciplin approanh to mprove sa ot reliablily eneigy

tticency and quality oontinu to increase tW conlribuhon of our ts Applaation ot oui Op lation Integrity Manag man

System drive operational excoll nc and long with nchmnrking ead in in rips Ins us acheve industry leaong

porform no Oui global org nizatlon enabl rapid consi tent Irnplemen ation of ho pr cTh and tochnoloqy whic

taciitatino ource harng hi approach creates competitive advant tI rougn Iowa 00 to ai 1d higher lrqins for

ourbu inc ses
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To The Shareholders of Exxon Mobil Corporation p14c
We have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

the Consolidated Balance Sheets of Exxon Mobil Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31 2010 and 2009 and

the related Consolidated Statements of Income Comprehensive Income Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for each of the three years in the

period ended December 31 2010 and in our report
dated February 25 2011 we expressed an unqualified opinion thereon The consolidated financial

statements referred to above not presented herein appear in ExxonMobils 2010 Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booklet

In our opinion the information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements pages 32-34 is fairly stated in all

material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived

u-f
Dallas Texas

February 25 2011

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES

The Corporations accounting and financial reporting fairly reflect its
straightforward

business model
involving

the extracting refining
and marketing

of hydrocarbons and hydrocarbon-based products The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles GAAP requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets liabilities revenues expenses

and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities Actual results could differ from these estimates

The summary financial statements include the accounts of those subsidiaries owned directly or indirectly with more than 50 percent of the voting

rights held by the Corporation and for which other shareholders do not possess the right to participate in significant management decisions They

also include the Corporations share of the undivided interest in certain Upstream assets and liabilities Amounts representing the Corporations

percentage interest in the net assets and net income of the less than maiority owned companies are included in Investments advances and

long-term receivables on the Balance Sheet and Income from equity affiliates on the Income Statement

The functional currency for translating the accounts of the majority of Downstream and Chemical operations outside the United States is the local

currency The local currency is also used for Upstream operations that are relatively self contained and integrated within particular country The

dollar is used for operations in countries with history of high inflation and certain other countries

Revenues associated with sales of crude oil natural gas petroleum and chemical products are recognized when the products are delivered and title

passes to the customer

Inventories of crude oil products and merchandise are carried at the lower of current market value or cost generally determined under the last-in

first-out method LIFO Inventories of materials and supplies are valued at cost or less

The Corporation makes limited use of derivative instruments When derivatives are used they are recorded at fair value and gains and losses arising

from changes in their fair value are recognized in income

The Corporations exploration and production activities are accounted for under the successful efforts method Depreciation depletion and

amortization are primarily determined under either the unit of production method or the straight line method Unit of production rates are based on

the amount of proved developed reserves of oil gas and other minerals that are estimated to be recoverable from existing facilities The straight-line

method is based on estimated asset service life

The Corporation incurs retirement obligations for certain assets at the time they are installed The fair values of these obligations are recorded as

liabilities on discounted basis and are accreted over time for the change in their present value The costs associated with these liabilities are

capitalized as part
of the related assets and depreciated Liabilities for environmental costs are recorded when it is probable that obligations have

been incurred and the amounts can be reasonably estimated

The Corporation recognizes the underfunded or overfunded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans as liability or asset

in the balance sheet with the offset in equity net of deferred taxes

variety of claims have been made against ExxonMobil and certain of its consolidated subsidiaries in number of pending lawsuits and tax disputes

For further information on litigation and tax contingencies see Notes 15 and 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in ExxonMobil 2010

Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booklet

The Corporation awards share based compensation to employees in the form of restricted stock and restricted stock units Compensation expense

is measured by the market price of the restricted shares at the date of grant and is recognized in the income statement over the requisite service

period of each award

Further information on the Corporation accounting policies and practices can be found in ExxonMobil 2010 Financial Statements and

Supplemental Information booklet Critical Accounting Policies and Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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mi//Ions of dollars
2010 2009 2008

hrl

Sales and other operating revenue1 370125 301500 459579

Income from equity affillates 10677 7143 11081

Other lncomeOi
__________ ______________

2419 1943 6699

otal evenues and other income 383221 310586 477359

Oh Dd tin

Crude oil and product purchases 197959 152806 249454

Production and manufacturing expenses 35792 33027 37905

Selling general and administrative expense 14683 14735 15873

Depreciation and depletion 14760 11917 12379

Exploration expenses including dry holes 2144 2021 1451

Interest expense
259 548 673

Sales-based taxes1 28 547 25936 34508

Other taxes and duties 36118 34819 41719

Total costs and othe deductions 330262 275809 393962

Income before income taxes 52959 34777 83397

Incometaxes 21561 15119 36530

Net income including noncontrolhng interests 31398 19658 46867

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 938 378 1647

Net income attributable to ExxonMobi 30460 19280 45220

Earnings per Common Share dollars 24 99 8.70

Earnings per Common Share Assuming Dilution dollars 22 3.98 8.66

Sale and her op rating venue include be ad tax of $28547 million for 2010 $25936 million or 2009 and $34608 million for 2008

20 incom for 20081 dude a$62 million gain from thes Ia of non US inve tm nt nd rel ted $1.13 million foreign xchange loss

The mation in the Summary Statem of In ome for 2008 to 2010 the Summary Balance Shea for 2009 nd 2010 nd the Summ ri Sta ement of Cash Flow for 2008

to 2010 shomn on pages 32 through 34 corr spond to the information in the Consolidated Statement of Income Con olidated Balance Sheet and the Consolidated Statement

0/Cash Flow in ExsonMobls 2010 Fin nci Sta ements and Supplement Information booklet See also Management Oiscussion nd An lysi of Financial Condition and

Re ult Op tions and her information in ExxonMobila 2010 Finai cial Stamment and Supplemen al Informa ion booklet

Functional Earnings and Net ncomel1l Strong Cash Flows 111

Upstream Downstream Chemical Corporate Net Operations Asset Sales Plant Adds and Net

and Financing Income01 Investments/Advances

billions of dollars billions of dollars

so 75

40 50 --- --- ---

OD

---- 259- --

20 --- --

10 -- 25 ----

_______________________________________________________________________50
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

income ttributabla to ExxonMobil Net from operating and investing activities excluding changes in

re tricted ca and ca Ii equivalents and marketable securities ee page 33

xxonM bi/ liv..r rn/n or $30.5 billion in 2010 which St ong flow from op ration nd as mor

included ord resu/ in our Chemical busin ss ontinu to ufficient fund growing vet of mv tmen in th bu in

leveiag our strong in egrated incas model for arning and Vile continu to gen rae trong operating flow ronl ou

efficiency adv nt gas highly efficient pit base
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SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

mi/ions of dollars

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

2010 2009 2008

31398

14760

1135

1700

160

596

5863

1148

913

9943

1401

318

48413

19658

11917

1722

731

483

3170

459

132

1420

488

16

28438

225

68

1336

1575

71

8023

280

113

237

19703

752

27283

520

20744

31437

10.693

46867

12379

1399

57

63

921

8641

1285

509

5415

3757

490

59725

79

192

1067

1624

143

8058

375

419

333

35734

753

44027

2743

2544

33981

31 .437

Net income including noncontrolling interests

Adjustments for noncash transactions

Depreciation and depletion

Deferred income tax charges/credits

Postretirement benefits expense in excess of/less than net payments

Other long-term obligation provisions in excess of/less than payments

Dividends received greater than/less than

equity in current earnings of equity companies

Changes in operational working capital excluding cash and debt

Reduction/increase Notes and accounts receivable

Inventories

Other current assets

lncrease/reduction Accounts and other payables

Net gain on asset sales

All other items net

Net cash provided by operating activities

22491 19318

1545 5985

2752 2495

724 574

16 2113

571 1868

22419 15499

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Additions to property plant and equipment 26871

Sales of subsidiaries investments and property plant and equipment 3261

Decrease/increase in restricted cash and cash equivalents 628

Additional investments and advances 1239

Collection of advances 1133

Additions to marketable securities 15

Sales of marketable securities 155

Net cash used in investing activities 24204

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Additions to long-term debt 1143

Reductions in long-term debt 6224

Additions to short-term debt 598

Reductions in short-term debt 2436

Additions/reductions in debt with three months or less maturity 709

Cash dividends to ExxonMobil shareholders 8498

Cash dividends to noncontrolling interests 281

Changes in noncontrolling interests

Tax benefits related to stock-based awards 122

Common stock acquired 13093

Common stock sold 1043

Net cash used in financing activities 26924

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash 153

lncrease/decrease in cash and cash equivalents 2868

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 10693

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 7825

Non-Cash Transactions

The Corporation acquired all the outstanding equity of XT0 Energy Inc in an all-stock transaction valued at $24659 million in 2010 see Note 19 in ExxonMobils 2010 Financial

Statements and Supplemental Information booklet

The information in the Summary Statement of Income for 2008 to 20101 the Summary Balance Sheet for 2000 and 20101 and the Summary Statement of Cash Flows for 2008

to 2010 shown on pages 32 through 34 corresponds to the information in the Consolidated Statement of Income Consolidated Balance Sheet and the Consolidated Statement

of Cash Rows in BrsonMobils 2010 Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booklet See also Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations and other information in ExxonMobils 2010 Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booldet
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SUMMARY BALANCE SHEET AT YEAR END

millions of dollars
2010 2009

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 7825 10693

Cash and cash equivalents restricted 628

Marketable securities 169

Notes and accounts receivable less estimated doubtful amounts 32284 27645

Inventories

Crude oil products and merchandise 9852 8718

Materials and supplies 3124 2835

Other current assets 5269 5175

Total current assets 58984 55235

Investments advances and long-term receivables 35338 31665

Property plant and equipment at cost less accumulated depreciation and depletion 199548 139116

Other assets including intangibles net 8640 7307

Total assets 302510 233323

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Notes and loans payable 2787 2476

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 50034 41275

Income taxes payable 9812 8310

Total current liabilities 62633 52061

Long-term debt 12227 7129

Postretirement benefits reserves 19367 17942

Deferred income tax liabilities 35150 23148

Other long-term obligations 20454 17651

Total liabilities 149831 117931

Commitments and contingencies See footnote

Equity

Common stock without par value 9371 5503

Earnings reinvested 298899 276937

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Cumulative foreign exchange translation adjustment 5011 4402

Postretirement benefits reserves adjustment 9889 9863

Unrealized gain/loss on cash flow hedges 55

Common stock held in treasury 156608 166410

ExxonMobil share of equity 146839 110569

Noncontrolling interests 5840 4823

Total equity 152679 115392

Total liabilities and equity 302510 233323

For more information please refer to Note 15 in ExxonMobils 2010 Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booklet

The information in the Summary Statement of Income for 2008 to 2010 the Summary Balance Sheet for 2009 and 2010 and the Summary Statement of Cash Flows for 2008

to 2010 shown on pages 32 through 34 corresponds to the information in the Consolidated Statement of Income Consolidated Balance Sheet and the Consolidated Statement

of Cash Flows in EloonMobila 2010 Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booklet See also Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations and other information in BomnMobils 2010 Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booldet
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2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Earnings per common share dollars 24 3.99 70 7.31 664

Earnings per common share assuming dilution
dollars

6.22 3.98 8.66 26 6.60

ividends per common share dollars

First quarter 0.42 0.40 0.35 0.32 32

Second quarter 44 0.42 0.40 0.35 0.32

Third quarter 0.44 0.42 0.40 0.35 0.32

Fourth quarter 0.44 042 0.40 0.35 0.32

Total 1.74 1.66 1.55 1.37 1.28

Dividends per share growth annual percent 4.8 7.1 13.1 7.0 12.3

Number of common shares outstanding millions

Average 4885 4832 5194 5557 5948

Average assuming dilution 4897 4848 5221 5594 987

Year end 4979 4727 976 382 5729

Cash dwidends paid on common stock millions of dollars 498 8023 8058 7621 7628

Cash dividends paid to earnings percent 28 42 18 19 19

Cash dividends paid to cash flow1 percent 18 28 13 15 15

Total return to shareholders annual percent 10.1 126 13.2 24.3 39.2

Market quotations for common stock dollars

High
73.69 82.73 96.12 95.27 79.00

Low 55 94 61.86 56.51 69.02 o6 42

Average daily close 64 99 70.95 82 68 83.23 65.35

Year end close 73.12 68.19 79.83 93.69 76.63

ca provided by operating act vit

Cumulative Distributions to Shareholders Increasing Ownership

Dividends Share Purchases to Reduce Shares Outstanding md Xed Grow ft Per Share Sin 2006

billions of dollars indexed 2006 100

175 150 ----

150 125 --

125
100

IOU
---- --

75 ---

75 --

so ---- -- --

50 --- ---- --

25 --- --
25 --- --

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Production Proved Refinery Ohemical Porno

Reserves Throughput Product los

ExxonMobil has di tnbu cdi ore ft $1 billion our Share purchase ft ye nhanc ft re own hip of ft

her hold rs in th fiv rs through qu rterly
dividend usin ch her bxxonM bil ft mt tin perc .n

paym nts and sh purch to reduc har out nding mor produc ion volumes 32p rc nt mor proved rv

We ft ye incr ased dividends share in ch of the 14 percent more fin ry throughput nd 15 no mor cheminal

28 pnme product las ihan it did fiv ars go
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Frequently Used Terms

Listed below are definitions of several of ExxonMobils key business and financial performance measures and other terms These
definitions are

provided to facilitate understanding of the terms and their calculation

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS AND ASSET SALES

Cash flow from operations and asset sales is the sum of the net cash provided by operating activities and proceeds from sales

of subsidiaries investments and property plant and equipment from the Summary Statement of Cash Flows This cash flow

is the total sources of cash from both operating the Corporations assets and from the divesting of assets The Corporation

employs long-standing and regular disciplined review process to ensure that all assets are contributing to the Corporations

strategic objectives Assets are divested when they are no longer meefing these objectives or are worth considerably more to

others Because of the regular nature of this activity we believe it is useful for investors to consider sales proceeds together

with cash provided by operating activities when evaluating cash available for investment in the business and financing activities

including shareholder distributions

rn/I/Ions of dollars
2010 2009 2008

Net cash provided by operating activities 48413 28438 59725

Sales of subsidiaries investments and property plant and equipment 3261 1545 5985

Cash flow from operations and asset sales 51674 29983 65710

CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Capital employed is measure of net investment When viewed from the perspective of how the capital is used by the

businesses it includes ExxonMobils net share of property plant and equipment and other assets less liabilities excluding

both short-term and long-term debt When viewed from the perspective of the sources of capital employed in total for the

Corporation it includes ExxonMobils share of total debt and equity Both of these views include ExxonMobils share of

amounts applicable to equity companies which the Corporation believes should be included to provide more comprehensive

measure of capital employed

rn/I/ions of dollars
2010 2009 2008

Business Uses Asset and Liability Perspective

Total assets 302510

Less liabilities and noncontrolling interests share of assets and liabilities

Total current liabilities excluding notes and loans payable 59846

Total long-term liabilities excluding long-term debt 74971

Noncontrolling interests share of assets and liabilities 6532

Add ExxonMobil share of debt-financed equity-company net assets 4875

Total capital employed 166036

Total Corporate Sources Debt and Equity Perspective

Notes and loans payable 2787

Long-term debt 12227

ExxonMobil share of equity 146839

Less noncontrolling interests share of total debt 692

Add ExxonMobil share of equity-company debt 4875

Total capital employed 166036

233323 228052

49585 46700

58741 54404

5642 6044

5043 4798

124398 125702

2476 2400

7129 7025

110569 112965

819 1486

5043 4798

124398 125702

CAPITAL AND EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES Capex

Capital and exploration expenditures are the combined total of additions at cost to property plant and equipment and

exploration expenses on before-tax basis from the Summary Statement of Income ExxonMobils Capex includes its share

of similar costs for equity companies Capex excludes depreciation on the cost of exploration support equipment and facilities

recorded to property plant and equipment when acquired While ExxonMobils management is responsible for all investments

and elements of net income particular focus is placed on managing the controllable aspects of this group of expenditures
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RETURN ON AVERAGE CAPITAL EMPLOYED ROCE
Return on average capital employed is performance measure ratio From the perspective of the business segments ROCE is annual

business segment earnings divided by average business segment capital employed average of beginning- and end-of-year amounts

These segment earnings include ExxonMobils share of segment earnings of equity companies consistent with our definition of

capital employed and exclude the cost of financing The Corporations total ROCE is net income attributable to ExxonMobil excluding

the after tax cost of financing divided by total corporate average capital employed The Corporation has consistently applied its ROCE

definition for many years and views it as the best measure of historical capital productivity in our capital-intensive long-term industry

both to evaluate managements performance and to demonstrate to shareholders that capital has been used wisely over the long

term Additional measures which are more cash flow based are used to make investment decisions

millions of dollars 2010 2009 2008

35

PROVED RESERVES

Proved reserves in this publication for 2009 and later years are based on current SEC definitions but for prior years the

referenced proved reserve volumes are determined on bases that differ from SEC definitions in effect at the time Specifically

for years prior to 2009 included in our five year average replacement ratio reserves are determined using the SEC pricing basis

but including oil sands and our pro rata share of equity company reserves for all periods Prior to 2009 oil sands and equity

company reserves were not included in proved oil and gas reserves as defined by the SEC In addition prior to 2009 the

SEC defined price as the market price on December 31 beginning in 2009 the SEC changed the definition to the average of

the market prices on the first day of each calendar month during the year For years prior to 2009 included in our 17 straight

years of at least 100-percent replacement reserves are determined using the price and cost assumptions we use in managing

the business not the historical prices used in SEC definitions Reserves determined on ExxonMobil pricing basis also include

oil sands and equity company reserves for all periods

RESOURCES RESOURCE BASE AND RECOVERABLE RESOURCES

Resources resource base recoverable resources recoverable oil recoverable hydrocarbons and similar terms used in this

report are the total remaining estimated quantities of oil and gas that are expected to be ultimately recoverable ExxonMobil

refers to new discoveries and acquisitions of discovered resources as resource additions The resource base includes

quantities of oil and gas that are not yet classified as proved reserves but which ExxonMobil believes will
likely

be moved into

the proved reserves category and produced in the future The term resource base is not intended to correspond to SEC

definitions such as probable or possible reserves

PROVED RESERVES REPLACEMENT RATIO

The reserves replacement ratio is calculated for specified period utilizing the applicable proved oil equivalent reserves

additions divided by oil-equivalent production See Proved Reserves above

EXPLORATION RESOURCE ADDITION COST

Exploration resource addition cost per oil equivalent barrel is performance measure that is calculated using the Exploration

portion of Upstream capital and exploration expenditures divided by exploration resource additions in oil equivalent barrels

ExxonMobil refers to new discoveries and the unproved portion of discovered resources that were acquired as exploration

resource additions Exploration resource additions include quantities of oil and gas that are not yet classified as proved reserves

but which ExxonMobil believes will
likely

be moved into the proved reserves category and produced in the future The impact of

the XTO Energy Inc merger transaction is excluded from this calculation

2010 2009 2008

Net income attributable to ExxonMobil 30460 19280 45220

803

333

Financing costs after tax

Gross third-party debt

ExxonMobil share of equity companies

All other financing costs net

Total financing costs

Earnings excluding financing costs

Average capital employed

Return on average capital employed corporate total

1101

31561

145217

21.7%

303 343

285 325

483 1485

1071 817

20351 44403

125050 129683

16.3% 34.2%

Exploration portion of Upstream capital and exploration expenditures mi/lions of dollars 4121 718 871

Exploration resource additions millions of oil-equivalent barrels 4725 2860 2230

Expioration resource addition cost per oil equivalent barrel dollars 87 30 29
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Directors Officers and Affiflated Companies
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Investor Information

ExxonMobil
offers

our shareholders wide
range of services and several

ways to access important company information

Shareholder Services

Shareholder inquiries should be addressed to

ExxonMobil Shareholder Services at Computershare

Trust Company N.A ExxonMobils transfer agent

ExxonMobil Shareholder Services

P.O Box 43078

Providence RI 02940-3078

1-800-252-1800

Within the U.S and Canada

1-781-575-2058

Outside the U.S and Canada

An automated voice-response system is available 24 hours

day days week Service representatives are available

during normal business hours

Registered shareholders can access information about

their ExxonMobil stock accounts via the Internet at

cornputershare.corn/exxonrnobi/

Electronic Delivery of Documents

Registered shareholders can receive the following

documents online instead of by mail by contacting

ExxonMobil Shareholder Services

Summary Annual Report

Proxy Statement

Financial Statements and Supplemental Information

Tax Documents

Account Statements

Beneficial shareholders should contact their bank or broker

for electronic receipt of proxy voting materials

Eliminate Annual Report Mailings

Registered shareholders may eliminate annual report

mailings by marking their proxy card or by writing or calling

ExxonMobil Shareholder Services

Beneficial shareholders should contact their bank or

broker to eliminate annual report mailings

Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Computershare Trust Company NA sponsors stock purchase

and dividend reinvestment plan the Computershare Investment

Plan for Exxon Mobil Corporation Common Stock For more

information and plan materials go to cornputershare.corn/

exxonmobi/ or call or write ExxonMobil Shareholder Services

Dividend Direct Deposit

Shareholders may have their dividends deposited directly

into their U.S bank accounts If you would like to elect this

option go to computershare.com/exxonmobil or call or write

ExxonMobil Shareholder Services for an authorization form

Corporate Governance

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines and related materials

are available by selecting investors on our Web site

at exxonmobi/ corn

ExxonMobil Publications

The publications listed below all of which when published

can be found on the Internet at exxonrnobil corn are available

without charge to shareholders Requests for printed copies

should be directed to ExxonMobil Shareholder Services

2010 Summary Annual Report

2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K

2010 Financial and Operating Review report on

ExxonMobils businesses strategies and results

2010 Corporate Citizenship Report

The Outlook for Energy View to 2030

The Lamp shareholder magazine with news

and features about ExxonMobils worldwide activities

Exxon Mobil Corporation has numerous affiliates many with names

that include ExxonMobil Exxon Mobil and Esso For convenience and

simplicity those terms and terms such as Corporation company our

we and its are sometimes used as abbreviated references to specific

affiliates or affiliate groups Abbreviated references describing global or

regional operational organizations and global or regional business lines

are also sometimes used for convenience and simplicity Similarly

ExxonMobil has business
relationships

with thousands of customers

suppliers governments and others For convenience and simplicity

words such as venture joint venture partnership co-venturer and

partner are used to indicate business and other relationships involving

common activities and interests and those words may not indicate

precise legal relationships

Included in this Summary Annual Report are financial and operating

highlights and summary financial statements For complete financial

statements including notes please refer to ExxonMobils 2010

Financial Statements and Supplemental Information booklet included

in the Summary Annual Report mailing The Financial Statements

and Supplemental Information booklet also includes Managements

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations The investors section of ExxonMobils Web site

exxonmobil.com contains the Proxy Statement and other company

publications including ExxonMobils Financial and Operating Review

These publications provide additional detail about the companys

global operations

The following are trademarks service marks or proprietary process

names of Exxon Mobil Corporation or one of its affiliates ExxonMobil

Esso Exxon Mobil Mobil Mobil SHC Controlled Freeze Zone

Fast Drill and Taking on the Worlds Toughest Energy Challenges



General Information

Corporate Headquarters

Exxon Mobil Corporation

5959 Las Colinas Boulevard

Irving TX 75039-2298

Additional copies may be

obtained by writing or phoning

Phone 572-444-1000

Fax 972-444-1505

Shareholder Relations

Exxon Mobil Corporation

P.C Box 140369

Irving TX 75014-0369

Market Information

The New York Stock Exchange is the principal exchange

on which Exxon Mobil Corporation common stock

symbol XOM is traded

Annual Meeting

The 2011 Annual Meeting ot Shareholders will be held at

900 a.m Central Time on Wednesday May 25 2011 at

The Morton Meyerson Symphony Center

23W Flora Street

Dallas Texas 752W

The meeting will be audiocast live on the Internet

Instructions tor listening to this audiocast will be

available on the Internet at exxeomeb/Lcem

approximately one week prior to the event

EkonMobil

EXXONMOBIL ON THE INTERNET

quick easy way to get information about ExxonMobil

ExxonMobil publications and important shareholder

intormation are available on the Internet at exxoomob/Lcom

Publications

Stock Cuote

Dividend Information

Contact Information

Speeches

News Beleases

Investor Presentations

Corporate Governance
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